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COMPANY OVERVIEW

LETTER
of the CEO
Prysmian has closed its first complete year of operations, after having taken over the energy and telecom cable divisions of
Pirelli & C. S.p.A. in 2005, achieving extremely positive results that confirm the success of the reorganisation and strategic refocusing
measures carried out. 2006 was a remarkable year for Prysmian, in which the company delivered a strong financial performance
with significant operational achievements. The Company grew earnings and cash flow, and doubled Return on Capital Employed
from 13.9% to 28.0% by focusing on added value businesses with a long term perspective. We were able to take advantage of the
opportunities offered by positive market trends, while at the same time meeting the challenge of rising raw material costs. The energy
cable business has experienced substantial increases in demand as various utility companies have undertaken projects to expand and
up-grade their transmission and distribution networks. In this market segment, where our sales have grown by 28.5%, Prysmian has
distinguished itself by winning the contract from Terna S.p.A. for the biggest submarine cable project ever undertaken, the SA.PE.I.
connection between Sardinia and the Italian mainland peninsula, worth over Euro 400 million. Notable results were also achieved in
the industrial cables market segment, which benefited from positive global economic trends, where we increased our sales by 29.6%.
In the trade & installer market segment, Prysmian increased sales by 38.6%, due mainly to growth in the construction
industry and new requirements enforcing stricter building safety regulations that construction companies must comply with. In the
telecommunications cable business, Prysmian posted an increase of 18.7% in sales volumes of fibre-optic cables, principally in the
United States and Asia Pacific. This was mainly driven by the up-grade of the existing networks in technologically advanced
countries to expand the penetration of ‘‘fibre-to-the-home’’, or ‘‘last mile’’ connections.
Our commitment to growth also led to important new investments, especially in sectors we consider strategic. In September 2006 we
concluded the purchase of the Tianjin Angel Group in China, a leading special cables manufacturer in the country.
Also in late 2006, our new umbilical cable manufacturing plant in Brazil commenced production. This investment will considerably
reinforce our position in the fast growing cable market within the Oil, Gas & Petrochemicals sector. Furthermore, investments were
made in order to increase manufacturing capacity in the fields of high voltage and submarine cables.
This led us to the very positive results in 2006, which show significant improvements across all the main indicators, with
adjusted Ebitda reaching Euro 407 million compared to Euro 265 million in 2005 and adjusted Ebitda margin on sales growing from
7.1% to 8.1%. Adjusted Ebit grew from Euro 171 million in 2005 to Euro 330 million and in terms of margins on sales from 4.6%
to 6.6%. These are some of the best performance figures in the sector and confirm our company’s noteworthy ability to generate profit,
deliver value and consequently to achieve excellent returns on invested capital.
These results point out how the decision to reinforce our presence in markets with high technological and added-value content as well
as in geographical areas with superior growth prospects is continuing to bear fruits, allowing us to keep growing through a delicate
moment such as the transition from Pirelli Cables to Prysmian.
Backed by the aforementioned market success, our Company achieved another key target in the first half of 2007: the listing in the
Blue Chip section of the Italian Stock Exchange. This was an ambitious goal that we reached ahead of schedule. It means a new
challenge but also a further guarantee for our future, linked with our on-going commitment to create value for shareholders,
customers and employees.
Valerio Battista, Chief Executive Officer

Fabio Romeo
Head of Energy Business

Giovanni B. Scotti
Head of TLC Business

Pier Francesco Facchini
CFO
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Knowledge
TECHNOLOGY
solutions
A leading player in the industry of high-technology cables and systems for energy and telecommunications, the Prysmian
Group is a truly global company, with sales exceeding Euro 5 billion in 2006.
With its strong position in the market segments characterised by the highest added value, the Prysmian Group is active in
the development, design, manufacturing, supply and installation of a wide range of cables for the most diverse applications
in the energy and telecommunication sectors.
Specialising in delivering products and services created for specific customer requirements, the key strengths of
Prysmian include: a focus on Research & Development, the capacity to innovate on products and production processes
and the use of advanced proprietary technologies.
With its two businesses, Energy Cables and Systems (cables and systems for underground and submarine power
transmission and distribution, for industrial applications and for the distribution of electricity to residential and commercial
buildings) and Telecom Cables and Systems (optical cables and fibres and copper cables for video, data and voice transmission),
Prysmian boasts a global presence with subsidiaries in 34 countries, 54 plants in 20 countries, 7 Research & Development
Centres in Europe, USA and South America, and over 12,000 employees. The widespread and diverse geographical
distribution of its manufacturing facilities enables Prysmian to respond to the varying requests and requirements of its
customers and the market with the utmost speed and diligence.
Prysmian is constantly engaged in the continuous improvement of customer service, providing its clients with an
increasing number of logistics services and assistance, including periodic monitoring of the efficiency of the cables and
systems installed, not to mention maintenance and emergency services.
Furthermore, Prysmian can rely on a competitive advantage
due to its ownership of the Giulio Verne, one of just a handful
worldwide high-capacity cable-laying vessels.

Breakdown of net sales by business areas at 31/12/2006*
Trade & Installers: 32%

Industrial: 12%

Telecom: 11%
Others: 9%

Total Energy*: 4,501 million Euro
* - Net of intercompany eliminations.
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Utilities: 36%

Total Telecom*: 506 million Euro
Total Net Sales: 5,007 million Euro

Breakdown of net sales by geographical areas at 31/12/2006
North America: 17%

EMEA: 67%

Latin America: 8%
Asia & Oceania: 8%

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Sales
5,007

Key
financials
Adjusted EBITDA1

3,407

3,742

2004

2005

Adjusted EBIT1

2006

Capex
2005 investments downsized mainly
because of the discontinuity due to the
spin-off from the Pirelli Group

330

407
208

92

265

171

85
61

108

6.1%

7.1%

8.1%

3.2%

4.6%

6.6%

2.7%

1.6%

1.7%

2004

2005

2006

2004

2005

2006

2004

2005

2006

Net working capital

Net financial position

Impact of
GSCP acquisition
Impact of the
spin-off from
the Pirelli Group

490

892

442

ROCE2

After €141m
distribution to
sharedholders
879

485
127

1
2

3.7%

13.1%

8.8%

2004

2005

2006

2004

2005

2006

11.4%

13.9%

28.0%

2004

2005

2006

EBITDA and EBIT adjusted exluding non-recurring items.
Calculated on Adjusted EBIT
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34 COUNTRIES

54 Plants

7 R&D Centres
over 12,000 employees
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A Truly
GLOBAL Presence
Prysmian’s plants
EMEA
Italy: Merlino, Quattordio, Livorno Ferraris, Livorno, Pignataro, Arcofelice,
Giovinazzo, Battipaglia, Ascoli Piceno France: Angy, Paron, Gron, Chavanoz,
Charvieu, Amfreville, Vologne, Xoulces UK: Bishopstoke, Eastleigh,
Aberdare, Wrexham, Prescot Spain: Vilanova y la Geltru (2), Sant Vicens dels
Hors Germany: Schwerin, Neustadt Holland: Delft Finland: Pikkala
Turkey: Mudanya Romania: Slatina Hungary: Balassagyarmat, Kistelek
Tunisia: Grombalia Ivory Coast: Abidjan
North America
USA: Lexington, Abbeville Canada: Prescott, St. Jean
South America
Brazil: Vila Velha, St. André, Sorocaba, Jacarei Argentina: Quilmes, La Rosa
APAC
China: Wuxi, Tianjin (3), Baoying Malaysia: Kuala Lumpur
Indonesia: Cikampek Australia: Dee Why, Liverpool

Shared plants Energy and Telecom (3)

Energy (41)

Telecom (6)

Energy with Telecom activity (4)

Prysmian Global Presence (54)
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PRODUCT design

project management
INSTALLATION and MAINTENANCE
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Focus on high
value-added MARKETS
Technology, innovation and customer services are key to Prysmian's growth. The Group focuses especially on
markets with the highest levels of added value.
Markets with the highest levels of technology and innovation

Underground and submarine
power transmission
cables and systems.

Optical cables for voice,
video and data transmission.
Cables and systems
for industrial applications.

High value-added services offered by Prysmian

The design of products and
systems, according to
customer specifications.

The execution of turn-key
projects, for which the Group
offers project coordination
and management services.

Installation and pre-emptive
maintenance, mainly in
the Energy Cables and
Systems business.

Profitable growth: a clear segmentation strategy
Product & Competitor
Globalization

Businesses with a strong
continental integration

Global businesses
Submarine

High
Network
Components

Optical Cables
& Fibre

Industrial

Extra High Voltage Systems

Medium

High Voltage
Power Distribution

Focus on products
Limited product
diversification
within regions

AN

Diversification
and innovation
Competition on a
global basis

MI

YS
PR

Copper Telecom Cables

Low

Client
internationalisation/
Global procurement
process

Trade & Installers
Regional
competition

Focus on solutions

Businesses with a
strong local focus

Low

Medium

High
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a COMPLETE

RANGE

of products and services
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Innovative SOLUTIONS
for power transmission
and distribution
Innovative solutions for the strategic sector of power transmission and distribution infrastructures. Prysmian
designs, manufactures, distributes and installs a wide range of cables and systems for the transmission and
distribution of power at low, medium, high and extra high voltage for both underground and underwater
applications and for special industrial applications, together with a wide range of accessories.
UTILITIES
Power Transmission Systems. Prysmian designs, produces and installs high and extra-high voltage
cables for power transmission directly from power plant sites to primary distribution networks.
This business line focuses mainly on turnkey solutions, customized to meet our customers’ needs,
which are generally higher value-added products for Prysmian. Products in this business line include
cables insulated with paper impregnated with oil or fluid rated for voltages up to 1,100 kV and
extruded polymer insulated cables for voltages below 500 kV. Prysmian’s extra-high voltage and
high voltage power transmission products are highly customized and have a high technological
content. This business line provides customers with installation and post-installation services, as
well as network maintenance management services, including network performance monitoring,
network cables repair and maintenance, and emergency services, including disaster recovery.
Submarine Power Systems. Prysmian designs, produces and installs turnkey submarine systems
worldwide. The Group develops proprietary cables and accessories utilising all types of submarine
power transmission technology, which are suitable for installation at depths up to 2000 meters. The
product offerings of this business line include cables insulated with paper impregnated with oil or
fluid for power transmission up to 500 kV in direct and alternating currents and extruded polymeric
insulation cables for power transmission up to 400 kV in alternating voltage and up to 200 kV in direct
voltage. Installation, planning and services are a particularly important aspect of this business line.
Power Distribution Cables and Systems. These are medium voltage cables and systems for
connecting industrial and/or residential buildings to the primary distribution networks and low
voltage cables and systems for power distribution and the wiring of buildings. All Prysmian’s
products in this business line comply with international standards relating to insulation capacity,
fire resistance, smoke emissions and halogen levels.
Network Components. Joints and terminations for low, medium, high and extra high voltage
cables for connecting cables to each other and to other network equipment; suitable for industrial,
building or infrastructure applications and for power transmission and distribution applications.
The components for high voltage applications in particular are designed to customer specifications.
TRADE & INSTALLERS
Prysmian’s principal product offering targeted to the trade and installers market segment includes low
voltage cables and conductors with thermoplastic and elastomeric insulation for the distribution of
electrical power to and within residential and commercial structures. In particular, the Trade and Installers
>
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high
PERFORMANCE
cables
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Innovative SOLUTIONS
for power transmission
and distribution
business area produces rigid and flexible cables that have been produced and tested in accordance
with local and international standards.
The products offered in this business area may be organized into three categories based on their
technical features. The first category (high-end) includes high value-added products, such as
fire-resistant cables, cables that, when exposed to flame, emit smoke of limited opacity, and
halogen-free cables and other products with relatively high technology content. The second
category (medium-range) includes medium voltage cables, flexible cables for building and other
products of similar technological content. The third category (low-end), comprises low voltage
standardized cables and hard cables for buildings. An increasing proportion of our sales to the trade
and installers segments consist of niche value-added products.
INDUSTRIAL
Prysmian’s product offering targeted to the industrial market segment includes customized
products used for various specialty applications by customers in the chemical, electrical equipment,
infrastructure, drilling and refining of oil and gas products, mining and shipbuilding, railway and
automotive industries. The Group concentrates its efforts on providing integrated, value-added
cabling solutions that are highly customized to the specific needs of our customers.
The Industrial Applications business area is divided into categories based on the level of technology,
purpose and distribution channels. The main categories are: Oil, Gas and Petrochemical, which
includes products related to the petrochemical industry for oil extraction, both on the mainland
(Up-Stream, On-Shore) and on the sea (Up-Stream, Off-Shore) and for oil refining (Down-Stream);
Transportation, which includes products for trains, ships and automobiles; Infrastructure, comprising
products for railway, harbour and airport facilities; Mining, including cables for the extractive industries;
Renewable Energy, including cables related to the production of wind and solar energy; Defence,
including cables for military applications; Nuclear, which includes cables related to nuclear energy
applications. Prysmian’s primary customers in this business area are OEMs, or machinery manufacturers.

Typical design of a Power Cable
WB yarns
Outer jacket
Conductor (Cu, Al)
(Polyolefine, PVC, ...)

Energy cables brands

TM

TM

FLEXTREME

Cu tape
External Semiconductive

Internal Semiconductive
Insulation (XLPE, EPDM)

technergy

TM

INTEGRATED CABLING SOLUTIONS
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optical Cables
LONG-DISTANCE
metropolitan
and access networks
including FTTX
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PARTNER
of the WORLD LEADERS in
Telecommunications
As a partner of some of the world’s leading telecoms operators, Prysmian manufactures and sells
a broad range of fibre-optic and copper telecom cables suitable for all types of voice/video/data
transmission applications as well as connectivity components and accessories.
OPTICAL CABLES AND FIBRES
Prysmian produces a complete range of fibre-optic cables suitable for all types of voice/video/data
transmission in a wide variety of applications including Fibre-To-The-Home (FTTH/FTTx), access
networks, metropolitan area networks and long-distance networks. Prysmian’s portfolio covers
cable incorporating from 1 to 1728 optical fibres. Cables are designed to provide maximum
utilization of underground duct space together with simple and efficient installation.
In the production of optical fibre, Prysmian has the ability to utilize all three of the major production
technologies available on the market:




OVD (Outside Vapor Deposition)
MCVD (Modified Chemical Vapor Deposition)
VAD (Vapor Axial Deposition).

This flexibility enables Prysmian to optimize its product portfolio based on specific market conditions
and customer requirements.
COPPER CABLES
Prysmian produces a wide range of copper cables for underground and overhead cabling solutions
and for residential and commercial buildings. The Group’s product portfolio includes a vast range
of copper cables with different capacities (from 2 to 2400 pairs) including xDSL cables for broad
band access.
ACCESSORIES
Prysmian produces a full range of OAsys connectivity accessories that enable customers to manage
and distribute fibre effectively throughout their optical fibre networks.

Telecom cables brands

Typical design of a Telecom Cable

(Tracking resistant)
Sheathing Compound

Sheath

Ripcords
Loose tubes

Central
strength
member

Optical fibres

Aramid Yarns
Fillers
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From Pirelli Cavi
to PRYSMIAN
Prysmian (Pirelli Cavi e Sistemi, as it used to be known) has it roots in the history of the Pirelli group.
Technological know-how, focus on research and innovation, managerial skills and attention to human resources have
always been the most significant elements in the competitiveness of the Pirelli group, together with its rigorous Ethical
Code and a robust Corporate Governance. This prestigious DNA is now present throughout Prysmian Group.
1879 to 1998: geographical expansion and growth
1879
A few years after the founding of the Pirelli group, the activities of Pirelli Cavi e Sistemi commenced.
1886
A manufacturing facility for the production of submarine telegraph cables is opened in La Spezia. A telegraph line is
installed on the floor of the Red Sea.
1902
The company’s territorial expansion begins with the construction of its first overseas plant in Spain. This is followed by
the opening of new production plants in Great Britain (1914), Argentina (1917) and Brazil (1929).
1925
Pirelli Cavi e Sistemi makes its first foray into America, with the laying of 5,150 km of trans-Atlantic submarine
telegraph cable to connect Italy with the Americas. This is followed in the ensuing years by the installation of power
cables in New York and Chicago, expansion into Brazil, the trans-oceanic link between northern Africa and Brazil and
the start of cable production in Canada.

1879

1902
Establishment
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1998
Organic growth

Company founded as “Pirelli Cavi”

Product range enlargement

Establishment of first operations in Italy

Internationalisation

Growth by acquisition

Acquisitions (Siemens, NKF, MM, BICC)

COMPANY OVERVIEW

1950
The Italian Ministry of Postal Services commissions Pirelli Cavi e Sistemi to supply cables for the interurban
telephone network and for televisual communication. The Group is also awarded the contract for the reinstatement
of the submarine telephone line between Italy and Brazil.
1982
The Pirelli group becomes the first company in Italy to produce optical fibres for telecommunications and data
transmission, setting up a joint venture with the STET group.
1998 to 2001: growth through acquisitions
In order to expand its commercial and industrial operations internationally, acquire specific know-how, strengthen
its global presence and achieve economies of scale, the company launches a targeted “campaign of acquisitions”.
Pirelli Cavi e Sistemi acquires the power cable businesses of Siemens AG, BICC and Metal Manufacturers Ltd,
and two NKF factories.
2001 to 2004: restructuring
Post burst of the “Tech Bubble” a radical restructuring process is launched, giving the company a leaner, more efficient
and more flexible organisation.
2005: the founding of Prysmian Cables & Systems
Prysmian, indirectly controlled by The Goldman Sachs Group Inc., signed an agreement to purchase the
Energy Cables and Systems and Telecom Cables and Systems activities of Pirelli & C. S.p.A.
Birth of Prysmian Cables & Systems, a name that alludes to the concepts of light, analysis, brilliance and
perfection associated with the geometric figure, and hence synonymous with excellence, research and reliability.

2001

2004
Restructuring process

Disposal of enamelled and transposed wires activities

Profitable growth

28 July 2005: Goldman Sachs acquisition
and birth of Prysmian Group

Closure of 11 plants
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A STRATEGIC ROLE
FOR RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT
Prysmian has always attributed key strategic importance to
Research & Development in the management and growth
of its business. The Group has: 7 Research & Development
Centres (Italy, France, UK, Germany, Spain, United States
and South America) with headquarters in Milan; established
collaboration agreements with major universities and research
centres (including the Polytechnic of Milan and the CNR,
Italy’s national research centre); 400 dedicated professionals;
over 3,000 patents granted and filed. The total R&D expenses
increased 2% per year in the last two years.

7

400

3,000

R&D Centres
worldwide

R&D
professionals

Patents
granted and filed

Quality at every stage of the production cycle
The quality of all Prysmian products is ensured by strict
monitoring of every stage of the production cycle, from the
procurement of raw materials to the delivery of the finished
product, by means of an extensive system of controls at each
specific stage of the cycle.
In raw materials procurement, the focus of controls is on the
selection of suppliers thus assuring the quality of individual
supplies that have to be accompanied by the relevant
certificates showing their compliance with the standards
established in the contract.
High standards of customer service
To ensure a high standard of customer service, Prysmian,
since 2003, has commissioned outside consultants to conduct
a series of customer satisfaction surveys and take monthly
measurements of service indicators.
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SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following reports the financial information extracted from the consolidated financial statements of Prysmian S.p.A.
and its subsidiaries (together, “the Group”) as of and for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year
ended 31 December 2005.
The comparative data presented for 2005, which represents the first year of operation for Prysmian S.p.A. (previously,
Prysmian S.r.l.) after its incorporation on 12 May 2005, has been prepared on the following premises:


For the period from 1 January to 28 July 2005 the operations of the Group were carried out by the subsidiaries
controlled directly or indirectly by Pirelli & C. S.p.A.



On 1 June 2005, Prysmian S.r.l. reached an agreement with Pirelli & C. S.p.A. to acquire the division Energy Cables
and Systems and the division Telecommunication Cables and Systems through its two subsidiaries GSCP Athena Energia S.r.l.
and GSCP Athena Telecom S.r.l. (now, Prysmian Telecom S.r.l.). The transaction was completed on 28 July 2005, after
regulatory approval by the antitrust authorities.

The results of operations for the year ended 31 December 2005 are presented to allow comparison with the results of the
operations for the twelve-month period ended 31 December 2006 and was prepared as follows:


The income statement presented in this annual report for the year ended 31 December 2005 is an aggregate of the
audited combined income statement for the period from 1 January 2005 to 28 July 2005 and the audited consolidated
income statement for the period from 12 May 2005 to 31 December 2005.



The above-mentioned aggregated income statement for the year ended 31 December 2005 has been prepared as if the
two divisions acquired on 28 July 2005, as mentioned above, had been operating as a Group during the period.
It should be noted that if the combined divisions had been operating as a Group for these periods, the net assets,
financial position and results of operations could have been different from those presented in the combined financial
statement.

LPTIC
THE PROJECT
Network upgrade of Libyan Post, Telecommunications
and Information Company, LPTIC, across Northern
and Western Libya
ROUTE LENGTH
6,300 km of Prysmian terrestrial optical cable

24

CABLE DESIGN
Double sheath dielectric, multi loose tube containing
from 24 to 96 optical fibres
INSTALLATION
Direct buried - in collaboration with Italian
contractor SIRTI - 18 month installation period

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Summary Income Statement
The following financial information has been extracted from the Company’s consolidated and combined income
statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 Aggregated year ended 31 December 2005

Net sales
Operating income
Net income/(loss) before income tax expense
Net income/(loss)
Net income/(loss) attributable to the equity holders of the Group
Net income/(loss) attributable to minority interest
Earnings/(loss) per share - basic and diluted (in Euro)
EBITDA
Adjusted EBITDA*

*

(Successor)

(Unaudited)

5,007,099
257,946
147,496
91,162

3,742,321
117,322
47,258
2,693

89,093
2,069
0.49

1,338
1,355
0.01

370,931
406,576

219,188
264,722

See adjustments in detail on page 29.

Summary Balance Sheet
The following financial information has been extracted from the Company’s consolidated balance sheets as of 31
December 2006 and 2005:
(in thousands of Euro)
As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

975,673
1,992,660
2,968,333
170,373
151,218

971,306
1,731,444
2,702,750
205,262
183,619

1,356,930
1,441,030
2,968,333

1,395,968
1,101,520
2,702,750

Net working capital

442,058

489,635

Net financial position

879,100

892,116

Total non-current assets
Total current assets
Total assets
Total shareholder’s equity
Attributable to the Group
Attributable to minority interests
Total non-current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Total shareholder’s equity and liabilities
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

In July 2005, Prysmian (LUX) II S.à.r.l. (formerly, GSCP Athena (LUX) II S.à.r.l.) acquired the Energy Cables and
Systems and Telecom Cables and Systems divisions from the Pirelli & C. S.p.A. group through an operation comprising,
among others, the incorporation of Prysmian S.r.l. (previously, GSCP Athena S.r.l.) (the “Acquisition”).
On 12 May 2005, Prysmian (LUX) II S.à.r.l. (formerly, GSCP Athena (Lux) II S.à.r.l.), a Luxembourg company indirectly
controlled by GS Capital Partners V Fund, L.P., established Prysmian S.r.l. (previously called GSCP Athena S.r.l.).
On 16 May 2005, Prysmian S.r.l. acquired all of the share capital of GSCP Athena Energia S.r.l. and GSCP Athena
Telecom S.r.l.
On 1 June 2005, Pirelli & C. S.p.A. and its subsidiaries stipulated with Prysmian S.r.l. and, among others, with GSCP
Athena Energia S.r.l. and GSCP Athena Telecom S.r.l., a contract titled “Sale and Purchase Master Agreement”
(“SPMA”) which, among others, disposed all of the share capital of (i) Pirelli Cavi e Sistemi Telecom S.p.A. in favour
of GSCP Athena Telecom S.r.l.; and (ii) Pirelli Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.p.A. in favour of GSCP Athena Energia S.r.l.
Subsequently, during the fourth quarter of 2005, GSCP Athena Energia S.r.l. merged into Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia S.r.l., previously Pirelli Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.p.A., while GSCP Athena Telecom S.r.l. became Prysmian
Telecom S.r.l.
The Acquisition, effective as of 28 July 2005, was executed for a total consideration (including transaction expenses) of
Euro 1.4 billion, which was based on the enterprise value. A portion of the amount was paid through a loan note issued
by Prysmian (LUX) S.à.r.l. in favour of Pirelli & C. S.p.A.
Following the Acquisition, the holding company put in place a series of initiatives to reorganize the Group, a process
which is still on-going. The initiatives include (i) debt refinancing to improve the quality of the financing contracts dated
8 September 2006, and (ii) creating of more efficient internal structure, both domestically and abroad, by way of merging
GSCP Athena Energia S.r.l. and Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l., which were acquired in the Acquisition. (iii) the
shortening of the control chain by the merger through incorporation of the SPE’s built up for acquisition purposes in Italy
and abroad in the related operating companies acquired from Pirelli & C. S.p.A., in the above mentioned merger
between GSCP Athena Energia S.r.l. and PCSE S.r.l.
With the resolution of the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting on 28 October 2005, the holding company was renamed
Prysmian S.r.l.

SA.PE.I.
THE PROJECT
Submarine power link between the Sardinian
transmission network and the Italian
Peninsula mainland.
A milestone in terms of transmitted power
and maximum depth
ROUTE LENGTH
2x420 km (submarine+land approx 15 km)
TRANSMITTED POWER
1000 MW (Bipolar configuration 2x500 MW)
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VOLTAGE
500 kV DC
CABLES
HVDC (M. I.) 1150 mm2 Al
INSTALLATION
Submarine
C/S Giulio Verne
Maximum depth: 1650 m
Land
Direct buried in trench
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On 1 February 2006, Prysmian (LUX) II S.à.r.l. made a capital contribution of Euro 20 million to Prysmian S.r.l.
in connection with the transfer of Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l., which, within the framework of the
Acquisition, acquired the right to sub-license use of the Pirelli industrial trademarks and patents to certain
companies of the Group on 19 October 2005. Prysmian S.r.l. then made a capital contribution to Prysmian Cavi
e Sistemi Energia S.r.l.
On 28 March 2006, the Group acquired 20% of the Polish company, EKSA Sp. Zo.o., for Euro 0.5 million, to
strengthen the Group’s market presence in Poland.
In June 2006, Prysmian Energy Cables and Systems won the bid for SA.PE.I. contract (Sardinia - Italian Peninsula),
with a value over Euro 400 million, for planning, supplying and completing the high voltage submarine connection
on behalf of Terna Rete Elettrica Nazionale S.p.A. The project is expected to produce and install the interconnecting
systems made up of submarine and terrestrial high voltage cables with a transmission capacity of 1,000 MW. Once
completed, this will be the world’s longest connection ever built that will run 400 Km with transmission capacity of
1,000 MW, at a depth of 1,600 meters.
On 8 September 2006, the Existing Senior Credit Facility was amended in order to increase the amount of the
facility by Euro 450 million. This additional amount Euro 450 million was used as follows: (i) Euro 190 million was
used to repay, in full, the Second Lien Credit Facility; (ii) Euro 131 million was used to reduce the financing from
shareholders; and (iii) Euro 90 million are reserve distribution to Prysmian (LUX) II S.à.r.l.
During September 2006, Prysmian Energy Cables and Systems announced the acquisition of Tianjin Angel Group
Co. Ltd, one of the most important Chinese groups in the production of special cables for the strategic industrial
sector in the Chinese market, which transports wind power and nuclear energy. Through this acquisition, the Group
has strengthened its position in the Chinese market as supplier of special cables.
On 30 November 2006, an extraordinary shareholders’ meeting resolved to increase the Company’s share capital
to Euro 18 million and issued a single share with a nominal value of Euro 18 million to the Company’s sole
shareholder, Prysmian (LUX) II S.à.r.l.
On the same date, an additional capital increase of Euro 310,000 was approved in connection with the Company’s
stock option plan in favour of the Group’s employees.
On 16 January 2007, the Company’s extraordinary shareholders’ meeting resolved to amend the corporate by-laws
in order to change the Company from a limited liability company to a stock corporation, dividing the share
capital into 180 million shares, with a nominal value of Euro 0.10 per share. On 17 January 2007, the amendment
became effective with the Company’s registration in the Italian Register of Companies in Milan (Italy).
In December 2006, Prysmian Cables & Systems Ltd. shut down its copper rod wire production activities by
closing one of its production facilities in Prescot, United Kingdom, and relocating some of the assets to Wrexham.
During 2006, Prysmian Energy Cables & Systems opened a production facility in Vila Velha, Brazil, to serve the
oil, gas and petrochemical industry. The initial investment for this project was equal to Euro 20 million and
focused on the Group strategy to develop the umbilical cable business line, which is one of the most profitable
business lines within the oil, gas and petrochemical sector, benefiting from the know-how and global leadership
in the submarine systems for energy transmission. Through this investment, the Group expects to be able to
respond to the fast-growing West African and South Atlantic markets more efficiently.
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PARTNER OF THE WORLD’S KEY PLAYERS
Prysmian is a reference player in the industry and partner of
the world’s key operators in the energy and telecommunications
industries - utilities, industrial groups, wholesalers and
telecommunications operators - such as: Aker, Alstom,
Bharti, British Telecom, E.On, Elektroskandia, Eletropaulo,
Endesa, Fegime & Imelco, Snamprogetti, France Telecom,
National Grid/Transco, Hagemeyer, Idee, Iberdrola, Nevada
Power, SNCF, Petrobas, Peugeut-Citroen, Powergrid, R&M
Electrical Group, Rexel, RFI, RTE/EDF, Rural Electric
Supply, RWE, Siemens, Sonepar, Stn Schiffselektrik,
Telefonica Brazil, Telefonica Chile, Telstra, Telus, Terna/Enel,
Turk Telecom, Valeo, Verizon, Wampfler, Western Power,
Yazaki and Zpmc.
Prysmian has been involved in some of the most important
submarine power links executed in recent years throughout
the world, such as the link between Italy and Greece (the deepest
ever) and the BassLink (between the Australian states of
Tasmania and Victoria) which at 295 kilometres is currently
one of the longest in the world.
The Group is currently engaged in several other major
projects including SA.PE.I. (a submarine link of 400
kilometres between Sardinia and mainland Italy which will be
the deepest and among the longests ever realized), GCC (a
submarine interconnection between Saudi Arabia and
Bahrain) and NEPTUNE (a submarine link between
New Jersey and Long Island). As for high and extra high
voltage underground links, the Group has contributed to the
execution of the power transmission networks of some of the
largest cities in the world, including New York, London, Paris,
Madrid, Singapore, Hong Kong, Buenos Aires, Milan and Rome.
In the Telecom business, Prysmian has recently carried out
several major projects, for example in the U.S.A., where it has
been selected as one of the main partners to develop the
Fibre-To-The-Home infrastructure of Verizon.
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FACTORS IMPACTING THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Prysmian S.r.l. was organized and registered as an Italian limited liability company on 12 May 2005.
On 1 June 2005, Prysmian S.r.l. signed an agreement to purchase the energy and telecommunication cables and
systems activities of Pirelli & C. S.p.A.
We are a leading developer, designer, manufacturer, supplier and installer of a broad array of cables for
applications in the energy and telecommunication industries. In addition, we produce and supply related network
components and accessories and provide value-added services such as co-design, project management of cable
systems, realization of turnkey projects, installation services and post-installation maintenance services, principally
in the energy sector. Until July 2005, we were part of the Pirelli group.
We are one of the world’s largest producers of energy cables, one of the world’s largest manufacturers in the
telecom cables industry and, more specifically, the world’s second largest producer of fibre-optic cables and
related accessories.
Prysmian operates through two businesses, which also represent our reporting segments:

Energy Cables & Systems: This business designs, develops, manufactures, distributes and installs a full
range of products and related accessories for the underground and submarine transmission and distribution of
energy in the form of low, medium, high and extra-high voltage electricity. Our Energy Cables & Systems
business is divided into three business areas:


Utilities: includes high and extra-high voltage power transmission systems, submarine power systems, power
distribution cables and network components;



Trade and Installers: include insulated low and medium voltage cables for the distribution of electricity to
residential and commercial buildings;



Industrial: includes customized products used for various specialty applications by customers in the appliance,
automotive, chemical, electrical equipment, infrastructure, mining, oil and gas, and shipbuilding industries, among others.

Through our Energy Cables & Systems business, we provide power transmission systems, submarine power
systems, power distribution cables and related network components to many of the largest power utilities around
the world; building wires to contractors and distributors in the trade and installers market; and cables for various
specialty applications to a variety of customers operating in a range of industries, including companies in the
automotive, OEM, infrastructure, oil, gas, petrochemicals and white-goods industries.

Telecom Cables & Systems: This business designs, develops, manufactures, distributes and installs
fibre-optic cables for voice, data, and video applications, as well as broadband connectivity components and
accessories. This business is vertically integrated and manufactures most of the optical fibre used in the
production of its fibre-optic cables in its facilities located in Battipaglia, Italy, and Sorocaba, Brazil. We also
manufacture, and distribute copper telecom cables.
The main factors which affected our results of operations for the period from 2005 to 2006 are as follows:


Impact of copper and other strategic metals prices (“strategic metals” include copper, aluminum and
lead, as well as various resins and plastic compounds): The purchase of strategic metals represent a primary
component of expenses in our production processes. During 2005 and 2006, the Group was generally able to
transfer to its customers the impact that fluctuations in the price of copper had on the price of the products.
The Group tries to neutralize the effect of increases in the price of copper by using automatic sales price
adjustment mechanisms in the contracts with customers in certain business areas.
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INNOVATING TO COMPETE
Innovating to compete side-by-side with customers. In recent
years, Prysmian has launched new technologies,products and
processes onto the market, all of which represent a benchmark
in both the energy cables and telecom cables businesses.
Energy
Insulation and/or sheathing LS0H compounds (Afumex™):
insulation for high performance fire resistant cables.





Lead-free cables for the Industrial area adopting the
innovative airbag technology which, in conjunction with
aluminium laminate tapes, replace the traditional lead
sheath to provide superior protection against mechanical
shock and aggressive agents.



Extra flexible cables for special applications in the
Industrial area, including mobile equipment.



Optopower System Technology: high and extra high
voltage underground cables used in the Utilities area which
incorporate optical fibre cables for monitoring various
network parameters (including temperature).

Telecom

CasaLight™: a fibre with enhanced performance under
severe bending conditions designed specifically for FTTH
applications.


ADSL++ (20-30 MHz) and VDSL (up to 60 MHz)
high-frequency telecoms cables for use within exchanges
and for the external network (last mile).



Dry technology: optical cables in which the gelatinous
lubricants normally used to protect the fibres from
moisture damage are replaced with dry materials reducing
installation times.



Optical cables for overhead lines based on FiAlt technology
(Fibre in Aluminium Tube), which allow a reduction in the
size and weight of OPGW cables.

P-Laser: an innovative technology for the cable industry
Prysmian is also engaged in the development of an innovative
technology known as P-Laser, which consists of an insulating
system based on thermoplastic materials, which enable more
competitive production processes compared to those currently
in use.
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Increasing contribution of high value-added businesses: We intend to increase the overall profitability of our
business by increasing the proportion of our total net sales that is accounted for by high value-added products.
To this end, we intend to grow our high value-added businesses, while improving the profitability and cash flow
of our other businesses by providing integrated services to carefully selected customers and markets, rather than
focusing solely on increasing our revenues and volumes. In order to grow our high value-added business
lines, we intend to focus on the innovation of our current products, customer service and on the expansion into
certain selected geographic markets. To help shift our product mix toward high value-added products and increase
our presence in markets with high growth rates, from 2003 to 2006 we disposed of our enamelled wires and transposed
wires business Pirelli Produtos Especiais Ltda and discontinued our copper rod production activities by closing
our production facility in Prescot, United Kingdom. In addition, we acquired certain of the Angel Group’s operations
in China active in the production and distribution of cables for industrial applications and OEMs.



Increasing our provision of logistics services and assistance to customers: In recent years, we have devoted
significant efforts to make our Group more ‘‘customer service’’ oriented. We believe that these efforts have been
rewarded, and our management estimates that our performance in terms of speed and reliability of delivery
and levels of customer service have improved significantly from prior levels. For example, we estimate that the
on-time delivery performance of our Trade and Installers business area, which is a key factor of success
in the trade and installers market segment, increased significantly between 2003 and 2006. We intend to make
investments aimed at increasing and improving the logistics services and assistance that we provide to our customers
in each of our business areas.



Developing of our manufacturing structure in pursuit of our strategic objectives and improve our
variable cost structure: From 2001 to 2004, we were successfully able to reduce our fixed costs by implementing our
restructuring program. As a result of these efforts, we believe that we now have one of the most efficient cost
structures in our industry. To achieve our growth objectives and forecasted profitability, we have made significant
changes in our manufacturing structure to support our expansion strategy and to further reduce costs across all of our
operations. In particular, we intend to make further investments in our facilities that produce high value-added
products, such as power and submarine transmission cables and systems and cables and systems for industrial
applications, in particular in regions where labour costs are lower, including Eastern Europe, China and Central
and South America. In addition, we are focusing on the reduction of our variable costs by: i) reducing our
labour costs as a proportion of our total operating costs through organizational improvements, such as training
and redeployment of personnel, and standardizing and simplifying the production processes; ii) minimizing
waste and the amount of materials used in production by optimizing our production processes and monitoring
equipment and by implementing standardized production procedures based on benchmarking and best practices;
and iii) reducing per unit raw material costs by implementing more efficient designs and by replacing more
expensive raw materials with less costly alternatives to achieve our ‘‘design-to-cost’’ objectives. We believe that
we can achieve additional variable cost savings by realizing economies of scale, continuing the centralized management
of our strategic materials, and simplifying our distribution channels and marketing activities.



Continued to focus on the research and development of new products and processes. We continue to focus
on product innovation to meet the needs of our customers and thereby grow our businesses in high value-added
market segments and sub-segments. In particular, in our Industrial Applications business area and in our Power
Transmission Systems and Submarine Power Systems business lines, our research is focused on product
performance and reliability, as well as compliance with stringent environmental regulations. In the telecom
cables market, our Group researches and develops innovative fibres and products, such as miniaturized OPGW,
‘‘blown’’ cables and xDSL related products, all of which are characterized by high performance. We currently
intend to devote a significant amount of our research and development investments over the next few years to
our cost reduction strategy, including research projects aimed at increasing the efficiency of our use of
production processes and materials. Our Group has an established reputation in our industry for technological
innovation, such as our P-Laser technology, which significantly reduces the production costs of certain products
through integrated production processes. In addition, we intend to actively invest in the customization of new
materials to improve the performance of our products. To this end, we intend to continue to study, improve and
produce technologically advanced fluids within our Group as part of our ‘‘design-to-cost’’ initiatives.
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THE PRYSMIAN GROUP
FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Consolidated Statements of Income
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 Aggregated year ended 31 December 2005
(Successor)

Net sales
Other income
Changes in inventories of work in progress and finished goods
Raw materials and consumables used
Personnel costs
Depreciation and amortization
Other expenses
Operating income
Finance income
Finance costs
Share of income from investments in associates and
dividends from other companies
Net income/(loss) before income tax expense
Income tax expense
Net income/(loss)

(a)

(Unaudited)

(a)

5,007,099 100.0 %
50,731
1.0 %
35,892
0.7 %
(3,392,960) 67.8 %
(547,427) 10.9 %
(112,985)
2.3 %
(782,404) 15.6 %
257,946
5.2 %

3,742,321
57,766
(20,977)
(2,274,332)
(523,238)
(101,866)
(762,352)
117,322

100.0 %
1.5 %
0.6 %
60.8 %
14.0 %
2.7 %
20.4 %
3.1 %

108,860
(221,285)

2.2 %
4.4 %

176,742
(248,060)

4.7 %
6.6 %

1,975
147,496

0.0 %
2.9 %

1,254
47,258

0.0 %
1.3 %

(56,334)
91,162

1.1 %
1.8 %

(44,565)
2,693

1.2 %
0.1 %

(a) Percentage reflects a percentage of total net sales.

3 GORGES
THE PROJECT
Three Gorges Hydro-Electric scheme - China. Providing
communication and system control for this major
infrastructure project of the Chinese State Grid Corporation
ROUTE LENGTH
More than 1000kms in the Changzhou region
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CABLE DESIGN
Optical Ground Wire
16 fibres

(OPGW)

containing

INSTALLATION
Overhead installation on 500 kV DC power
transmission line
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Net Sales
The following graph presents the breakdown of net sales between the two business units for the year ended
31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005:
3,742.3
5,000

5,007.1
536.5

Telecom Cables & Systems

4,000
426.4
3,000
Energy Cables & Systems
2,000
3,377.8

4,570.1

1,000

Total
2005

2006

(a) Net sales for the years 2005 and 2006 are gross of inter-business area elimination of Euro61.9 million and Euro99.5 million, respectively.

Net sales increased 33.8% from Euro 3,742,321 thousand in 2005 to Euro 5,007,099 thousand in 2006 (+33.3%
at constant exchange rates). The increase in our net sales was primarily due to increases in the prices of our strategic
metals, which were responsible for a 24.0% increase in our net sales, and an increase in the number of products
that we sold with higher per unit prices.
In the year ended 31 December 2006 and in the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005, our net sales primarily
originated in Europe and Africa, which accounted for 67.2% and 70.4%, respectively, of our total net sales.
Although our net sales in Europe and Africa rose by 27.8% during this period, our net sales in this region as a
percentage of our total net sales decreased from 70.4% in 2005 to 67.2% in 2006 due to larger proportional
increases in net sales in the other regions in which we operate, in particular in North America, which soared by
65.1% and, as percentage of our total net sales, increased from 13.4% in 2005 to 16.5% in 2006. In addition, net
sales in Asia and Oceania for the year grew by 38.1% and, as a percentage of our total net sales, increased from
8.2% in 2005 to 8.4% in 2006.
The growth in North America was primarily due to an increase in sales volumes in medium to high voltage cables
as well as the continuation of the Neptune project in the United States.
The growth in Asia and Oceania was due to an increase in sales of fibre-optics cables to new customers, in particular
in the Australian and Indian market.

Operating income
The following graph presents the operating income by business unit for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for
the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005:
117.3
300
270
240
210
180
150
120
90
60
30

257.9
34.1
Telecom Cables & Systems

0.1

251.9

Energy Cables & Systems

117.6
Total
2005

2006

(a) The operating income for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005 is gross of unallocated of Euro 28.1 million
and Euro0.4 million, respectively.
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Operating income increased from Euro 117,322 thousand in the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005 to
Euro 257,946 thousand in the year ended 31 December 2006, and, as a percentage of total net sales, from 3.1% in 2005
to 5.2% in 2006. Operating income was negatively impacted by non-recurring items of Euro 72,113 thousand and Euro
53,867 thousand for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005, respectively.
The non-recurring costs impacting the operating income for the year ended 31 December 2006 are as follows:


Costs of Euro 24,131 thousand allocated to the business;



Costs of Euro 31,667 thousand in connection with the amortization of the Pirelli trademark, whose use was granted in
connection with the Acquisition for a period of 24 months;



Costs of Euro 10,200 thousand which were incurred in connection with the initial public offering of ordinary shares;



The write-off of goodwill amounting to Euro 4,801 thousand in connection with the Acquisition;



Costs of Euro 960 thousand relating to corporate restructuring following the Acquisition and as a result of our initial
public offering;



Costs of Euro 354 thousand in connection with the segregation of information technology systems from the Pirelli
group following the Acquisition.

The non-recurring costs impacting the operating income for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005 are as
follows:

Costs of Euro 12,454 thousand allocated to the business;


Costs of Euro 33,080 thousand due to the fair value adjustment to the inventory acquired on the Acquisition;



Costs of Euro 8,333 thousand in connection with the amortization of the Pirelli trademark following the Acquisition.

The increase in operating income, in addition to the factors described above, was also influenced by certain activities we
undertook in 2005 to improve the efficiency of our production processes, and improvements in our product mix, which
permitted our Group to increase the percentage of net sales we generate from high value-added products.
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EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA
The following tables show the reconciliation of the Group’s EBITDA to Adjusted EBITDA for the year ended
31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005. EBITDA has been adjusted to eliminate
those transactions or groups of transactions that are characterized as non-recurring. The reconciliation is shown on
a business unit basis:
(in thousands of Euro)
(Successor)

Operating income
Depreciation and amortization
EBITDA
Shutdown of operating facilities (a)
Launch of the Prysmian trademark (b)
IPO project costs (c)
Information system segregation costs (d)
Corporate reorganization (e)
Disposal of submarine telecommunications (f)
Adjusted EBITDA
EBITDA margin (g)
Adjusted EBITDA margin (h)

Year ended 31 December 2006
Energy Cables & Systems Telecom Cables & Systems

251,868
104,828
356,696
16,697
5,588
378,981
7.8%
8.3%

34,135
3,356
37,491
746
1,100
39,337
7.0%
7.3%

Unallocated

Group Total

(28,057)
4,801
(23,256)
10,200
354
960
(11,742)
0.5%
0.2%

257,946
112,985
370,931
16,697
6,334
10,200
354
960
1,100
406,576
7.4%
8.1%

(a) Adjustment represents costs for the closure of certain production facilities, in particular (i) facility in Prescot, United Kingdom, and (ii) facility in Vologne,
France, the closure of which was commenced in 2005 and is expected to be completed in the first half of 2007.
(b) Adjustment represents costs incurred in connection with the launch of the Prysmian trademark.
(c) Adjustment represents costs incurred by the Company in connection with the initial public offering of ordinary shares.
(d) Adjustment represents costs incurred in connection with the segregation of information technology systems from those of Pirelli Group following the Acquisition.
(e) Adjustment represents costs incurred by the Company in connection with the corporate restructuring following the Acquisition and as a result of the initial
public offering.
(f) Adjustment represents a reserve established as a result of a legal dispute in connection with a delivery made by submarine telecommunications line made prior
to disposal of the business.
(g) Represents EBITDA as a percentage of total net sales for each business division.
(h) Represents Adjusted EBITDA as a percentage of total net sales for each business division.

(in thousands of Euro)
(Unaudited)

Operating income
Depreciation and amortization
EBITDA
Shutdown of operating facilities (a)
Launch of the Prysmian trademark (b)
Inventory fair value adjustment (c)
Adjusted EBITDA
EBITDA margin (d)
Adjusted EBITDA margin (e)

Aggregated year ended 31 December 2005
Energy Cables & Systems Telecom Cables &Systems

117,605
84,482
202,087
4,114
8,215
31,836
246,252
6.0%
7.3%

100
17,384
17,484
125
1,244
18,853
4.1%
4.4%

Unallocated

Group Total

(383)
(383)
(383)
0.0%
0.0%

117,322
101,866
219,188
4,114
8,340
33,080
264,722
5.9%
7.1%

(a) Adjustment represents costs for the closure of certain production facilities, in particular (i) facility in Prescot, United Kingdom, and (ii) facility in Vologne,
France, the closure of which was commenced in 2005 and is expected to be completed in the first half of 2007.
(b) Adjustment represents costs incurred in connection with the launch of the Prysmian trademark.
(c) Adjustment represents the increase in the value of inventory in connection with the fair value adjustment following the Acquisition. In accordance with IFRS,
the inventory has been recognized at realizable value net of costs and commissions to sell, and not at the cost of production. This inventory has been sold
during the year ended 31 December 2005.
(d) Represents EBITDA as a percentage of total net sales for each business division.
(e) Represents Adjusted EBITDA as a percentage of total net sales for each business division.

35

2006 ANNUAL REPORT

Net Income
Net income increased from Euro 2,693 thousand in 2005 to Euro 91,162 thousand in 2006, and as a percentage of total
net sales, increased from 0.1% in 2005 to 1.8% in 2006. The increase in operating income, which rose from
Euro 117,322 thousand in 2005 to Euro 257,946 thousand in 2006, was partially offset by the increase in net finance costs
from Euro 71,318 thousand in 2005 to Euro 112,425 thousand in 2006 (57.6% increase), and to a lesser degree, an increase
in income tax expense, from Euro 44,565 thousand in 2005 to Euro 56,334 thousand in 2006.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
The following table summarizes the Group’s consolidated balance sheet for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005:
(in thousands of Euro)

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Investments in associates
Available for sale financial assets
Derivatives
Deferred tax assets
Other non-current receivables
Total non-current assets
Current assets
Inventories
Trade receivables
Other current receivables
Financial assets held for trading
Derivatives
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets
Total assets
Total shareholder’s equity
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Other non-current payables
Provisions for risks and charges
Deferred tax liabilities
Employee benefits liability
Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables
Other current payables
Derivatives
Provisions for risks and charges
Tax payables
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
Total shareholder’s equity and liabilities

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December2005

827,244
26,667
10,575
10,747
21,693
30,949
47,798
975,673

832,599
72,641
8,087
10,365
5,699
3,516
38,399
971,306

535,495
847,788
159,321
24,376
32,773
392,907
1,992,660

465,547
841,631
137,889
22,896
28,388
235,093
1,731,444

2,968,333

2,702,750

170,373

205,262

1,098,992
38,640
26,033
65,694
127,571
1,356,930

1,119,264
45,301
22,684
76,491
132,228
1,395,968

255,077
736,158
269,337
31,895
79,224
69,339
1,441,030
2,797,960

72,269
604,199
255,847
16,459
87,813
64,933
1,101,520
2,497,488

2,968,333

2,702,750
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Net Working Capital
The Group’s net working capital is as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)

Trade payables
Other current payables and tax payables
Other non-current payables
Other non-current non-financial receivables (a)
Other current non-financial receivables (b)
Trade receivables
Inventories
Non-financial transactions derivative assets (c)
Non-financial transactions derivative liabilities (d)
Net working capital

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

(736,158)
(338,676)
(38,640)
29,644
139,293
847,788
535,495
34,430
(31,118)
442,058

(604,199)
(320,780)
(45,301)
16,381
124,400
841,631
465,547
28,415
(16,459)
489,635

(a) Other non-current non-financial receivables include other non-current receivables of Euro 47,798 thousand and Euro 38,399 thousand as of 31 December 2006 and
2005, respectively, excluding non-current financial receivables of Euro 18,154 thousand and Euro 22,018 thousand as of 31 December 2006 and 2005, respectively,
which are included in net financial indebtedness.
(b) Other current non-financial receivables include other current receivables of Euro 159,321 thousand and Euro 137,889 thousand as of 31 December 2006 and 2005,
respectively, excluding other current financial receivables of Euro 20,028 thousand and Euro 13,489 thousand as of 31 December 2006 and 2005, respectively, which
are included in net financial indebtedness.
(c) Non-financial transactions derivative assets include the positive fair value of derivatives related to non-financial transactions as of the balance sheet date. The fair
value of interest rate derivatives of Euro 20,036 thousand and Euro 5,672 thousand as of 31 December 2006 and 2005, respectively, is included in net financial
indebtedness.
(d) Non-financial transactions derivative liabilities include the negative fair value of derivatives related to non-financial transactions as of the balance sheet date. The fair
value of currency derivatives on financial transactions of Euro 777 thousand as of 31 December 2006, is included in net financial indebtedness.
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Net Financial Position
The Group’s net financial position as of 31 December 2006 and 2005 is as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)

Long-term borrowings
Short-term borrowings (a)
Non-current financial receivables and interest rate derivatives (b)
Current financial receivables (c)
Financial assets held for trading
Cash and cash equivalents
Net Financial Position

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

1,098,992
255,854
(38,435)
(20,028)
(24,376)
(392,907)
879,100

1,119,264
72,269
(27,939)
(13,489)
(22,896)
(235,093)
892,116

(a) As of 31 December 2006, short-term borrowings include current bank borrowings, as reported in the balance sheet among “short-term borrowings”, and the
fair value of the currency derivatives relating to financial transactions of Euro 777 thousand, reported among Derivatives as of 31 December 2006.
(b) Non-current financial receivables and interest rate derivatives consist of the sum of: i) “Other non-current receivables” as reported in the balance sheet, net of
“Other non-current non-financial receivables” of Euro 29,644 thousand and Euro 16,381 thousand classified as net working capital as of 31 December 2006
and 2005, respectively; ii) securities Euro 245 thousand and Euro 249 thousand as of 31 December 2006 and 2005, respectively, reported among “financial
assets held for trading” in the balance sheet; and iii) Euro 20,036 thousand and Euro 5,672 thousand relating to the fair value of interest rate derivatives,
reported among non-current “derivatives” assets in the balance sheet as of 31 December 2006 and 2005, respectively.
(c) Current financial receivables consist of “other current receivables” of Euro 159,321 thousand and Euro 137,889 thousand as reported in the balance sheet as
31 December 2006 and 2005, respectively, net of “Other current non-financial receivables” of Euro 139,293 thousand and Euro 124,400 thousand classified as
net working capital as of 31 December 2006 and 2005, respectively.

On 14 December 2005, Prysmian (Lux) II S.à.r.l. and 47 of our subsidiaries, together with two syndicates of Italian
and international banks, entered into two financing agreements, which included (i) a senior credit facility
agreement (the ‘‘Existing Senior Credit Facility’’) in which the lenders agreed to lend to the Company and some
of our subsidiaries Euro 1.54 billion, and (ii) a second lien credit facility agreement (the ‘‘Second Lien Credit
Facility’’) in which the lenders agreed, among other things, to lend the Company and certain subsidiaries Euro190
million. The bank syndicates included Goldman Sachs International, JPMorgan Plc, Lehman Brothers
International (Europe), Banca Intesa S.p.A. and Unicredit Banca Mobiliare S.p.A. as arrangers, with Banca Intesa
S.p.A. acting as facility agent and security agent.
As of 31 December 2005 and 2006, short and long-term borrowings amounted to Euro 996,340 thousand and
Euro 1,243,121 thousand, respectively, which were made up of long-term borrowings of Euro 984,719 thousand
and Euro 1,044,779 thousand, respectively, and of short term borrowings of Euro 11,621 thousand and Euro
198,342 thousand, respectively.
These borrowings are reduced by the non-amortized debt issuance costs according to IAS 39.
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The senior financing and Second Lien financing are as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)
Granted
Granted Grant date
amount as of
amount as of
31 December 2006 31 December 2005

Tranche A1

150,053

150,000

Tranche A2

197,631

201,109

Tranche B

623,073

265,000

Tranche C

314,518

225,000

Total senior financings
Second Lien financing

1,285,275
-

841,109
190,000

Total

1,285,275

1,031,109

Interest
rate as of
31 December 2006

Interest
rate as of
31 December 2005

Maturity

28 July
2005
28 July
2005
28 July
2005
28 July
2005

Euribor
+ 2,00%
Euribor/Libor
+ 2,00%
Euribor
+ 2,50%
Euribor
+ 3,00%

Euribor
+ 2,25%
Euribor/Libor
+ 2,25%
Euribor
+ 2,50%
Euribor
+ 3,00%

7 years

28 July
2005

Euribor
+ 6,875%

Payment

By
installments(1)
7 years At maturity

8 years
9 years

At maturity
At maturity

- 9,5 years

At maturity

(1) The amendment of the senior financing on 8 September 2006 fixed the payment method for Tranche A1 to “at maturity”. In addition, the amendment changed the
interest rates for Tranche A1 and A2, which are effective 29 December 2006

On 8 September 2006, the Company refinanced its senior financing debt, increasing it by Euro 450,000 thousand.
This additional financing was used to repay in full the Second Lien Financing contract of Euro 190,000 thousand and to
reduce the financing from shareholders by Euro 130,891 thousand.
As of 31 December 2005, the Group had fully drawn the senior financing, the Second Lien financing and the
shareholders’. However, the Group did not utilize the Revolving Credit Facility.
As of 31 December 2006 and 2005, short and long-term borrowings included finance lease obligations of Euro 5,829 thousand
and Euro 6,780 thousand, respectively, in accordance with IAS 17.
Financing from shareholders was Euro 115,026 thousand as of 31 December 2005 and Euro 41,819 thousand as of
31 December 2006.
On 28 July 2005, the Group received financing from the shareholder (or “Financing from shareholders”) equal to
Euro 191,000 thousand. This financing bears an interest rate of 7%. The principal and interest payments are payable upon
request starting 28 July 2016. As of 31 December 2005, taking into account the contractual terms, the liability was
discounted adopting an effective interest rate of 10.75% and was classified as long-term liability for an amount of Euro
115,026 thousand. The difference between this amount and the nominal value of the financing, which, net of the
deferred tax effect amounts to Euro 56,600 thousand, was classified in the net equity as capital paid-in by the shareholder.
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Employees
As of 31 December 2006 and 2005, we employed 12,143 and 12,166 people, respectively, worldwide.

Plants
During the period, the Group considered eliminating those activities that are no longer strategic in relation to the
enamelled cables and transposed cables in order to increase production efficiency (in particular, through the
saturation of manual operations, efficient use of materials and the reduction of scraps) and to reduce fixed costs.
As a result of this restructuring, we count 54 production facilities, of which 48 are part of the Energy business
and 9 Telecom business, where 3 of the facilities are shared between the two businesses, as of 31 December 2006.

Shared plants Energy and Telecom (3)

Energy (41)

Telecom (6)

Energy with Telecom activity (4)

Prysmian Global Presence (54)
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Investments in property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
The following table presents the Group’s investments by type and category for the years ended 31 December 2006
and 2005:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006

Aggregated year ended 31 December 2005

(Successor)

(Unaudited)

135
21,324
35,068
1,124
2,003
19,405
79,059

3,823
3,723
18,213
1,258
3,608
26,730
57,355

571
432
3,693
898
5
744
6,343

1,038
810
393
999
3,240

85,402

60,595

2,083
543

-

88,028

1,403,517
1,464,112

Property, plant and equipment
Land
Buildings
Plant and machinery
Equipment
Other assets
Assets under construction
Total investment in property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Patens
Concession, licenses, trademarks and other similar rights
Goodwill
Software
Other intangible assets
Intangible assets in progress
Total investments in intangible assets
Total investments in property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Investments in financial assets held for trading
Investments in associates
Acquisition of divisions Energy and Telecom Cables & System from
Pirelli & C. S.p.A., gross of cash and cash equivalents
Total Investments
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The total investments in plant, property and equipment increased from Euro 57,355 thousand for the year ended
31 December 2005 to Euro 79,059 thousand for the year ended 31 December 2006. The increase was mainly
related to the transition period due to the Acquisition and also related to the following factors: i) construction of
the new plant in Vila Velha, Brazil, which began production in the last quarter of 2006; ii) completion of the
Danubian reorganization projects, which involved the increase in production capacity in Balassagyarmat,
Hungary; iii) investments targeted to increase the production capacity for submarine cables in Arcofelice, Italy;
iv) investments to relocate the Tianjin plants to a suburban district; and v) the acquisition of the Chinese Tianjin
Angel Group Co. Ltd.
Investments in building rose from Euro 3,723 thousand in 2005 to Euro 21,324 thousand in 2006 primarily due
to: i) investments in the new plant in Vila Velha, Brazil; ii) new buildings in Balassagyarmat, Hungary;
iii) investments related to the relocation of Tianjin’s plants; and iv) industrial buildings acquired from the Angel Group Ltd.
Plant and machinery investments increased from Euro 18,213 thousand in 2005 to Euro 35,068 thousand in 2006
primarily due to the increase in investments in Arcofelice, Italy and Balassagyarmat, Hungary, and the acquisition
of machines from the Angel Group Co. Ltd.
As of 31 December 2006, investments in assets under construction were Euro 19,405 thousand. This was due to
the new buildings in Vila Velha, Brazil that were in their completion stage.
During 2005, investments in assets under constructions were Euro 26,730 thousand, which were related to: i) the
completion of the Cavinova, Spain project; ii) increase in the production capacity of special cables of the Tianjin’s
Chinese plants; and iii) the construction of the special umbilical cables plant in Vila Velha, Brazil.
Total investments in intangible assets were Euro 3,240 thousand for 2005 and Euro 6,343 thousand for 2006.
The increase was due to the Acquisitions process costs that were capitalized.
The acquisition of the divisions Energy and Telecom Cables & System from Pirelli & C. S.p.A., gross of cash and
cash equivalents, was Euro 1,403,517 thousand for the year ended 31 December 2005.
The following table illustrates the investments in property, plant and equipment and intangible assets by
geographic region as of 31 December 2006 and 2005:
(in thousands of Euro)

Europe and Africa
North America
Central and South America
Asia and Oceania
Total investments in property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets

Year ended 31 December 2006

Aggregated year ended 31 December 2005

(Successor)

(Unaudited)

48,052
2,089
24,995
10,266

46,811
2,976
5,580
5,228

85,402

60,595
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The capital investments made during 2005 and 2006 were mainly related to the following: i) the relocation of plants
located in the Danubian region (Hungary and Romania); ii) focused investments in mainly European plants to produce
special cables (OEMS) and submarine cables; and iii) investments in geographical regions where the demand in cables
have increased, in particular, value-added products such as OEMS special cables in China and OGP cables in Brazil.

Investments by geographical areas at 31 December 2006
North America: 2%

Investments by geographical areas at 31 December 2005

EMEA: 57%

Asia & Oceania: 12%
Latin America: 29%

Latin America: 11%

EMEA: 73%

Asia & Oceania: 10%
North America: 6%

Research and Development
Our research and development activities are aimed at developing new products and improving the quality of our products
and production processes. We believe that our research and development activities represent a critical part of our
business model.
We believe that we have established ourselves as a leading innovator in our industry. In general, we focus our research
and development efforts on developing alternative products and materials, improving production processes and studying
customized cabling solutions for specific customer applications in value-added market segments and sub-segments, such
as high voltage, power transmission systems and submarine power systems cables, industrial applications and optical
cables.
In the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group incurred research and development costs for a total amount of
Euro 41,883 thousand.

NEPTUNE
THE PROJECT
Electric transmission line between Long Island and
New Jersey. Built using a state-of-the-art undersea
transmission technology, the Interconnection
represents an environmentally friendly solution for
Long Island to access competitively priced power
resources on the US mainland without building new
"on-island" power generation facilities
ROUTE LENGTH
82 km submarine portion
20 km land portion
TRANSMITTED POWER
660 MW
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VOLTAGE
500 kV DC
CABLES
Submarine and Land
HVDC (M. I.) 2100 mm2
MV Metallic Return (XLPE) 2000 mm2
2 F. O.
Land only
1x1600 mm2 XLPE 345 kV AC
1x2500 mm2 XLPE 230 kV AC
INSTALLATION
Submarine Barge Prysmian I and C/S Giulio Verne
Land HDD (Horizontal Directional Drilling) in conduit
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DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF INCOME STATEMENT BY BUSINESS

ENERGY CABLES & SYSTEMS
Net Sales
The following table represents net sales for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year ended
31 December 2005 for the Energy Cables & Systems business by business area:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 Aggregated year ended 31 December 2005

Energy Cables & Systems
Utilities
Trade and Installers
Industrial
Other
Inter-business area eliminations
Energy Cables & Systems total

(Successor)

(a)

(Unaudited)

(a)

1,862,981
1,650,273
637,398
449,816
(30,412)
4,570,056

37.2 %
33.0 %
12.7 %
9.0 %
0.6 %
91.3 %

1,450,178
1,190,449
491,844
264,190
(18,897)
3,377,764

38.8 %
31.8 %
13.1 %
7.1 %
0.5 %
90.3 %

Change % ‘06 - ’05

28.5 %
38.6 %
29.6 %
70.3 %
60.9 %
35.3 %

(a) As a percentage of the Group’s total net sales.

The net sales of our Energy Cables & Systems business, after eliminations among business areas, increased by
35.3% (+34.8% at constant exchange rate) to Euro 4,570,056 thousand in the year ended 31 December 2006,
compared with Euro 3,377,764 thousand in the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005.
The following paragraphs discuss the net sales by business area:
Utilities
The net sales of our Utilities business area increased by 28.5% (+28.1% at constant exchange rate) to Euro 1,862,981
thousand in the year ended 31 December 2006, compared with Euro 1,450,178 thousand in the aggregated year ended
31 December 2005.
Our net sales in this business area increased by 13.5% due to the rise in per-unit sales prices of our products primarily
as a result of increases in the prices of our strategic metals and by 12.5% due to an increase in sales volumes of high
voltage cables, in particular in the United Kingdom, Turkey, and the United States where there was a strong demand for
new installations for the production of energy and the need to upgrade existing plants. This growth in sales volumes
came from a solid demand for medium voltage cables in Europe, North America and Oceania and an increase in sales
volumes of submarine cables primarily due to the continuation of the two-year Neptune project in the United States that
started in 2005 (a project for the engineering, procurement and construction of a high-voltage submarine cable system
that will interconnect the New Jersey power distribution grid with the New York power distribution grid), which alone
contributed Euro 113,145 thousand in net sales for the year ended 31 December 2006.
Trade and Installers
The net sales of our Trade and Installers business area increased by 38.6% (+38.0% at a constant rate of exchange)
to Euro 1,650,273 thousand in the year ended 31 December 2006, compared with Euro 1,190,449 thousand in the
aggregated year ended 31 December 2005.
Our net sales in this business area increased by 34.4% due to higher prices of the strategic metals and by 3.7% due
to an increase in our sales of products with higher per-unit prices, in particular in Europe and North America.
Furthermore, a strong driver was the growth in the construction industry and requirement for construction
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companies to comply with stricter safety regulations. These factors were offset in part by a 4.8% decrease in net sales due
to a decrease in sales volumes.
Industrial
The net sales of our Industrial Applications business area increased by 29.6% (+28.7% at a constant rate of exchange) to
Euro 637,398 thousand in the year ended 31 December 2006, compared to Euro 491,844 thousand in the aggregated year
ended 31 December 2005.
Net sales in this business area increased by 24.1% due to the rising metals prices and by 4.6% due to a higher weight of
products with higher per-unit prices, in particular cables for the oil industry for use in oil drilling and for large civil
engineering projects in markets in Europe and South America, as well as in developing markets, such as India. In
addition, our net sales in this business area were boosted by rising volumes of automotive cables as a result of renewed
growth in the automobile industry in Europe and South America. These factors were offset in part by a decrease in sales
volumes of electrical appliance cables as a result of increased competition from products manufactured in countries with
lower labour costs.
Other
The net sales of this residual business area, which consists primarily of sales of manufacturing by-products and copper
rod to third parties and companies within our Group, increased by 70.3% to Euro 449,816 thousand in the year ended
31 December 2006, compared with Euro 264,190 thousand in the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005.
This growth was primarily due to an increase in the price of the raw materials, in particular copper, which we use to
manufacture the products sold in this business area. The increase in “Other” net sales was also due to an increase in net
sales of copper rod to third parties. We produced copper rod in our facility located in Prescot, United Kingdom, which
we closed in 2006 thereby terminating the most significant part of our copper rod production.

TURBIGO-RHO
THE PROJECT
High Voltage underground cable system for the
completion of the Milan electric ring and the
strategic strenghtening of the Northern Italy power
transmission network
ROUTE LENGTH
8 km
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VOLTAGE
400 kV
CABLES
XLPE 1x2000 mm2
INSTALLATION
Direct buried in trench
HDD (Horizontal Directional Drilling) in pipe
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Operating Income
The following table represents the operating income for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated
year ended 31 December 2005 for the Energy Cables & Systems business by business area:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 Aggregated year ended 31 December 2005

Energy Cables & Systems
Utilities (b)
Trade and Installers (c)
Industrial (d)
Other (e)
Inventory fair value adjustment
Amortization of Pirelli trademark
Energy Cables & Systems total

(Successor)

(a)

(Unaudited)

(a)

153,183
102,983
26,471
898
(31,667)
251,868

8.2 %
6.2 %
4.2 %
0.2 %
0.7 %
5.5 %

103,443
35,139
21,153
(1,961)
(31,836)
(8,333)
117,605

7.1 %
3.0 %
4.3 %
0.7 %
0.9 %
0.2 %
3.5 %

Change % ‘06 - ’05

48.1 %
> 100%
25.1 %
NS
(100.0)%
> 100%
> 100%

(a) Percentages express business area and business division operating income as a percentage of the net sales of that business area or division. Total operating
income percentage is expressed as total operating income as a percentage of total sales.
(b) Utilities is negatively impacted due to the following non-recurring costs:
(i) For the year ended 31 December 2006:
Costs of Euro 5,960 thousand relating to the closure of certain of our production facilities in Prescot, United Kingdom. The closure was commenced in 2005
and is expected to be completed in 2006;
Costs of Euro 2,580 thousand relating to the launch of the Prysmian trademark.
(ii) For the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005:
Costs of Euro 3,803 thousand relating to the launch of the Prysmian trademark.
(c) Trade and Installers is negatively impacted due to following non-recurring costs:
(i) For the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005:
Costs of Euro 2,222 thousand for the year ended 31 December 2006 and Euro 3,122 thousand for the year ended 31 December 2005 relating to the launch
of the Prysmian trademark.
(d) Industrial is negatively impacted due to the following non-recurring costs:
(i) For the year ended 31 December 2006:
Costs of Euro 8,398 thousand relating to the closure of certain of our production facilities in Vologne, France which is expected to be completed by the first
quarter of 2007;
Costs of Euro 858 thousand relating to the launch of the Prysmian trademark.
(ii) For the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005:
Costs of Euro 2,849 thousand relating to the closure of our facilities in Vologne, France;
Costs of Euro 1,290 thousand relating to the launch of the Prysmian trademark.
(e) Other is negatively impacted by the following non-recurring costs:
(i) For the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005:
Costs of Euro 2,339 thousand and Euro 1,265 thousand relating to the closure of our facilities in Prescot, United Kingdom, for the years ending 31 December
2006 and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005, respectively.

Operating income for Energy Cables & Systems business increased from Euro 117,605 thousand in 2005 to Euro
251,868 thousand in 2005, and as a percentage of total net sales, it increased from 3.5% in 2005 to 5.5% in 2006.
Operating income was negatively impacted by non-recurring costs of Euro 53,952 thousand and Euro 52,498 thousand
for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005, respectively.
The non-recurring costs for the Energy Cables & Systems business for the year ended 31 December 2006
were as follows:

Costs of Euro 22,285 thousand of non-recurring costs that have been allocated to the Energy Cables & Systems
business;


Costs of Euro 31,667 thousand in connection with the amortization of Pirelli trademark.
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The non-recurring costs for the Energy Cables & Systems business for the aggregated year ended
31 December 2005 were as follows:

Costs of Euro 12,329 thousand of non-recurring costs that have been allocated to the Energy Cables & Systems business;

Costs of Euro 8,333 thousand in connection with the amortization of Pirelli trademark;

Costs of Euro 31,836 thousand related to the fair value adjustment to the inventory acquired on the Acquisition.
The increase in operating income for Energy Cables and Systems business was largely due to the higher average sales
price as a result of a better product mix. In addition, the increase can be attributed to the continuation of the Group’s effort
to become more efficient in the production processes during 2005.
The following paragraphs present the operating income analysis by business area of Energy Cables & Systems:
Utilities
Operating income for this business area increased by 48.1% from Euro 103.443 thousand in 2005 to Euro 153,183 thousand
in 2006, and as a percentage of Energy Cables and Systems’ net sales, it increased from 7.1% in 2005 to 8.2% in 2006.
This increase was partially offset by non-recurring costs of Euro 8,468 thousand for the year ended 31 December 2006
and Euro 3,803 thousand for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005.
The increase in operating income was primarily due to the following factors: i) an increase of 31.0% in sales volume of
submarine cables and high-voltage cables in United Kingdom, Turkey and North America, and medium-voltage cables in
Europe, North America and Oceania; and ii) an increase of 18.6% related to higher average sale price versus the price of
raw materials, in particular, for lower and medium voltage cables.
Trade and Installers
Operating income for Trade and Installers increased from Euro 35,139 thousand for the aggregated year ended
31 December 2005 to Euro 102,983 thousand for the year ended 31 December 2006, and as a percentage of Energy
Cables and Systems’ total net sales, it increased from 3.0% in 2005 to 6.2% in 2006. Trade and Installers’ operating
income was negatively impacted by the non-recurring costs relating to the business area of Euro 2,222 thousand and
Euro 3,122 thousand for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005, respectively.
The increase in operating income was primarily due to; i) an increase of Euro 48,902 thousand related to higher average
sale price versus the price of raw materials; ii) an increase of Euro 14,413 thousand due to the improvement in the
product mix; and iii) to a lesser degree, improvement in production efficiency. These factors were partially offset by the
decrease in sales volume in the more mature markets, such as the European market.
Industrial
Operating income increased from Euro 21,153 thousand in 2005 to Euro 26,471 thousand in 2006, a growth of 25.1%;
as a percentage of net sales, it decreased from 4.3% in 2005 to 4.2% in 2006.

RANDSTAD 380
THE PROJECT
High Voltage underground link for the upgrading
and the expansion of the power grid in a densely
populated western area of the Netherlands close to
Rotterdam
ROUTE LENGTH
13.5 km
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VOLTAGE
400 kV
CABLES
XLPE 1x1600 mm2
INSTALLATION
HDD (Horizontal Directional Drilling) in conduit
Water circulation cooling system
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This increase was negatively impacted by non-recurring costs of Euro 9,256 thousand and Euro 4,139 thousand
for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005, respectively.
The rise in operating income was primarily due to: i) an increase of 22.7% due to an improvement in the product mix;
ii) an increase in automotive cables sales volume; and iii) an improvement in special cables production efficiency in
the Chinese and Italian plants.

EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA
The following table sets forth the reconciliation of operating income, EBITDA and adjusted EBITDA for the
Energy Cables & Systems business:
(in thousands of Euro)

Year ended 31 December 2006 (Successor)
Utilities Trade and Industrial
Installers

Operating income
Depreciation and amortization
EBITDA
Shutdown of operating facilities (a)
Launch of the Prysmian trademark (b)
Adjusted EBITDA
EBITDA margin (c)
Adjusted EBITDA (d)

153,183 102,983
40,439 18,584
193,622 121,567
5,960
2,508
2,222
202,090 123,789
10.4 %
7.4 %
10.8 %
7.5 %

26,471
12,314
38,785
8,398
858
48,041
6.1 %
7.5 %

Other

898
1,824
2,722
2,339
5,061
0.6 %
1.1 %

Amortization of
Total Energy
Pirelli Trademark Cables & Systems

(31,667)
31,667
-

251,868
104,828
356,696
16,697
5,588
378,981
7.8 %
8.3 %

(a) Adjustment represents costs for the closure of certain of our production facilities, in particular,
(i) our facility in Prescot, United Kingdom, and
(ii) our facility in Vologne, France, the closure of which was commenced in 2005 and is expected to be completed in the first half of 2007.
(b) Adjustment represents costs incurred in connection with the launch of the Prysmian trademark.
(c) Represents EBITDA as a percentage of our total net sales for each business division and business area.
(d) Represents Adjusted EBITDA as a percentage of our total net sales for each business division and business area.

EBITDA by business area
Trade & Installers: 34% Utilities: 54.3%

Other: 0.8%
Industrial: 10.9%

Adjusted EBITDA by business area
Trade & Installers: 32.7%

Utilities: 53.3%

Other: 1.3%
Industrial: 12.7%

49

2006 ANNUAL REPORT

(in thousands of Euro)

Aggregated year ended 31 December 2005 (Unaudited)
Utilities Trade and Industrial
Installers

Operating income
Depreciation and amortization
EBITDA
Shutdown of operating facilities (a)
Launch of the Prysmian trademark (b)
Inventory fair value adjustment (c)
Adjusted EBITDA
EBITDA margin (d)
Adjusted EBITDA (e)

103,443
36,209
139,652
3,803
143,455
9.6 %
9.9 %

35,139
23,881
59,020
3,122
62,142
5.0 %
5.2 %

Other

21,153 (1,961)
13,853 2,206
35,006
245
2,849 1,265
1,290
39,145 1,510
7.1 % 0.1 %
8.0 % 0.6 %

Inventory fair Amortization of
Total Energy
value adjustment Pirelli Trademark Cables & Systems

(31,836)
(31,836)
31,836
0.9 %
-

(8,333)
8,333
-

117,605
84,482
202,087
4,114
8,215
31,836
246,252
6.0 %
7.3 %

(a) Adjustment represents costs for the closure of certain of our production facilities, in particular
(i) our facility in Prescot, United Kingdom, and
(ii) our facility in Vologne, France, the closure of which was commenced in 2005 and is expected to be completed in the first half of 2007.
(b) Adjustment represents costs incurred in connection with the launch of the Prysmian trademark.
(c) Adjustment represents the increase in the value of inventory in connection with the fair value adjustment following the Acquisition. In accordance with IFRS, the
inventory has been recognized at realizable value net of costs and commissions to sell, and not at the cost of production. This inventory has been sold during the year
ended 31 December 2005.
(d) Represents EBITDA as a percentage of our total net sales for each business division and business area.
(e) Represents Adjusted EBITDA as a percentage of our total net sales for each business division and business area.

EBITDA by business area
Trade & Installers: 25.2%

Adjusted EBITDA by business area

Utilities: 59.7%

Other: 0.1%
Industrial: 15%

BASSLINK
THE PROJECT
Energy interconnection between the State of Victoria
(Australia mainland) and the island of Tasmania. The
longest High Voltage Direct Current submarine links ever

CABLES
HVDC (M. I.) 1500 mm2 (sub) / 2000 mm2 (land)
MV Metallic Return (XLPE) 1400 mm2
12 F.O.

ROUTE LENGTH
300 km submarine portion
8 km (6.5 + 1.5) land portions

INSTALLATION
Submarine
C/S Giulio Verne - 3 campaigns:
May/June 2004
Jan/Feb 2005, June July 2005
2 sets of sea jointing operations
Cables laid in bundle configuration
Land
Direct buried in trench

TRANSMITTED POWER
500 MW continuously
Up to 630 MW peak
VOLTAGE
500 kV DC
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TELECOM CABLES & SYSTEMS
Net Sales
The following table represents net sales for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated year ended
31 December 2005 for the Telecom Cables & Systems business by business area:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 Aggregated year ended 31 December 2005 Change % ‘06 - ’05

Total net sales

(Successor)

(a)

(Unaudited)

(a)

536,540

10.7 %

426,405

11.4 %

25.8 %

(a) As a percentage of the Group’s total net sales.

The net sales of our Telecom Cables & Systems business increased by 25.8% (25.0% at a constant rate of exchange)
to Euro 536,540 thousand for the year ended 31 December 2006, compared with Euro 426,405 thousand for the
aggregated year ended 31 December 2005.
Net sales in this business increased by 9.2% due to the rising copper prices, and by 18.7% due to the increase in sales
volumes of fibre-optic cables, mainly in the United States and Asia Pacific. This was driven by the up-grade of
existing networks in technologically advanced countries in connection with the realization of ‘‘fibre-to-the-home’’,
or ‘‘last mile’’, connections between networks and private customers and, in developing countries, by the increase in the
transmission capacity of existing networks. These factors were offset in part by a reduction of the sale prices of the
fibre-optic cables due to constant competitive pressure, especially in the North American and Australian markets.

Operating Income
The following table represents the operating income for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the aggregated
year ended 31 December 2005 for the Telecom Cables & Systems business:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 Aggregated year ended 31 December 2005 Change % ‘06 - ’05

Operating Income (b)

(Successor)

(a)

(Unaudited)

(a)

34,135

6.4 %

100

0.0 %

> 100%

(a) As a percentage of the Telecom Cables & Systems business unit’s total net sales
(b) Operating income was impacted by the following non-recurring costs:
(i) For the year ended 31 December 2006:
Costs of Euro 746 thousand relating to the launch of the Prysmian trademark;
Costs of Euro 1,100 thousand relating to the disposal of Submarine telecommunications;
(ii) For the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005:
Costs of Euro 125 thousand relating to the launch of the Prysmian trademark;
Costs of Euro 1,244 thousand relating to the fair value adjustment of inventory that was acquired through the Acquisition.

Operating income for Telecom Cables & Systems business increased from Euro 100 thousand in 2005 to
Euro 34,135 thousand in 2006 (6.4% as a percentage of the Telecom Cables & System’s total net sales).
Operating income was negatively impacted by non-recurring costs of Euro 1,846 thousand and Euro 1,369 thousand
for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005 respectively, which can be detailed as follows:
for the year ended 31 December 2006:

Non-recurring costs of Euro 1,846 thousand allocated to the Telecom Cables & Systems business.
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for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005:

Non-recurring costs of Euro 125 thousand allocated to the Telecom Cables & Systems business;

Costs of Euro 1,244 thousand relating to the fair value adjustment of inventory which was acquired through the Acquisition.
The increase in operating income, in addition to the factors described above, was also influenced by: i) an increase of Euro
16,362 thousand in sales volume of fibre-optics; ii) a lower amortization of property, plant and equipment which decreased
from Euro 17,384 thousand in 2005 to Euro 3,356 thousand in 2006 due to a review of the fair value of the fixed assets in
2005, in accordance with IFRS 3; and iii) an increase in the overall productivity.
These positive factors mentioned above more than offset the negative impact of Euro 10,409 thousand on operating income,
which was related to the increase in the price of raw materials in comparison to the sales price.

EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA
The following table sets forth the reconciliation of operating income, EBITDA and adjusted EBITDA for the Telecom
Cables & Systems business:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 Aggregated year ended 31 December 2005

Operating income
Depreciation and amortization
EBITDA
Disposal of Submarine Telecommunications (a)
Launch of the Prysmian trademark (b)
Inventory fair value adjustment (c)
Adjusted EBITDA
EBITDA margin (d)
Adjusted EBITDA margin (e)

(Successor)

(Unaudited)

34,135
3,356
37,491
1,100
746
39,337
7.0 %
7.3 %

100
17,384
17,484
125
1,244
18,853
4.1 %
4.4 %

(a) Adjustment represents a reserve established as a result of a legal dispute in connection with a delivery made by our Submarine Telecommunications business line made
prior to our disposal of that business.
(b) Adjustment represents costs incurred in connection with the launch of the Prysmian trademark.
(c) Adjustment represents the increase in the value of inventory in connection with the fair value adjustment following the Acquisition. In accordance with IFRS, the
inventory has been recognized at realizable value net of costs and commissions to sell, and not at the cost of production. This inventory has been sold during the year
ended 31 December 2005.
(d) Represents EBITDA as a percentage of our total net sales for each business division and business area.
(e) Represents Adjusted EBITDA as a percentage of our total net sales for each business division and business area.

VERIZON
THE PROJECT
Since 2003 Prysmian has been supplying a
significant proportion of Verizon's cable
requirements incorporating the latest
developments in optical fibre technology.
Verizon is currently building the largest
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FTTH network in North America allowing it
to deliver high speed broadband services to
its customers. All cables are produced at
Prysmian's cabling facility in Lexington,
South Carolina.
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PRYSMIAN S.p.A.
FINANCIAL INFORMATION
The following tables show Prysmian S.p.A.’s standalone income statements and balance sheet:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006

Net revenue
Change in inventories
Other revenue
Production costs:
Raw materials
Personnel costs
Depreciation and amortization
General administrative expenses
Operating income
Finance income/(costs)
Share of income from investments in associates and dividends from other companies
Total finance income/(costs)
Financial assets value adjustment
Extraordinary finance income/(costs)
Net income/(loss) before income tax expense
Income tax expense
Net income/(loss)

From 12 May to 31 December 2005

13,904

1,116

(14,135)
(1,461)
(86)
(1,778)
(3,776)
90,000
86,224
(21,901)
(9,500)
53,045
2,461
55,461

(1,378)
(55,121)
(55,383)
2
2
(54,265)
(54,265)

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

174,467
4,812
179,279
79,573
99
99,607
179,279

151,368
2
151,370
94,116
55,199
2,055
151,370

(in thousands of Euro)

Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
Financial assets
Net working capital
Net Capital Employed
Total shareholder’s equity
Provisions for risks and charges
Net financial position
Total Financing and Equity

Net income for the year ended 31 December 2006 was Euro 55,461 thousand, while in 2005, a loss was recognized of
Euro 54,265 thousand. This increase was due to an extraordinary reserve distribution from its subsidiary, Prysmian
Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l., of Euro 90,000 thousand.
The financial position increased from Euro 2,055 thousand as of 31 December 2005 to Euro 99,607 thousand as of
31 December 2006. This was principally due to increase in borrowings during the year to manage the losses of its
subsidiary, Prysmian Telecom S.r.l.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Beginning 1 January 2007, certain corporate functions have been centralized in the holding company, Prysmian S.p.A., to
provide support and coordination to its subsidiaries:












Finance, Administration, Control & IT;
Human resources;
Legal affairs;
Internal audit;
Intellectual property;
Research and development;
Communication;
Product development and quality;
Procurement;
Operations;
Logistics.

The transfer of the above functions took place through the “Cessione del Contratto di Lavoro” (Disposal of Labour
Contract) that involved 256 employees ranging from directors, office workers and production workers who were
employees of Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l. and Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Telecom S.r.l.
On 16 January 2007, the Company’s extraordinary shareholders’ meeting resolved to amend the corporate by-laws in
order to change the Company from a limited liability company to a stock corporation, dividing the share capital into 180
million shares with a nominal value of 0.10 per share. On 17 January 2007, the amendment became effective with the
Company’s registration in the Italian Register of Companies in Milan (Italy).
On 16 January 2007, the shareholders of the Company resolved to present a request for admission of the Company’s
ordinary shares on the Mercato Telematico Azionario managed by Borsa Italiana. Further, it was resolved to submit to
Consob a request for the authorization to publish the Company prospectus, relating to the initial public offering of the
Company’s ordinary shares for the purpose of listing on the Mercato Telematico Azionario.
On 19 January 2007, the Company presented the request for the admission of the Company’s ordinary shares on Borsa Italiana.
On the same date, the Company presented the request to Consob to publish the Company prospectus.
On 23 January 2007 a trade receivables securitization transaction, which involved certain operating companies of the Group,
was set up. On 30 January 2007, the process of daily transfer of the receivables began. The securitization transaction, which
was already anticipated in the Senior Financing Contract, is managed by JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A., London Branch.
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2007 OUTLOOK

Considering that the market scenario will still be favourable, we expect to continue with our development plans,
such as completing the investments in the industrial business area, as well as continuing with those initiatives that
we started in the past to become more efficient in our business.

OTHER INFORMATION

Privacy and data protection
As provided for by Legislative Decree no. 196 of 30 June 2003, Annex B, paragraph 26, Prysmian S.p.A. has
updated the Security Policy Statement for the year 2006.

Related party transactions
Financial statements of Prysmian S.p.A.
The relationship between Prysmian S.p.A. and its subsidiaries and the parent company mainly consists of:


the services provided (organizational, legal and administrative services);



financial services provided by Prysmian Treasury S.r.l. and Prysmian Treasury (Lux) S.à.r.l., which include
maintanance and management of the bank accounts by treasury.

The above-mentioned relationships are part of the ordinary course of the Group companies’ business. These
relationships are kept at arm’s length when they are not conducted at the standard conditions or as provided for by
specific provisions of the law.
The effects of these related parties transactions on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31
December 2006 and as of and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005 are detailed in the table below:
(Euro)
As of and for the year ended 31 December 2006 As of and for the aggregated year ended 31 December 2005

Revenue
Expenses
Finance costs
Finance income
Trade receivables and other receivables
Trade payables and other payables
Financial payables

13,903,748
1,415,487
110,609,175
2,791,663
18,040,164
2,844,852
101,304,417

1,115,500
1,836,349
14,142
2,951,849
2,147,538
2,075,674
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Financial risk management and information about financial instruments
Regarding the Group’s management of financial risks, reference is made to paragraph 3 of the relevant section of the
consolidated financial statements.
It should be noted that during 2006 Prysmian S.p.A. did not have in place and did not enter into any derivative contracts.
Receivables and payables recorded in the financial statements are denominated in Euro. There are neither receivables
included among non-current financial assets nor payables due beyond twelve months.

Milan, 23 February 2007
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FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THE CHAIRMAN
Paolo Zannoni
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RESOLUTIONS

Dear shareholders,
Prysmian’s financial statement at 31 December 2006 shows a profit of Euro 55,460,661.
If you concur with the criteria used to prepare the financial statements and with the accounting principles and
methods applied, we propose that you adopt the following resolutions:
Resolution on item 1:
The shareholders’ meeting:
having examined the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2006 which show a net
profit of Euro 55,460,661.
having read the directors’ report;
having read the reports of the statutory auditors and the independent auditors;
resolves:

to approve the directors’ report;


to approve the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2006 as a whole and the individual
captions thereof;



to allocate the net profit for the year of Euro 55,460,661, as follows:
Euro 2,773,033 to the legal reserve;
Euro 52,687,628 to the extraordinary reserve.

Milan, 23 February 2007

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THE CHAIRMAN
(signed on the original)
Paolo Zannoni
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(in thousands of Euro)

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Investments in associates
Available for sale financial assets
Derivatives
Deferred tax assets
Other non-current receivables
Total non-current assets
Current assets
Inventories
Trade receivables
Other current receivables
Financial assets held for trading
Derivatives
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets
Total assets
Shareholder’s equity attributable to the Group
Share capital
Reserves
Net income/(loss) for the period
Shareholder’s equity attributable to minority interest
Reserves
Net income for the period
Total shareholder’s equity
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Other non-current payables
Provisions for risks and charges
Deferred tax liabilities
Employee benefits liability
Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables
Other current payables
Derivatives
Provisions for risks and charges
Tax payables
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
Total shareholder’s equity and liabilities

Note

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

7
8
9
10
14
22
11

827,244
26,667
10,575
10,747
21,693
30,949
47,798
975,673

832,599
72,641
8,087
10,365
5,699
3,516
38,399
971,306

12
11
11
13
14
15

535,495
847,788
159,321
24,376
32,773
392,907
1,992,660
2,968,333

465,547
841,631
137,889
22,896
28,388
235,093
1,731,444
2,702,750

16
17

18,000
44,125
89,093
151,218

10
212,766
(29,157)
183,619

17

17,086
2,069
19,155
170,373

20,815
828
21,643
205,262

18
19
20
22
21

1,098,992
38,640
26,033
65,694
127,571
1,356,930

1,119,264
45,301
22,684
76,491
132,228
1,395,968

18
19
19
14
20

255,077
736,158
269,337
31,895
79,224
69,339
1,441,030
2,797,960
2,968,333

72,269
604,199
255,847
16,459
87,813
64,933
1,101,520
2,497,488
2,702,750
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

(in thousands of Euro)
Note

Net Sales
Other income
Changes in inventories of work in progress and finished goods
Raw materials and consumables used
Personnel costs
Depreciation and amortization
Other expenses
Operating income
Finance income
Finance costs
Share of income from investments in associates and
dividends from other companies
Net income/(loss) before income tax expense
Income tax expense
Net income/(loss)
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Group
Minority interest
Earning/(loss) per share - base and diluited (in Euro)
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23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34

Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

5,007,099
50,731
35,892
(3,392,960)
(547,427)
(112,985)
(782,404)
257,946
108,860
(221,285)

1,642,179
27,708
(53,690)
(992,877)
(213,081)
(46,597)
(330,069)
33,573
125,048
(171,077)

1,975
147,496
(56,334)
91,162

862
(11,594)
(16,735)
(28,329)

89,093
2,069
0.49

(29,157)
828
(0.16)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income/(loss) before income tax expense
Depreciation expense
Amortization expense
Gains from disposal of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets and other non-current assets
Share of income from investments in associates
Net finance costs
Decrease/(increase) in inventories
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables and trade payables
Decrease/(increase) in other assets and other liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in fair value of currency and commodity derivatives
Income tax paid
Utilization of provisions and employee benefits liability
Accruals of provisions and employee benefits liability
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of divisions Energy and Telecom Cables & Systems from
Pirelli & C. S.p.A., net of cash and cash equivalents
Investments in property, plant and equipment
Disposals of property, plant and equipment
Investments in intangible assets
Disposals of intangible assets
Investments in financial assets held for trading
Disposals of financial assets held for trading
Investments in associates
Dividends received from investments in associates
Effect of disposed operations
Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from share capital and other movements in shareholder’s equity
Dividends paid
Finance costs
Net changes in short and long -term borrowings
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities
Exchange gains/(losses)on cash and cash equivalents
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

147,496
61,239
51,746

(11,594)
27,442
19,155

(7,955)
(1,975)
112,425
(81,303)
128,290
(12,188)
8,249
(55,870)
(51,152)
47,588
346,590

(1,647)
(862)
46,029
52,506
33,126
102,594
(1,827)
(13,601)
(47,264)
28,731
232,788

(79,059)
15,918
(6,343)
839
(2,083)
(543)
103
1,698
(69,470)

(1,260,071)
(28,623)
9,332
(2,239)
2,882
34,645
1,357
3,617
(1,239,100)

(90,000)
(112,425)
88,139
(114,286)
(5,020)
157,814
235,093
392,907

151,274
(46,029)
1,137,497
1,242,742
(1,347)
235,083
10
235,093
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RECOGNIZED INCOME
AND EXPENSE
(in thousands of Euro)
Note

Fair value gains and (losses) - available for sale financial assets,
net of tax
Fair value gains and (losses) - cash flow hedges, gross of tax
Tax effect on fair value gains and (losses) on cash flow hedges
Currency translation differences
Actuarial gains and (losses) from employee benefits liability,
net of tax
Net income/(expense) recognized directly in equity
Net income/(loss) for the period
Total recognized income/(loss) for the period
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Group
Minority interest
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10

21

Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

510
(1,680)
641
(22,344)

(148)
5,672
(2,154)
364

1,074
(21,799)
91,162
69,363

2,270
6,004
(28,329)
(22,325)

70,057
(694)

(23,876)
1,551
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1

General information

Prysmian S.p.A. (“the Company”), previously Prysmian S.r.l., is a company, incorporated and domiciled in Italy
and organized under the judicial authority of the Republic of Italy.
The Company was incorporated and registered in Italy on 12 May 2005 with its registered office at viale Sarca, 222,
Milan (Italy). For the period from the date of incorporation of the Company to 28 July 2005 (the date of acquisition
of the Energy and Telecom Cables and System divisions from the Pirelli & C. S.p.A. group), the Company did not
have any activities and as a result, it has generated only an insignificant amount of general and administrative
costs.
On 16 January 2007, the Company’s extraordinary shareholders’ meeting resolved to amend our corporate by-laws
in order to change the Company corporate form into a stock corporation, dividing the share capital into 180 million
shares of a nominal value of Euro 0.10 each. On 17 January 2007, the transformation became effective with the
Company’s registration in the Italian Register of Companies in Milan (Italy).
The Company and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) produce, distribute and sell cables and systems for the
Energy and Telecommunications businesses, and the relevant accessories worldwide.
The Company is owned by Prysmian (LUX) II S.à.r.l., which is controlled by the parent company Prysmian (LUX) S.à.r.l.,
which, in turn, is controlled by The Goldman Sachs Group Inc. Prysmian (LUX) II S.àr.l. and Prysmian (LUX) S.à.r.l.
have registered head offices in Luxembourg.
The Group started its operating activities following the acquisition of the Energy and Telecom Cables and Systems
activities from the Pirelli & C. S.p.A. group (“the Acquisition”), that was finalized on 28 July 2005.
All the amounts showed in the Notes are expressed in thousand of Euro, unless otherwise indicated.

2

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

2.1

Basis of preparation

As required by the Legislative Decree No. 38 of 28 February 2005, which governs the options granted by Article
5 of EU Regulation No. 1606/2002, the Company has used the International Financial Reporting Standards, as
adopted by the European Commission for use in the European Union (“IFRS”), for the preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements.
IFRS refers to the International Financial Reporting Standards, the International Accounting Standards (“IAS”),
the interpretations of the International Financial Reporting Interpretation Committee (“IFRIC”), and the
interpretations of the Standing Interpretations Committee (“SIC”).
The policies set out below have been consistently applied to all of the years presented in this document.
The IFRS has recently been applied for the first time in Italy and in other countries. There have been several new
IFRS publications and updates, for which there are no precedents, and consequently no references can be made
when applying and interpreting the standards. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the
Directors of the Company based on their best knowledge of the standards and of their interpretations and in view
of the fact that these accounting practices are constantly being updated.
The Group has elected the “non-current/current” presentation for the assets and liabilities in the balance sheet, the
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presentation of costs by their nature for the income statements and the indirect method for the preparation of the
statement of cash flows. The financial statements are prepared at cost, with the exception of financial instruments for
which measurement at fair value is obligatory from 1 January 2005 (the date of transition for IAS 32 and IAS 39).
Certain amounts relating to the period from 12 May 2005 to 31 December 2005 have been reclassified in the financial
statements and in the related notes to the consolidated financial statements since the approval of such financial statements
and notes thereto by the Board of Directors on 16 January 2007, in order to conform to the current period presentation.

2.2 Basis of consolidation
The financial statements of the companies in the scope of consolidation are prepared as of 31 December 2005 and for
the period from the date of acquisition, 28 July 2005, to 31 December 2005 and as of and for the year ended 31 December 2006.
These financial statements have been approved by the directors of each company. The financial statements of the
subsidiaries have been adjusted, where necessary, in order to assure compliance with the accounting principles of
the Company.
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and the subsidiaries over which
the Company exercises direct or indirect control. Subsidiaries are consolidated as of the date of acquisition of control to
the date control ceases. Control is determined when the Company directly or indirectly owns the majority of the voting
rights or the ability to exercise dominant influence, which is the power to determine, also indirectly, by virtue of contractual
or legal agreements, the financial and operating decisions of the entity, and to profit from the resulting benefits,
regardless of shareholding. When assessing whether the Group controls another entity, the existence of potential
exercisable voting rights at the balance sheet date is considered.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated on a line-by-line basis. The portion of the shareholder’s equity and net income for the
year attributable to minority interests are disclosed separately in the balance sheet and the income statement.
Purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed
at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the
fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is
less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized directly in the income statement.
Where additional interest is obtained from minority shareholders in entities which are already under the control of the
Group, these operations are considered operations within the shareholder’s equity. In the absence of an accounting
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standard guiding the treatment of these operations, the Group accounts for the difference between the price paid
and the book value of the interest obtained directly in shareholder’s equity.
Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealized gains, as well as the relevant tax effect, are eliminated.
Unrealized losses are also eliminated but considered as an impairment indicator of the asset transferred.
Gains and losses from disposal of investments in subsidiaries are recognized in the income statement for an
amount equal to the difference between the sales price and the net assets of the investment.
Associates
Associates are those entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
recognized in non-current assets and are accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
The Group’s investments in associates reflect the Group’s share of the shareholders’ equity of the associate,
adjusted, if necessary, for differences in accounting policies used, as well as goodwill identified on acquisition,
net of any accumulated impairment loss.
The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized in the income statement, from
the date significant influence is acquired until the date it is no longer present. Investments in associates with
negative shareholder’s equity is impaired and a provision for its losses is accrued only if the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation to cover such losses. The changes in the shareholders’ equity of the associate which are not
related to the income statement are recognized as an adjustment to shareholder’s equity reserves.
Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associates. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.
The financial statements of the associates have been adjusted, where necessary, to ensure compliance with the
accounting principles of the Company.
Joint Ventures
A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby two or more parties undertake an economic activity that
is subject to joint control. Investments in joint ventures are proportionally consolidated. The Company combines
its share of the joint ventures’ individual income and expenses, assets and liabilities and cash flows on a
line-by-line basis with similar items in the Company’s financial statements. The Company recognizes the portion
of gains or losses on the sale of assets by the Company to the joint venture that is attributable to the other
venturers. The procedures for proportional consolidation are similar to that of full consolidation as described
above.
Translation of the financial statements of the foreign subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
The financial statements of the entities included in the consolidation are prepared in the currency of the primary
economic environment in which they operate. The consolidated financial statements are presented in Euro. The
financial statements of the Group entities are translated into Euro using the year-end exchange rate for balance
sheet items and the average exchange rate for income statement items. The resulting cumulative translation
adjustments are recorded in a currency translation reserve in shareholder’s equity.
Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising from an acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing exchange rate.
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Whenever the foreign entity operates in a hyperinflation economy, income and costs are stated at the exchange rate
current as of the balance sheet date. All amounts in the income statement are restated by applying the change in the
general price index from the dates when the items of income and expenses were initially recorded in the financial
statements. Corresponding figures for the previous reporting period are restated by applying a general price index so that
the comparative financial statements are presented in terms of the exchange rate current at the end of the reporting period.

68

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The exchange rates applied for the translation of financial statements are as follows:

Currency

British Pound
Swiss Franc
Hungarian Florin
Slovak Koruna
Norwegian Krone
Swedish Krona
Romanian New Lei
Turkish Lira
US Dollar
Canadian Dollar
Brazilian Real
Argentine Peso
Chilean Peso
Tunisian Dinar
Australian Dollar
New Zealand Dollar
Chinese Yuan Renminbi
Singapore Dollar
Indonesian Rupiah
Malaysian Ringgit

Average for the year ended 31 December 2006 Average for the period from 28 July 2005 to 31 December 2005*

0.68166
1.57304
264.16473
37.21352
8.04715
9.25276
3.52503
1.80650
1.25618
1.42434
2.73495
3.86142
666.45953
1.66847
1.66703
1.93732
10.01292
1.99453
11,517.3406
4.60511

0.6806
1.5488
249.0567
38.5339
7.8711
9.4164
3.5829
1.6287
1.2047
1.4242
2.7516
3.5523
641.1184
1.6127
1.6020
1.7317
9.7353
2.0257
12,083.9738
4.54264

* The period for which the foreign entities of the Group are consolidated in the consolidated financial statements for the period 12 May 2005 to 31 December 2005.

Currency

British Pound
Swiss Franc
Hungarian Florin
Slovak Koruna
Norwegian Krone
Swedish Krona
Romanian New Lei
Turkish New Lira
US Dollar
Canadian Dollar
Brazilian Real
Argentine Peso
Chilean Peso
Tunisian Dinar
Australian Dollar
New Zealand Dollar
Chinese Yuan Renminbi
Singapore Dollar
Indonesian Rupiah
Malaysian Ringgit

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

0.672
1.607
251.770
34.435
8.238
9.040
3.384
1.860
1.317
1.528
2.816
4.033
701.171
1.713
1.669
1.873
10.279
2.020
11,844.440
4.649

0.6853
1.5551
252.8700
37.8800
7.9850
9.3885
3.6802
1.5875
1.1797
1.3725
2.7613
3.5769
604.5963
1.6042
1.6109
1.7270
9.5181
1.9628
11,590.5525
4.4581

69

2006 ANNUAL REPORT

Scope of consolidation
The list of entities in the scope of consolidation and the relevant dates is presented in Appendix A.

2.3

Recent accounting pronuncements

The following standards and interpretations have been published that are mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007 or later periods but that the Group has not adopted yet:
IFRS 7 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS: DISCLOSURES
This standard, adopted by the European Union from January 2006, incorporates the disclosure requirements previously contained
in IAS 32 (previously, “Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation”, now “Financial Instruments: Presentation”), as
well as additional requirements relating to financial instruments. The Company is currently assessing the possible effects of
this interpretation on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
IFRIC 7 - APPLYING THE RESTATEMENT APPROACH UNDER IAS 29, FINANCIAL REPORTING IN
HYPERINFLATIONARY ECONOMY
IFRIC 7 provides guidance on how to apply the requirements of IAS 29 in a reporting period in which an entity identifies
the existence of hyperinflation in the economy of its functional currency, when the economy was not hyperinflationary in
the prior period. The Group will apply IFRIC 7 from 1 January 2007, but it is not expected to have any impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.
IFRIC 8 - SCOPE OF IFRS 2
IFRIC 8 requires consideration of transactions involving the issuance of equity instruments - where the identifiable
consideration received is less than the fair value of the equity instruments issued - to establish whether or not they fall within
the scope of IFRS 2. The Group will apply IFRIC 8 from 1 January 2007. The Company is currently assessing the
possible effects of this interpretation on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
IFRIC 9 - REASSESSMENT OF EMBEDDED DERIVATIVES
IFRIC 9 requires an entity to assess whether an embedded derivative is required to be separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when the entity first becomes a party to the contract. Subsequent reassessment is prohibited
unless there is a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modified the cash flows that otherwise would be
required under the contract, in which case reassessment is required. The Group will apply IFRIC 9 from 1 January 2007.
The Company is currently assessing the possible effects of this interpretation on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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2.4

Translation of foreign currency denominated transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the prevailing exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognized in the income statement.

2.5

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost of acquisition or production less accumulated depreciation
and impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items,
including, where applicable, an initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the asset and of restoring
the site where the asset is located. Any borrowing costs, such as interest expense, directly associated with the
construction of property, plant and equipment are expensed as incurred.
All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the income statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the
Group and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. The recognition of subsequent costs as a separate asset
is part of the “component approach” where each component is subject to separate valuation of useful life and value.
Depreciation is charged to each component on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life from the date of
initial recognition. When assets are composed of different identifiable components whose useful life of each
component is significantly different, each component is depreciated separately applying the “component approach”.
Depreciation is charged on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the assets as follows.

Lands
Buildings
Plants
Machinery
Equipment and other assets

Not depreciated
25-50 years
10-15 years
10-20 years
3-10 years

The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each balance sheet date.
Property, plant and equipment acquired through finance lease where the benefits and risks of the assets are
substantially transferred to the Group are accounted for at the lower of the asset’s fair value or the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The corresponding lease liability is included in financial liabilities. The property,
plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the
lease term. Any initial direct costs of the lease are capitalized to the amount recognized as an asset.
Gains on sale of assets sold and subsequently acquired through finance lease are recognized among deferred
income and released in the income statement over the period of the lease contract.
Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are recorded as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.
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2.6

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are non-monetary assets which are distinctly identifiable and able to generate future economic benefits.
These items are recognized at purchase cost and/or internal production cost, including all costs to make the assets
available for use, net of accumulated amortization and impairment, if any. Amortization commences when the asset is
available for use and is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset. Any borrowing costs,
such as interest expense, directly associated with the acquisition of intangible assets, are expensed as incurred.
(a) Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary/associate at the date of the acquisition. Goodwill is not amortized but reviewed at least
annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash generating
units (“CGU”) for the purpose of impairment test. Any eventual reduction in value arises when the recoverable amount
of goodwill is less than the book value on the balance sheet. Recoverable amount is defined as the higher of its fair value
and its value in use (see Note 2.7 for description of calculation of value in use). The impairment of goodwill cannot be
reversed.
In the event that the reduction in value of the CGU is greater than its residual goodwill, the difference is allocated against
the assets in the CGU in proportion to their book value. The minimum to be allocated is the greater of:


the fair value of the assets, net of selling costs;



value in use, as explained above;



zero.

The gains and losses from the disposal of an investment in another company include the value of the related goodwill.
(b) Patents, concessions, license, trademarks and other similar rights
Patents, concessions, license, trademarks and other similar rights are amortized on a straight-line basis over their useful life.
(c) Computer software
Software licenses are capitalized and amortized over a useful life of 5 years, while the costs for maintenance of computer
software are expensed in the income statement in the period in which they are incurred.
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(d) Research and development costs
Research costs are recognized as an expense as incurred. Costs incurred on development projects are recognized
as intangible assets when the entity has intentions to complete and use or sell the asset arising from the project,
considering the existence of a market for the asset, its commercial and technological feasibility, its costs that can
be measured reliably, and there are adequate financial resources to complete the development of the asset. Other
development expenditures are recognized as in the income statement as incurred.
Development costs that have been capitalized are amortized from the commencement of the commercial production
of the product.

2.7

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with definite useful life are reviewed
in order to identify indicators for reduction of their value. If such indicators are identified, an estimate of the
recoverable value is made and impairment is charged to the income statement. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
The value in use of an asset which does not generate independent cash flows is determined in relation to the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs. Value in use is the present value of the future cash flows that the asset
is expected to generate together with the disposal proceeds at the end of the useful life of the asset. In calculating
an asset’s value in use, the expected cash flows are discounted using a discount rate reflecting the current market
value of the investments and the specific risks associated with the asset.
An impairment loss is recognized in the income statement for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. When circumstances causing impairment cease to exist, the Group reverses, in
full or in part, the previously recorded impairment charges, net of amortization.

2.8

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
(a) financial assets held for trading;
(b) loans and receivables;
(c) available for sale financial assets.
The classification depends on the nature of the financial assets and the purpose for which the financial assets were
acquired.
Transactions with financial instruments are accounted for as of the settlement date.
(a) Financial assets held for trading
Financial assets are classified in this category if acquired mainly for the purposes of selling in the short term.
Financial assets held for trading are classified among current assets in the balance sheet and are measured at fair
value where the gains and losses arising from changes in their fair value are recognized in the income statement.
(b) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets, mainly including receivables from clients, with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market and in respect of which there is no intention to trade.
They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date. These are
classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently at amortized
cost using the effective interest rate basis.
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Any losses arising as a result of impairment reviews conducted by the Group are recognized in the income statement.
If, in subsequent periods, the reasons for such impairments are no longer valid, the value of the assets is reinstated up to
its amortized cost as if the impairment had never occurred.
(c) Available for sale financial assets
Available for sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are explicitly designated in this category or not classified in
any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of the
investment within 12 months of the balance sheet date. Available for sale financial assets are recorded at fair value based
on existing market prices at the balance sheet date or by using specific valuation models. Unrealized gains and losses
from changes in the fair value are recognized in a reserve included in shareholder’s equity. When financial assets
classified as available for sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments included in the shareholder’s
equity reserve are charged to the income statement.
Impairment of debt instruments, classified as available for sale, could be reversed by accounting for the difference in the
income statement. For a debt instrument, classified as available for sale, income is calculated with the effective interest
rate method, and the foreign exchange rate variations are recorded in the income statement. Foreign exchange rate gains
and losses related to equity instruments classified as available for sale are recorded in shareholder’s equity reserve.
The impairment of investments in other companies classified as available for sale cannot be reversed in future periods.
Financial assets are derecognized from the balance sheets when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire and the Group has transferred all the risks and rewards related to the financial assets.

2.9

Derivatives

Derivative instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at their fair value on the reporting date. Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments that
cannot be recognized as hedging instruments are recognized in the income statement. For instruments that meet either the
fair value hedge or cash flow hedge criteria, any subsequent variations to fair value are accounted as identified below.
The Group documents at the inception of the transaction the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items,
as well as its risk management objectives and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group also
documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items. A hedging
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transaction is considered effective if the change in fair value, in the case of fair value hedge, and the expected
future cash flows in the cash flow hedge are substantially compensated by the change in fair value of the hedging
instrument.
Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as fair value hedges are recorded in the
income statement, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable
to the hedged risk. The gain or loss relating to the non-effective portion of hedges is recognized in the income
statement within ‘‘finance income and costs”.
The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as cash flow
hedges are recognized in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognized immediately in
the income statement.
Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled in the income statement in the periods when the hedged item affects
profit or loss (for instance when the forecast sale that is hedged takes place). When a hedging instrument expires
or is sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss existing
in equity at that time remains in equity and is recognized when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognized in
the income statement. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that
was reported in equity is immediately transferred to the income statement.

2.10 Determination of fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the balance
sheet date. The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by
using valuation techniques, based on objective financial variables, and taking into account the prices of recent
transactions and the quoted prices for similar financial instruments.

2.11 Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost of acquisition or production and net realizable value. Net realizable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less selling costs. Cost of raw materials and
consumables, and finished products and goods is determined using the first-in-first-out method (FIFO).
Finished products and work in progress include raw materials, personnel costs and other costs of production
(attributed on the basis of normal operating capacity). Borrowing costs are not included in the value of inventory.

2.12 Contract work in progress
Contract work in progress is recognized according to the particular contract using the percentage of completion
method, taking into account the stage of the project and expected risks. The stage of completion is measured by
reference to the contract costs incurred up to the balance sheet date as a percentage of total estimated costs for each
contract.
When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognized only to
the extent of contract costs incurred and the probability that they will be recovered. When the outcome of a
construction contract can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that the contract will be profitable, contract
revenue is recognized on a percentage of completion basis . When it is probable that the completion of the contract
will result in a loss, the expected loss is recognized as an expense immediately.
The gross amount due from customers for all contract work in progress for which costs incurred plus recognized
profits (less recognized losses) exceed progress billings are shown as an asset. Progress billings not yet paid by
customers and retention are included within trade and other receivables.
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The gross amount due to customers for all contract work in progress for which progress billings exceed costs incurred plus
recognized profits (less recognized losses) are shown as a trade payables and other liability.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash, bank deposits and other highly liquid short term investments (with original
maturity of 3 months or less) that are easily convertible to cash. Overdrafts are classified among borrowings in the balance
sheet. Cash and cash equivalents are valued at fair value and any variations are recognized in the income statement.

2.14 Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities, trade payables and other debts are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of debt issuance costs) and
the redemption value is recognized in the income statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date. Financial liabilities are derecognized from the balance sheets when
the contractual obligations giving rise to the financial liabilities expire and the Group has transferred all the risks and rewards
related to the instruments. Transactions are accounted for as of the settlement date.

2.15 Employee benefits
Pension funds
The companies of the Group operate various defined contribution pension plans and defined benefit pension plans.
A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions into a fund managed by a
third party. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. For defined
contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to publicly and privately administered pension insurance plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have
been paid. The contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are
recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.
A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that is not a defined contribution plan. Typically, defined benefit plans, which
include the employee indemnity benefit, as defined by Article 2120 of the Civil Code, are the amount of pension benefit
that an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors, such as age, years of service and
compensation.
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The liability recognized in the balance sheet in respect to the defined benefit pension plans is the present value of
the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date less the fair value of plan assets, where applicable,
together with adjustments for unrecognized actuarial gains or losses and past service costs. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present
value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using
interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be
paid and that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related pension liability. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognized in shareholder’s equity.
Other post-employment benefits
Some of the companies of the Group provide medical assistance for retired employees. The expected costs of these
benefits are accrued over the period of employment using the same accounting methodology as used for defined
benefit pension plans. The liability is measured annually by an actuarial expert and actuarial gains and losses are
recognized in shareholder’s equity.
Termination benefits
Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Group before the normal retirement date,
or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Group recognizes
termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed to either: terminating the employment of current employees
according to a detailed formal plan without the possibility of withdrawal; or providing termination benefits as a result
of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the balance
sheet date are discounted to their present value.
Share-based compensation
Share-based compensation is accounted for according to the nature of the plan:
(a) Stock options
The fair value of the employee services received in exchange for the grant of the options is recognized as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value of the options
granted, excluding the impact of any non-market vesting conditions. Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are expected to become exercisable. At each balance sheet date,
the entity revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected to become exercisable. It recognizes the
impact of the revision of original estimates, if any, in the income statement, with a corresponding adjustment to
equity. Fair value is determined by using the Black-Scholes valuation model.
(b) Equity settled share-based compensation plans
The Co-Investment Agreements include plans in which some of the key managers and directors of the Group can
acquire ownership interests of Prysmian (LUX) II S.à.r.l. at a fixed price. The difference between the fair value of
the shares as of the grant date and the exercise price is recognized over the vesting period in personnel costs and in
a shareholder’s equity reserve.

2.16 Provisions for risks and charges
Provisions are recognized for losses and liabilities whose existence is certain or probable but the timing or amount
of the obligation is uncertain as of the balance sheet date. A provision is recognized only upon the existence of a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events that is expected to result in a future outflow of
resources. The amount of provision accrued represents the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date.
Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
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using a rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation.
The increase in the provision due to the passing of time is recognized in finance costs.
An obligation is a contingent liability when it is possible but not probable. In such case, no provision is recognized for
the amount, but it is disclosed in the financial statements.
Contingent liabilities, recognized in the process of allocating the cost of a business combination, are valued at the
greater of the valuation as per the criteria described for provisions or the present value of the liability initially assumed.

2.17 Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and services in the
ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and discounts.
Revenue is recognized as follows:
(a) Sales of products
Revenue is recognized on delivery when risks and rewards of the products have been transferred to the clients or
accepted by the clients, depending on contractual terms, and the related receivable is reasonably assured.
(b) Sales of services
Revenues from sales of services are recognized in the accounting period in which the services are rendered on the basis
of percentage of completion. The revenue recognition criteria for work in progress contracts is described in Note 2.12.

2.18 Government grants
Government grants are recognized after the official granting by the relevant authority and when their receipt is certain in
direct relation to the incurrence of the related costs.
(a) Grants related to capital investment
Government grants related to investment in property, plant and equipment are recorded as deferred income in the balance
sheet. The deferred income is recognized in the income statement in relation to the useful life of the asset for which the
grant is received.
(b) Grants related to income
Grants related to income are accounted for in “Other income” in the income statement.
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2.19 Cost recognition
Costs are recognized as the assets and services are consumed during the relevant period, or on an accrual basis.

2.20 Taxation
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, using tax rates (and laws) that are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled. Deferred income
tax on temporary differences arising on goodwill and investments in subsidiaries and associates is not provided,
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred income tax assets, including those related to previous tax losses, not offset by deferred tax liabilities, are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilized.
Current and deferred income taxes are recognized in the income statement with the exception of the items which
are recognized directly in shareholder’s equity in which case the tax effect is accounted for in the relevant equity
reserve. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when income tax is applied by the same fiscal authorities,
there is a legal entitlement to compensation, and the outstanding net balance is expected to be settled.
Taxes not related to income, such as property tax, are charged to operating costs.

2.21 Earnings per share
(a) Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net income attributable to the Group by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.
(b) Diluted
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
to assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, whilst the Group’s net income is adjusted to account
for the effect of the conversion, net of taxes. The diluted earnings per share is not calculated in the event of
losses, given that any such calculation would result in an improvement in the Group’s results.

3

Risk management

The Group is exposed to different types of risks: market risks (including foreign currency risk, interest rate risk
and price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow risk. The risk management strategy of the Group is
focused on the market unpredictability and aims at minimizing potential negative effects on the financial
performance of the Group. Some of the risks are managed through the use of derivative instruments.
Risk management of the Group is centralized in the Corporate department which identifies, evaluates and
implements risk management strategies for the financial risks in close collaboration with the operating units of
the Group. The Corporate department also prepares formal principles for risk management of foreign currency
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of derivative instruments and the investment management of excess liquidity.
(a) Currency exchange rate risk
The Group has international operations and is exposed to foreign currency risk due to the different currencies in
which the Group operates (where the principal foreign currencies are U.S. Dollar, British Pound, and Brazilian Real).
Principally, the entities of the Group use forward currency contracts in order to manage the foreign currency risk.
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The foreign currency risk originates from future transactions, or assets and liabilities denominated in a different currency
from the functional one of the entity. The Treasury department of the Group manages the net positions in each foreign
currency by entering into forward currency contracts with third parties.
Although the derivative contracts are entered into in order to hedge the Group’s exposure, they are not qualified for hedge
accounting.
(b) Credit risk
The Group does not have significant concentration of credit risk, but it has developed procedures to sure the credit quality
of the clients. Operating and financial transactions are carried out only with counterparties with high credit rating.
(c) Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management includes maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of
funding from an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions. Due to the
dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, the financial management maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining
availability under committed credit lines.
(d) Interest rate risk
The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from long-term financial borrowings, which are issued at both fixed and
variable interest rates.
The financings at fixed interest rate expose the Group to fair value risk. Since this risk is not significant, the Group does
not have any specific risk management policies.
The financings at variable interest rate expose the Group to cash flow risk, which is managed by the Group with derivative
instruments, in particular Interest Rate Swap (IRS), which fixes the interest rate, thus limiting the exposure to interest
rate risk.
Under the IRS, the Group and its counterparties exchange at different maturity dates the difference between the fixed and
variable interest rates on the notional amount of the financing.
(e) Price risk
The Group is exposed to price risk related to the purchases and sales of metals whose price is subject to the volatility of

80

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

the market. To manage this risk, the Group entered into commodity futures, thus fixing the prices of future purchases.
Although the derivative contracts are entered into in order to hedge the Group’s exposure, they are not qualified,
for hedge accounting.

4

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements requires the application of principles and accounting methodologies
that require the use of estimates and judgments based on historical experience and other assumptions, including
expectations of future events, that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
The application of these estimates and assumptions impact the amounts included in the balance sheet, income
statement, the statements of cash flows and the notes to the consolidated financial statements. The resulting
accounting estimates could differ from the related actual results because of the uncertainty influencing the assumptions.
The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.
(a) Impairment of assets
Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortization are reviewed to determine whether there is any indication
that the carrying value of these assets may not be recoverable and have suffered an impairment loss. An impairment
loss is recognized when there is an indication that the carrying amount may not be recoverable through use.
In determining whether such an indication exists, subjective evaluations must be made based on market information,
historical experience and information available within the Group. Whenever there is an indication of impairment,
the Group uses suitable estimates to determine the loss in value. The identification of the factors which indicate a
potential impairment, and the estimates used to determine the impairment loss depend on factors which can change
in time and thus impact the estimates and assessments.
(b) Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis throughout the useful life of the asset. The useful life is determined
by the management at the time of the asset’s purchase; this is based on historical experience, market conditions
and expectations of future events that could impact the useful life, including technological changes. Consequently,
it is possible that the actual useful life may differ from the estimated useful life. The Group periodically reviews
changes in technology and in its industry sector to update estimates of assets’ residual useful lives. Such adjustments
may lead to a change in the period’s depreciation and therefore also in the future depreciation to be charged.
(c) Provisions for risks and charges
The Group accrues provisions for legal and tax risks. The accrued amounts are estimated on the basis of
assumptions based on current knowledge of factors which could change with time, and could result in different
outflows from those provided for as of the date of these consolidated financial statements.
(d) Revenue recognition for long-term contracts
The Group uses percentage of completion method to account for long-term contracts. The income recognized in the
income statement is based on both the progress of the contract, and total income from the contract. The correct recognition
of the contract work in progress and income of contracts in progress requires a prudent estimate of remaining costs.
The percentage of completion method requires the Group to estimate costs to completion, by which, it includes
assumptions and estimations of variables that could change over time, and affect results of operations of future periods.
(e) Taxation
The combined entities are subject to different tax legislations. A significant amount of estimates are necessary in order
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to account for the total tax effects on the financial statements. The Group has a number of operations for which the relevant
taxes are difficult to estimate and thus, has to accrue some tax liabilities based on estimates. Whenever the actual tax expense
is different from the estimated, the difference is released in the income statement.

5

Business combinations

On 1 June 2005 the Company signed an acquisition agreement for the Energy and Telecom Cables and Systems divisions from
the Pirelli & C. S.p.A. group. The transaction was completed on 28 July 2005 after obtaining the necessary approvals from the
Antitrust authorities. The cost of the acquisition of the two divisions was Euro 1,403,517 thousand, equal to the acquisition price
and the directly attributable costs.
Initially, the fair value of assets, liabilities and the contingent liabilities as of the date of the Acquisition was determined
provisionally as the valuation process was not completed as of 27 June 2006, on which date the financial statements as of and
for the year ended 31 December 2005 were approved.
As allowed by IFRS 3, the estimation of the cost of acquisition and the fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities was finalized within 12 months of the acquisition date.
The excess of the total purchase consideration over the fair value of net assets acquired has been recognized as goodwill which
amounted to Euro 1,117 thousand.
The goodwill has been determined as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)

Purchase consideration
Direct costs relating to the Acquisition
Total cost of acquisition (A)
Fair value of net assets acquired (B)
Goodwill (A-B)
Purchase consideration settled in cash
Cash and cash equivalents in divisions acquired
Cash outflow on Acquisition
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Provisional amounts

Final amounts

1,385,300
18,217
1,403,517
(1,349,697)
53,820
1,403,517
(141,872)
1,261,645

1,385,300
18,217
1,403,517
(1,402,400)
1,117
1,403,517
(143,446)
1,260,071
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The provisional and final estimation of fair value of the asset and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)

Cash and cash equivalents
Property, plant and equipment
Patents, trademarks and rights
Other intangible assets
Investments in associates and available for sale financial assets
Financial assets held for trading
Inventories
Receivables
Payables
Employee benefits liabilities
Borrowings
Provisions for risk and charges
Deferred tax liabilities
Minority interest
Net assets acquired

Provisional fair value

Final fair value

141,872
800,325
60,000
27,059
28,907
57,541
519,732
1,089,157
(909,951)
(132,710)
(124,374)
(144,147)
(40,491)
(23,223)
1,349,697

143,446
832,611
60,000
30,015
19,895
57,541
518,053
1,100,491
(913,706)
(132,710)
(125,085)
(120,643)
(47,417)
(20,091)
1,402,400

The difference between the provisional and final fair value amounts is due mainly to:


the adjustment of the fair value of some buildings as a result of the completion of the valuation process;



the adjustment of the fair value of the provisions for tax risks as a result of a more detailed analysis of the
documentation on an ongoing tax inspection as of the date of Acquisition;



effects on deferred taxes, on the currency translation reserve and on the minority interests related to the
adjustments listed above.

During the finalization of the business combination process, it was considered more appropriate that a company
previously identified as an associate and recognized under the equity method is recognized as joint venture and
consolidated proportionally. The change in consolidation method had a minor effect on some of the assets and
liabilities acquired, including cash and cash equivalents.
Subsequently, the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 December 2005 were adjusted to
reflect the final estimation of the fair value. As a result, shareholder’s equity decreased by Euro 8,592 thousand mainly
due to changes in the currency translation reserve originating from the final estimates of assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities. Net loss for the year increased by Euro 2,408 thousand primarily due to the different depreciation
on property, plant and equipment whose value changed in the final estimation of fair value.
During 2006, the Group has recognized the deferred tax assets of Euro 19,891 thousand. When the Acquisition was
initially accounted for, the potential benefit of the deferred tax assets did not satisfy the criteria for separate recognition.
However, subsequent to the Acquisition, the Group has recognized that benefit as income. In accordance with IFRS 3,
the goodwill was reduced to the amount that would have been recognized if the deferred tax asset had been recognized
as an identifiable asset from the Acquisition date and recognized the reduction in the carrying amount of the
goodwill as an expense, without recognizing a negative goodwill.
Negotiations for an adjustment to the acquisition price with the vendor Pirelli & C. S.p.A. are currently ongoing and
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will be finalized after the conclusion of an arbitration. As a result, the acquisition cost could be subsequently reduced, where
the effect would be recognized in the income statement for the period in which an agreement is reached.

6

Segment information

The Group considers primary segment information by business activity. The method used to identify the business
segments include the factors used by the management to direct the Group and assign managerial responsibilities.
The following primary business segments have been identified:


Energy Cables and Systems: this segment refers to the production, installation and sale of cables and systems used for
the transmission and distribution of low, medium and high voltage power for terrestrial and submarine applications,
as well as within residential and non-residential buildings;



Telecom Cables and Systems: this segment refers to the production, installation and sale of copper or optical fibre
cables, used for the transmission of videos, data and voice, control applications, as well as components and
accessories for broadband connection.

The methodology adopted to identify the components of revenue and cost attributable to each business segment is based
on the identification of each component of cost and revenue directly attributable to each segment. Net sales and direct
costs are directly attributed to each segment. Overhead costs are allocated using key drivers directly related to the
overhead to be allocated, including personnel, and area utilized. Assets and liabilities, where possible, are directly
attributed to each segment, for example, receivables, payables and provisions.
The Group also reports geographical segments. The operating activities of the Group are organized and managed
separately based on the nature of the products and services provided, each segment offering different products and
services to different markets and is controlled by different legal entities. The geographical breakdown of net sales is
determined based on the location of the legal office of the company that is issuing the invoices, regardless of the
geographic destination of the products sold. This type of representation does not significantly differ from the breakdown
of net sales according to the destination of the product being sold.
The transfer pricing among the segments are determined at the same conditions as applied among the Group companies
and are generally determined applying a mark-up to the production costs.
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6.1 Business segments
The table below details the segment information (business).
Year ended 31 December 2006
Energy Cables and Systems Telecom Cables and Systems Unallocated/Inter segment eliminations

Net sales:
third parties
Group companies
Total net sales
Operating income
Share of income from investments in
associates and dividend from othercompanies
Finance income
Finance costs
Income tax expense
Net income
Other information:
Assets:
assets
investments in associates
Total assets of the Group
Liabilities:
Total liabilities of the Group
Investments in property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets
Depreciation and amortization

Total

4,501,212
68,844
4,570,056
251,868

505,887
30,653
536,540
34,135

- 5,007,099
(99,497)
(99,497) 5,007,099
(28,057)
257,946

1,975

-

1,972,323
10,575

459,726
-

525,709 2,957,758
10,575
2,968,333

1,109,190

152,954

1,535,816 2,797,960

81,119
(104,828)

4,283
(3,356)

85,402
(4,801) (112,985)

-

1,975
108,860
(221,285)
(56,334)
91,162

Period from 12 May 2005 to 31 December 2005
Energy Cables and Systems Telecom Cables and Systems Unallocated/Inter segment eliminations

Net sales:
third parties
Group companies
Total net sales
Operating income
Share of income from investments in
associates and dividend from other companies
Finance income
Finance costs
Income tax expense
Net loss
Other information:
Assets:
assets
investments in associates
Total assets of the Group
Liabilities:
Total liabilities of the Group
Investments in property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets
Depreciation and amortization

Total

1,472,939
18,847
1,491,786
31,340

169,240
6,797
176,037
2,616

- 1,642,179
(25,644)
(25,644) 1,642,179
(383)
33,573

862

-

1,898,693
8,087

424,640
-

371,330 2,694,663
8,087
2,702,750

1,017,702

111,882

1,367,904 2,497,488

25,689
(44,491)

5,173
(2,106)

-

-

862
125.048
(171.077)
(16,735)
(28,329)

30,862
(46,597)
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Segment assets include property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, available for sale financial assets, trade receivables
and other current receivables (other than financial assets, and tax receivables) and inventories. Unallocated assets include
financial assets, taxes receivables, derivative instruments, deferred tax assets, financial assets held for trading and cash
and cash equivalents.
Segment liabilities include trade payables, provisions for risks and charges, employee benefits liability and other
payables (other than financial liabilities and tax payables). Unallocated liabilities include financial liabilities, current
liabilities, tax liabilities, derivative instruments and deferred tax liabilities.

6.2

Geographical segments

The table below details the geographical segment information.
(in thousands of Euro)

Year ended 31 December 2006
Europe and Africa

Net sales:
Assets:
assets
investments in associates
non-allocated assets
Total assets
Investments in property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets

North America Central-South America Asia and Oceania

827,044

390,365

422,920

5,007,099

1,621,970
10,575

196,633
-

331,510
-

292,511
-

2,442,624
10,575
515,134
2,968,333

48,052

2,089

24,995

10,266

85,402

(in thousands of Euro)

Year ended 31 December 2005
Europe and Africa

Net sales:
Assets:
assets
investments in associates
non-allocated assets
Total assets
Investments in property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets
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Total

3,366,770

North America Central-South America Asia and Oceania

Total

1,128,392

236,533

140,159

137,095

1,642,179

1,746,619
8,087

235,276
-

158,482
-

182,956
-

2,323,333
8,087
371,330
2,702,750

22,684

1,140

4,570

2,468

30,862
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7

Property, plant and equipment

(in thousands of Euro)

As of 12 May 2005
Movements:
Investments
Disposals
Depreciation
Changes in scope
of consolidation
Currency translation difference
and reclassifications
Total movements
As of 31 December 2005
Of which:
Historical cost
Accumulated depreciation
Net book value as of 31 December 2005

Land

Buildings

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

225,230
3,823
(3,379)

329,537
2,553
-

228,352
7,594
-

8,525
998
(1,838)

8,566
2,475
-

32,401
11,180
(2,447)

832,611
28,623
(7,664)

(4,820) (19,719)

(1,113)

(1,790)

-

Plant and Equipment
machinery

Other Assets under
assets construction

88
225,762
225,762

19,255
346,525
346,525

9,901
226,128
226,128

1,886
8,458
8,458

832
10,083
10,083

225,762
225,762

351,345 245,847
(4,820) (19,719)
346,525 226,128

9,571
(1,113)
8,458

11,873
(1,790)
10,083

Total

- (27,442)
(25,491)
15,643
15,643

6,471
832,599
832,599

15,643 860,041
- (27,442)
15,643 832,599

(in thousands of Euro)

As of 31 December 2005
Movements:
Investments
Disposals
Depreciation
Currency translation difference
and reclassifications
Total movements
As of 31 December 2006
Of which:
Historical cost
Accumulated depreciation
Net book value as of 31 December 2006

Land

Buildings

225,762

346,525

Plant and Equipment
machinery

Other Assets under
assets construction

Total

226,128

8,458

10,083

15,643

135
21,324
35,068
(8,535) (6,943) (3,385)
- (11,136) (43,209)

1,124
(157)
(2,603)

2,003
(133)
(4,291)

19,405
79,059
(19) (19,172)
- (61,239)

4,330
(7,196)
218,932

1,368
(268)
8,190

1,484
(937)
9,146

217,404 363,879 281,860
- (15,956) (62,928)
217,404 347,923 218,932

11,906
(3,716)
8,190

15,227
(6,081)
9,146

42
(8,358)
217,404

(1,847)
1,398
347,923

(9,380)
10,006
25,649

832,599

(4,003)
(5,355)
827,244

25,649 915,925
- (88,681)
25,649 827,244

“Buildings” includes assets under finance leases with a net book value of Euro 12,782 thousand and Euro 13,252
thousand as of 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005.
The maturity date of the finance lease contracts is fixed between 2007 and 2012. The contracts contain a provision
giving an option to acquire title to the assets at the end of the lease.
As of 31 December 2005 and as of 31 December 2006 property, plant and equipment include assets pledged as a
guarantee against financing received by the Group (see Note 18).
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8

Intangible assets

(in thousands of Euro)

As of 12 May 2005
Movements:
Business combination
Investments
Disposals
Amortization
Currency translation difference
and reclassifications
Total movements
As of 31 December 2005
Of which:
Historical cost
Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

Patents

Concession,
licenses, trademarks
and other similar rights

Goodwill

Software

Other
intangible
assets

Intangibles
in progress

Total

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

14,517
(505)

45,581
1,036
(8,582)

1,117
-

2,990
810
(1,656)

24,562
393
(2,396)
(8,412)

1,248
(509)
-

90,015
2,239
(2,905)
(19,155)

14,012
14,012

38,035
38,035

1,117
1,117

1,271
3,415
3,415

1,100
15,247
15,247

76
815
815

2,447
72,641
72,641

14,517
(505)
14,012

46,617
(8,582)
38,035

1,117
1,117

5,071
(1,656)
3,415

23,659
(8,412)
15,247

815
815

91,796
(19,155)
72,641

Patents

Concession,
licenses, trademarks
and other similar rights

Goodwill

Software

Other
intangible
assets

Intangibles
in progress

Total

14,012

38,035

1,117

3,415

15,247

815

72,641

571
(1,234)

432
(32,294)

3,693
(4,801)

898
(684)
(2,263)

5
(11,154)

744
-

6,343
(684)
(51,746)

(663)
13,349

(31,862)
6,173

(9)
(1,117)
-

889
(1,160)
2,255

112
(11,037)
4,210

(879)
(135)
680

113
(45,974)
26,667

15,088
(1,739)
13,349

47,049
(40,876)
6,173

4,810
(4,810)
-

6,174
(3,919)
2,255

23,776
(19,566)
4,210

680
680

97,568
(70,901)
26,667

(in thousands of Euro)

As of 31 December 2005
Movements:
Investments
Disposals
Amortization
Currency translation difference
and reclassifications
Total movements
As of 31 December 2006
Of which:
Historical cost
Accumulated depreciation
Net book value
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“Patents” represents the value of the patents transferred to the Group as a result of the Acquisition.
As of 31 December 2005, “Concession, licenses, trademarks and other similar rights” was Euro 38,035 thousand,
mainly consisting of the right to the Pirelli trademark license acquired in the framework of the acquisition for
Euro 40,000 thousand. During 2006, the useful life of the right to the license was reassessed since the transfer of
the trademark from Pirelli to Prysmian in view of the fact that the useful life was shorter than expected. Following
the application of the new useful life to the asset, the right to the Pirelli trademark has been fully amortized as of
31 December 2006. The net book value of Concession, license, trademarks and other similar rights is Euro 6,173
thousand as of 31 December 2006 and it mainly refers to trademark assets.
Refer to Note 5 for the breakdown of goodwill.
During 2006, the sale of Pirelli Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.p.A. and Pirelli Cavi e Sistemi Telecom S.p.A. to the
Group was reassessed by an independent arbitrator, jointly appointed to review several items of the aggregated
balance sheet. The arbitration is still on-going and considering the probable positive outcome of the arbitration,
goodwill increased by Euro 3,693 thousand. In accordance with IFRS 3, the value of the goodwill was fully
amortized for an amount equal to Euro 4,810 thousand for the reasons mentioned in Note 5.
As of 31 December 2005 and 2006, “Other intangible assets” were Euro 15,247 thousand and Euro 4,210 thousand,
respectively, which mainly include the residual value of long-term contracts for which the amount was based on
the amount recorded at the time of the Acquisition.

9

Investments in associates

Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

As of beginning of the period
Movements:
Business combination
Currency translation differences
Acquisition of Eksa Sp.Zo.o
Share of net income/(loss)
Disposals
Other movements
Total movements
As of end of the period

8,087

-

73
543
1,872
2,488
10,575

9,402
36
(1,351)
8,087
8,087

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

2,984
6,432
1,159
10,575

2,924
5,163
(*)
8,087

The breakdown of the investments in associates is as follows:

Rodco Ltd
Kabeltrommel Gmbh & Co.K.G.
Eksa Sp. Zo.o

(*) Acquired on 28 March 2006.
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The breakdown of the investments in associates is as follows:

Rodco Ltd

Kabeltrommel Gmbh & Co.K.G.

Eksa Sp. Zo.o

UK
Germany
40,00%
27,48%
1,00%
Prysmian
Prysmian Kabel
Bergmann Kabel
Cables & Systems
und Systeme
und Leitungen
Limited
GmbH
GmbH
Financial information as of and for the year ended 31 December 2006 (in thousands of Euro)
Assets
7,269
36,155
Liabilities
13,903
Shareholder’s equity
7,269
22,252
Net sales
n.a
Net income
Financial information as of and for the year ended 31 December 2005 (in thousands of Euro)
Assets
7,269
31,696
Liabilities
13,903
Shareholder’s equity
7,269
17,793
Net sales
21,952
Net income
-

Poland
20.05%
Prysmian Energia
Holding Srl

Country
% of ownership
Direct owner

n.a
n.a
5,461
n.a
3,004
(*)
(*)
(*)
(*)
(*)

(*) Acquired on 28 March 2006.

The investment in associates for Eksa Sp. Zo.o. includes the goodwill paid during the acquisition for an amount equal to
Euro 64 thousand.

90

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10

Available for sale financial assets

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

As of beginning of the period
Movements:
Business combination
Currency translation differences
Fair value gains
Fair value losses
Total movements
As of end of the period

10,365

-

(128)
562
(52)
382
10,747

10,496
17
133
(281)
10,365
10,365

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

5,909
1,611
913
1,071
388
267
588
10,747

5,652
1,880
913
626
388
267
639
10,365

The breakdown of financial assets available for sale is as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)

Invex Securities
Entek Elektrik Uretimi Otoproduktor Grubu A.S.
Tunisie Cables S.A:
American Superconductor
Cesi Motta S.p.A.
Voltimum S.A
Others

Invex Securities are represented by convertible bonds issued by Invex S.p.A. on 18 March 2003. These bonds have
an annual coupon of 2% with a maturity date of 1 January 2010.
The Entek Elektrik Uretimi Otoprduktor Grubu A.S. and American Superconductor securities were recognized at
fair value. The fair value of financial instruments trade in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the
balance sheet date.
The Cesi Motta S.p.A., Voltimum SA, Tunisie Cables SA and Other securities are recorded at cost as the
related fair value could not be measured with certainty. These are unlisted financial instruments that do not have
features comparable with those of other securities negotiated in the stock market at the reference dates of the
financial statements.

91

2006 ANNUAL REPORT

11

Trade receivables and other current and non-current receivables

(in thousands of Euro)

Trade receivables
Total trade receivables
Other current and non-current receivables
Tax receivables
Advances
Receivables from employees
Prepaid expense
Receivables from long-term contracts
Others
Total other current and other non-current receivables

As of 31 December 2006
Non-current

Current

Total

-

847,788
847,788

847,788
847,788

5,159
1,809
16,820
24,010
47,798

46,870
39,926
1,299
3,670
53,863
13,693
159,321

52,029
39,926
3,108
20,490
53,863
37,703
207,119

Non-current

Current

Total

-

841,631
841,631

841,631
841,631

5,635
2,427
20,490
9,847
38,399

45,146
31,653
1,036
3,670
29,192
27,192
137,889

50,781
31,653
3,463
24,160
29,192
37,039
176,288

(in thousands of Euro)

Trade receivables
Total trade receivables
Other current and non-current receivables
Tax receivables
Advances
Receivables from employees
Prepaid expense
Receivables from long-term contracts
Others
Total other current and other non-current receivables

As of 31 December 2005

Trade receivables and other current and non-current receivables are shown net of the allowance for doubtful receivables,
which amounts to Euro 46,078 thousand and Euro 53,425 thousand as of 31 December 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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The “Prepaid expense” refers to the expenses related to the finance costs of Revolving Credit Facility and Bonding
Facility (refer to Note 18) for the non-current portion in the amount of Euro 16,820 thousand, and Euro 20,490
thousand as of 31 December 2006 and 2005, respectively. The current portion of prepaid expense is equal to
Euro 3,670 thousand as of 31 December 2006 and 2005.
“Others” includes government grants receivables of Euro 7,383 thousand as of 31 December 2006 and 2005.
“Receivables from long-term contracts” represent the value of the contracts in progress determined as the
difference between the recognized revenue (net of recognized losses) and the total amount invoiced by the Group.
Information relating to the contracts in progress at the reference date of the financial statements is summarized in
the following table:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Revenues
Costs
Gross margin

229,477
(165,262)
64,512

108,808
(91,909)
16,899

The total incurred costs and related margins accumulative from the inception of the contracts (net of recognized
losses) for long-term contracts open for the year ended 31 December 2006, and for the period from 12 May 2005
to 31 December 2005 are Euro 359,040 thousand and Euro 333,192 thousand, respectively.

12

Inventories

(in thousands of Euro)

Raw materials
Work in progress
Finished products
Total

13

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

139,438
141,916
254,141
535,495

112,864
135,907
216,776
465,547

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

24,376
24,376

22,896
22,896

Financial assets held for trading

(in thousands of Euro)

Securities
Total

Securities held for trading mainly include negotiable securities and investment funds.
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14

Derivatives

(in thousands of Euro)

Non-current
Interest rate swaps
Conversion options
Forward currency contracts
Total non-current
Current
Forward currency contracts
Commodity futures
Total current
Total

As of 31 December 2006
Asset

Liability

20,036
22
1,635
21,693

-

31,645
1,128
32,773
54,466

28,064
3,831
31,895
31,895

(in thousands of Euro)

Non-current
Interest rate swaps
Conversion options
Total non-current
Current
Forward currency contracts
Commodity futures
Total current
Total

As of 31 December 2005

5,672
27
5,699

-

12,435
15,953
28,388
34,087

16,151
308
16,459
16,459

The notional value of the interest rate swaps as of 31 December 2006 and as of 31 December 2005 is equal to
Euro 765,972 thousand and Euro 529,332 thousand, respectively. These financial instruments convert the variable
component of the interest rates on loans into a fixed rate ranging from 2.8% to 5.1%.
As of 31 December 2006, the notional value of forward currency contracts is equal to Euro 879,856 thousand and
Euro 801,117 thousand as of 31 December 2005.
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The notional value of commodity futures is equal to Euro 215,908 thousand as of 31 December 2006 and
Euro 108,749 thousand as of 31 December 2005.

15

Cash and cash equivalents

(in thousands of Euro)

Cash
Bank deposits

16

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

3,225
389,682
392,907

5,484
229,609
235,093

Share capital

The share capital as of 31 December 2005 was equal to Euro 10 thousand and was composed of a single share,
with a nominal value of Euro 10.00, and was recognized as contributed capital.
On 14 December 2006, the Group’s extraordinary shareholders’ meeting resolved to increase the Group’s share
capital to Euro 18,000 thousand and issued a single share with a nominal value of Euro 18,000 thousand to the
Group’s sole shareholder, Prymisan (LUX) II S.à.r.l.
On the same date, an additional capital increase of Euro 310 thousand was approved in connection with the
Group’s stock option plan in favour of the Group’s employees.
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17

Reserves

(in thousands of Euro)
Note

As of 12 May 2005
Share capital increase
Financing from shareholders
Share-based payments
Changes in minority interest
in business combinations
Fair value gains/(losses) of
available for sale financial assets
Cash flow hedges
Currency translation differences
Actuarial gains/(losses)
on employee benefits
Net income/(loss) for the period
As of 31 December 2005
Allocation of net income
Dividend payment
Repayment of financing from shareholders
Share based compensation
Fair value gains/(losses) of
available for sale financial assets
Cash flow hedges
Currency translation differences
Change in consolidation scope
Actuarial gains/(losses)
on employee benefits
Net income/(loss) for the period
Others
As of 31 December 2006
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Fair value Actuarial gains/ Cash-flow Currency
gains and losses
(losses) hedges differences
of available for
employee
reserve
sale financial
benefits
assets

Other Net income
reserves
for the
period

Minority
interest

Total

-

-

- 149,485
56,600
1,400

-

28
27

-

10

-

-

-

-

-

-

20,092

20,092

(148)
-

-

3,518
-

(359)

-

-

723

(148)
3,518
364

(148)
-

2,270
2,270
-

3,518
-

(359)
-

- (29,157)
207,485 (29,157)
(29,157) 29,157
(90,000)
(36,740)
4,282
-

828
21,643
-

2,270
(28,329)
205,252
(90,000)
(36,740)
4,282

21

18
27

510
21

362

- (1,039)
- (19,581)
1,074
3,344

2,479 (19,940)

-

- 149,485
56,600
1,400

-

-

510
- (1,039)
(2,763) (22,344)
(2,055) (2,055)

2,010
57,880

89,093
89,093

1,074
2,069 91,162
261
2,271
19,155 152,373
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Short and long-term borrowings

(in thousands of Euro)

As of 31 December 2006
Long-term

Short-term

Total

Bank borrowings and other financings
Finance lease obligations
Financing from shareholders
Total

1,052,293
4,880
41,819
1,098,992

254,128
949
255,077

1,306,421
5,829
41,819
1,354,069

Bank borrowings and other financings
Finance lease obligations
Financing from shareholders
Total

998,410
5,828
115,026
1,119,264

71,317
952
72,269

As of 31 December 2005

1,069,727
6,780
115,026
1,191,533

The following tables detail the short and long-term borrowings by maturity and currency as of 31 December 2006
and 2005:
(in thousands of Euro)

As of 31 December 2006
Variable interest rate Fixed interest rate
Euro

USD

GBP

Due within 1 year
170,790
Due between 1-2 years
Due between 2-3 years
Due between 3-4 years
Due between 4-5 years
Due after 5 years
903,901
Total
1,074,691
Average interest rate
for the period - contract
5.5%
Average interest rate
for the period - including IRS effect (a)
5.6%

25,849
92,861
118,710

23,738
48,018
71,756

30,459
365
373
146
77
31,420

Others Euro and others

4,241
4,089
2,384
1,608
1,663
43,507
57,492

255,077
4,454
2,757
1,754
1,740
1,088,287
1,354,069

Total

7.2%

7.0%

6.4%

6.0%

6.2%

7.2%

6.9%

6.4%

6.0%

6.2%

(a) With regard to the variable-rate loans expressed in Euro, USD and GBP, interest rate swap contracts have been entered into to hedge the interest-rate risk. As of
31 December 2006, the total amount being hedged is equal to 63.2%, 47.3% and 41.5%, respectively, of the borrowings in Euro, USD and GBP at these dates.
In particular, interest-rate hedging contracts are related to the interest rate swap, which exchange a variable rate (6-month Euribor for loans in Euro, 6-month
USD Libor for loans in USD and 6-month GBP Libor for loans in GBP) against an average fixed interest rate of 6.0%, 6.8% and 6.7% for Euro, USD and GBP,
respectively. The percentages representing the average fixed interest rate are applicable as of 31 December 2006.
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(in thousands of Euro)

As of 31 December 2005
Variable interest rate Fixed interest rate

Due within 1 year
Due between 1-2 years
Due between 2-3 years
Due between 3-4 years
Due between 4-5 years
Due after 5 years
Total
Average interest rate
for the period - contract
Average interest rate
for the period - including IRS effect (a)

Euro

USD

GBP

Others Euro and others

Total

28,000
14,195
14,280
19,375
34,520
821,241
931,611

12,882
3,002
40,787
56,671

125
40,321
40,446

23,509
585
237
235
24,566

7,753
4,119
4,074
2,369
1,593
118,331
138,239

72,269
21,901
18,591
21,979
36,113
1,020,680
1,191,533

5.9%

6.2%

6.9%

5.7%

6.3%

6.0%

6.1%

6.5%

6.8%

5.7%

6.3%

6.1%

(a) With regard to the variable-rate loans expressed in Euro, USD and GBP, interest rate swap contracts have been entered into to hedge the interest-rate risk. As of 31
December 2005, the total amount being hedged is equal to 50.8%, 52.4% and 72.3%, respectively, of the borrowings in Euro, USD and GBP at these dates. In particular,
interest-rate hedging contracts are related to the interest rate swap, which exchange a variable rate (6-month Euribor for loans in Euro, 6-month USD Libor for loans
in USD and 6-month GBP Libor for loans in GBP) against an average fixed interest rate of 6.3%, 6.8% and 6.8% for Euro, USD and GBP, respectively. The percentages
representing the average fixed interest rate are applicable as of 31 December 2005.

The carrying value of fixed-rate borrowings approximates fair value.
Bank borrowings and other financings are composed of as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)

Syndicated borrowing
Other borrowings
Total

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

1,243,121
63,300
1,306,421

996,340
73,387
1,069,727

In July 2005, to finance the Acquisition and the working capital requirements, the Company entered into two loans with
a syndicate of banks called Senior Financing Contract and Second Lien Financing Contract, respectively. These syndicate
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of banks are Goldman Sachs Group, J.P. Morgan Plc, Lehman Brothers International (Europe), Banca Intesa
S.p.A. and Unicredit Banca Mobiliare S.p.A. As of 31 December 2005, the total amount outstanding on these
loans was Euro 996,340 thousand.
Banca Intesa S.p.A. is the facility agent for the Senior Financing Contract and JP Morgan Europe Limited is the
facility agent for the Second Lien Financing Contract. Banca Intesa S.p.A. is the security agent for both contracts.
The Banks requested as guarantee some equity investments and properties of the Group (including plants, bank
accounts, receivables and industrial property rights) that have been secured with mortgage as a guarantee for the
loans. The pledged assets do not interfere in any way with the ordinary course of business. As provided for by the
two borrowing contracts, the Group is subject to covenants (see Note 37) and has the obligation to provide the
lenders with a periodical disclosure.
(in thousands of Euro)
Granted amount

Grant date

Interest rate

Maturity

Tranche A1

150,000
201,109

Tranche B

265,000

Tranche C

225,000

Euribor
+ 2.00%
Euribor/Libor
+ 2.00%
Euribor
+ 2.50%
Euribor
+ 3.00%

7 years

Tranche A2

28 July
2005
28 July
2005
28 July
2005
28 July
2005

Total Senior financings
Second Lien financing

841,109
190,000

28 July
2005

Euribor
+ 6.875%

Total
Debt issuance costs to be amortized
Total net

Payment

By
installments
7 years At maturity

8 years At maturity
9 years At maturity

9.5 years At maturity

1.031,109
(34,769)
996,340

On 8 September 2006, the Company refinanced its Senior Financing debt, increasing it by Euro 450,000 thousand.
This additional financing was used to repay in full the Second Lien Financing contract of Euro 190,000 thousand
and to reduce the financing from shareholders by Euro 130,891 thousand.
The table below details the Senior financings as of 31 December 2006 after the refinancing:
(in thousands of Euro)
Granted amount

Grant date

Interest rate1

Tranche A

347,684

Tranche B

623,073

Tranche C

314,518

28 July
2005
28 July
2005
28 July
2005

Euribor/Libor
+ 2.25%
Euribor/Libor
+ 2.50%
Euribor/Libor
+ 3.00%

Total
Debt issuance costs to be amortized
Total net

1

Maturity

Payment

7 years At maturity
8 years At maturity
9 years At maturity

1,285,275
(42,154)
1,243,121

The contractual interest rate as of 30 December 2006
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The Senior Financing Contract includes a Revolving Credit Facility including a line of credit bearing an interest rate equal
to the Euribor/Libor of the period plus a 2% for cash borrowings and an annual commission equal to Euribor/Libor plus
a 2.125% for the utilized portion of letter of credit.
The Revolving Credit Facility as of 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2006 was equal to Euro 400,000 thousand.
As of 31 December 2006 and December 2005, the Group utilized Euro 93,739 thousand and Euro 86,000 thousand,
respectively, as guarantee.
Moreover, this financing contract includes a line of credit for commercial uses called Bonding Facility, bearing an annual
commission equal to 1.625%. As of 31 December 2006 the Group utilized Euro 113,971 thousand and Euro 58,847 thousand
as of 31 December 2005.
Finance lease obligations represent amounts due on finance leases. Finance lease obligations are as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)

Within 1 years
From 1 to 5 years
Over 5 years
Minimum finance lease payments
Implicit interest expense
Leasing liabilities

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

979
3,887
1,166
6,032
(203)
5,829

992
3,791
2,241
7,024
(244)
6,780

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

949
3,754
1,126
5,829

952
3,665
2,163
6,780

The table below details the total finance leasing liabilities by maturity:
(in thousands of Euro)

Within 1 years
From 1 to 5 years
Over 5 years
Total

100
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On 28 July 2005, the Group received financing from the shareholder (or “Financing from shareholders”) equal to
Euro 191,000 thousand. This financing bears an interest rate of 7%, an off-market interest rate. The principal and
interest payments are payable upon request starting 28 July 2016. As of 31 December 2005, taking into account
the contractual terms, the liability was discounted adopting an effective interest rate of 10.75% and was classified
as long-term liability for an amount of Euro 115,026 thousand. The difference between this amount and the nominal
value of the financing, which, net of the deferred tax effect amounts to Euro 56,600 thousand, was classified in
the net equity as capital paid-in by the shareholder.
As mentioned above, the repayment of the financing from the shareholder of Euro 130,891 thousand reduced the
loan’s principal balance to Euro 31,059 thousand and accrued interest payable of Euro 10,760 thousand as of
31 December 2006. Further, as a result of the repayment, shareholder’s equity was reduced to Euro 29,050 thousand
and deferred tax liability to Euro 9,190 thousand.
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Trade payables and other current and non-current payables

(in thousands of Euro)

Trade payables
Total trade payables
Other current and non-current payables:
Tax and social security payables
Advances
Payables to employees
Accrued expenses
Others
Total other current and non-current payables

As of 31 December 2006
Non-current

Current

Total

-

736,158
736,158

736,158
736,158

31,034
1,658
1,692
4,256
38,640

22,813
27,307
40,217
106,575
72,425
269,337

53,847
28,965
40,217
108,267
76,681
307,977

(in thousands of Euro)

Trade payables
Total trade payables
Other current and non-current payables:
Tax and social security payables
Advances
Payables to employees
Accrued expenses
Others
Total other current and non-current payables

As of 31 December 2005
Non-current

Current

Total

-

604,199
604,199

604,199
604,199

35,454
2,206
2,165
5,476
45,301

19,882
67,573
30,281
78,996
59,115
255,847

55,336
69,779
30,281
81,161
64,591
301,148

Other current and non-current payables include the balance due to customers for contract work in progress of Euro
2,900 thousand as of 31 December 2006 and Euro 28,605 thousand as of 31 December 2005. This liability
represents the gross amount due to customers for contract work in progress for which progress billings exceed costs
incurred and recognized profits (or recognized losses).
The information related to the amount of costs incurred and recognized profits for contract work in progress as of
the date of the financial statements is provided in Note 11.
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Provisions for risk and charges

(in thousands of Euro)

Corporate restructuring
Contractual and legal risks
Environmental risks
Tax inspections
Other risks and charges
Total

As of 31 December 2006
Non-current

Current

Total

26,033
26,033

16,307
43,907
1,850
11,480
5,680
79,224

16,307
69,940
1,850
11,480
5,680
105,257

Non-current

Current

Total

23
22,661
22,684

9,041
44,086
1,850
20,746
12,090
87,813

9,064
66,747
1,850
20,746
12,090
110,497

(in thousands of Euro)

Corporate restructuring
Contractual and legal risks
Environmental risks
Tax inspections
Other risks and charges
Total

As of 31 December 2005

The movement of the related provisions in the presented periods is detailed below:
(in thousands of Euro)
Corporate
Restructuring

As of 12 May 2005
Business combination
Currency translation difference
Accruals
Utilization/Release
Others
Total movements
As of 31 December 2005
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16,759
20
(6,123)
(1,592)
9,064
9,064

Contractual Environmental
and legal risk
risks

51,434
1,032
21,537
(5,689)
(1,567)
66,747
66,747

1,850
1,850
1,850

Tax
inspections

Other risks
and charges

28,095
(46)
(7,303)
20,746
20,746

24,355
1,798
1,083
(15,146)
12,090
12,090

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Business combination represents the effects from the allocation of the purchase price of the Energy and Telecom
Cables and Systems divisions from the Pirelli & C. S.p.A. group, to the acquired assets and liabilities, in
accordance with the reference accounting principle (IFRS 3).
(in thousands of Euro)
Corporate
Restructuring

As of 31 December 2005
Currency translation difference
Accruals
Utilization/Release
Others
Total movements
As of 31 December 2006

21

9,064
(29)
21,106
(12,829)
(1,005)
7,243
16,307

Contractual Environmental
and legal risks
risks

66,747
(340)
23,637
(21,366)
1,262
3,193
69,940

1,850
1,850

Tax
inspections

Other risks
and charges

20,746
(714)
2,609
(11,232)
71
(9,266)
11,480

12,090
(660)
2,567
(6,914)
(1,403)
(6,410)
5,680

Employee benefits liability

(in thousands of Euro)

Pension funds
Employee indemnity liability (TFR)
Medical assistance plans
Termination benefits and others
Total

As of 31 December 2006

As of 31 December 2005

73,363
25,376
13,136
15,696
127,571

72,747
27,447
13,832
18,202
132,228

The income statement components relative to employee benefits liabilities are as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Pension funds
Employee indemnity liability (TFR)
Medical assistance plans
Total

9,678
3,752
1,592
15,022

3,899
1,384
(2,537)
2,746

The income statement components relative to the employee benefits liabilities for the period from 12 May 2005
to 31 December 2005 include the positive effect of Euro 3,537 thousand and Euro 176 thousand for the year ended
31 December 2006, resulting from a curtailment.
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Pension funds
As of 31 December 2006, ”Pension funds” is composed of as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)

Funded pension plans:
Plan obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Unfunded pension plans:
Plan obligation
Total

Germany

France

Turkey

UK Netherlands

-

-

-

11,675
(8,637)

52,198
52,198

5,356
5,356

2,754
2,754

3,038

USA

9,370
20,842
(7,456) (12,728)

Canada

Total

19,564
61,451
(19,575) (48,396)

1,914

8,114

(11)

60,308
73,363

UK Netherlands

USA

Canada

Total

As of 31 December 2005, ”Pension funds” is composed of as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)

Funded pension plans:
Plan obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Unfunded pension plans:
Plan obligation
Total

104

Germany

France

Turkey

-

-

-

3,082
(2,960)

49,733
49,733

5,531
5,531

2,811
2,811

122

9,033
23,539
(7,042) (13,720)
1,991

9,819

22,612
58,266
(19,872) (43,594)
2,740

58,075
72,747
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The movement related to pension plan obligations are as follows::
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006

From 12 May to 31 December 2005

116,342
7,152
5,426
(105)
(4,329)
2,159
(176)
(4,711)
5,416
121,758

110,592
2,906
2,218
(896)
2,163
872
(246)
(1,267)
116,342
116,342

Year ended 31 December 2006

From 12 May to 31 December 2005

43,595
2,724
(339)
(3,281)
10,407
(4,711)
4,800
48,395

37,960
979
(33)
1,722
2,249
718
43,595
43,595

Obligations as of the beginning of the period
Business combination
Current service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial gains/(losses) charged to shareholder’s equity
Currency translation differences
Contributions by plan participants
Restructuring cost (Curtailments)
Utilizations
Total movements
Obligations as of the end of the period

The variations in the assets related to pensions funds are detailed below:
(in thousands of Euro)

Assets as of the beginning of the period
Business combination
Return on plan assets
Actuarial gains/(losses) charged to shareholder’s equity
Currency translation difference
Employee contributions
Employer contributions/(withdrawal)
Total movements
Assets as of the end of the period

The plan assets relating to the pension fund as of 31 December 2005 is comprised of 58.00% equity funds, 33.83%
bonds and 8.17% other investments, which yielded 8.02%, 4.34% and 3.52%, respectively. As of 31 December 2006,
plans assets comprised of 49.54% equity funds, 49.00% bonds and 1.46% other investments, which yielded
8.30%, 5.26% and 0.32%, respectively.
Employee indemnity benefit
Employee indemnity benefit is as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)

As of beginning of the period
Business combination
Current service cost
Interest cost
Change in the scope of consolidation
Actuarial gains/(losses) charged to shareholder’s equity
Utilizations
Total movements
As of end of the period

Year ended 31 December 2006

From 12 May to 31 December 2005

27,447
2,698
1,055
(881)
(4,943)
(2,071)
25,376

27,937
946
438
(790)
(1,084)
27,447
27,447

The employee indemnity benefit is an unfunded plan.
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Medical assistance plans
The table below details the item:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

As of beginning of the period
Business combination
Current service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial gains/(losses) charged to shareholder’s equity
Currency translation differences
Curtailment
Utilization
Total movements
As of the end of the period

13,832
875
717
(426)
(1,430)
(432)
(696)
13,136

16,875
409
345
(617)
367
(3,291)
(256)
13,832
13,832

Other information
The main actuarial assumptions used to determine the pension obligations are reported below:
As of 31 December 2006
Pension funds

Medical assistance plans

Employee termination benefit

Discount rate
Future salary increase
Inflation rate/Growth rate of medical costs

4.90%
2.68%
2.42%

5.75%
3.00%
5.00% - 9.00%

4.50%
2.14%
2.00%

Discount rate
Future salary increase
Inflation rate/Growth rate of medical costs

4.43%
2.75%
2.00%

5.50%
4.00%
5.00% - 10.00%

As of 31 December 2005

Employer’s contributions to all of the plans for 2007 are estimated at Euro 15,898 thousand.
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2.14%
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities

(in thousands of Euro)
As of 31 December 2006

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more than 12 months
Deferred tax assets to be recovered within 12 months
Total deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities:
Deferred tax liabilities to be recovered after more than 12 months
Deferred tax liabilities to be recovered within 12 months
Total deferred tax liabilities
Total net deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

As of 31 December 2005

24,215
6,734
30,949

1,873
1,643
3,516

(57,607)
(8,087)
(65,694)
(34,745)

(63,099)
(13,392)
(76,491)
(72,975)

The movement of deferred tax assets and liabilities is provided in the table below:
(in thousands of Euro)
Differences in amortization deductibility

As of 12 May 2005
Business combination
Charged/(credited) to the income statement
Charged/(credited) to equity
Currency translation differences
As of 31 December 2005
Charged/(credited) to the income statement
Charged/(credited) to equity
Currency translation differences
As of 31 December 2006

(49,586)
4,068
(45,518)
(4,206)
(452)
(50,176)

Provisions

Tax losses

Others

Total

9,128
(969)
8,159
32,265
(80)
40,344

2,131
(289)
1,842
(500)
1,342

(9,090)
(1,703)
(26,054)
(611)
(37,458)
(5,589)
16,351
441
(26,255)

(47,417)
1,107
(26,054)
(611)
(72,975)
21,970
16,351
(91)
(34,745)

As of 31 December 2006 and 2005, the Group did not recognize deferred tax assets of Euro 224,694 thousand
and Euro 168,700 thousand, respectively, arising on tax loss carryforwards of Euro 592,651 thousand and
Euro 409,440 thousand, respectively, and temporary differences deductible in future years of Euro 94,478 thousand
and Euro 137,701 thousand, respectively.
The Group forecasts the timing of dividend distribution of the subsidiaries’ earnings, which is not likely to be
distributed in the foreseeable future. As a result, deferred income taxes on the undistributed retained earnings are
not recognized. As of 31 December 2006 tax loss carryforwards amount to Euro 592,651 thousand, of which
Euro 215,000 thousand have no expiration date, Euro 203,651 thousand expire by the end of 2009, and
Euro 174,000 thousand have expiration dates between 2010 and 2015.
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Net sales

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Finished products
Services
Others
Total

24

4,486,122
359,836
161,141
5,007,099

1,518,389
94,816
28,974
1,642,179

Other income

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Rental income
Insurance reimbursements and indemnity
Government grants
Gains on disposal of real estate
Others
Total

25

3,417
1,860
961
6,373
38,120
50,731

1,221
2,384
24,103
27,708

Changes in inventories of work in progress and finished goods

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Finished products
Work in progress
Fair value of inventory - business combination
Total positive/(negative) change
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25,840
35,892

(65,253)
(19,474)
31,037
(53,690)
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Raw materials and consumables used

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Raw materials
Other materials
Change in inventories - raw materials
Fair value of inventory - business combination
Total

27

3,236,131
212,904
(56,075)
3,392,960

925,113
55,267
10,454
2,043
992,877

Personnel costs

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Salaries and wages
Social security
Retirement pension costs
Employee indemnity costs
Medical assistance cost
Indemnity costs related to the shutdown of operating facilities
Others
Total

408,675
87,578
7,152
2,698
875
14,090
26,359
547,427

158,984
34,358
2,906
946
409
2,849
12,629
213,081

Share-based compensation
As of 31 December 2006 and 2005, the Group has share-based compensation plan for the benefit of managers of the
Group’s companies or of the members of the Board of Directors of the company.
Co-investment plan
After the Acquisition in July 2005, some managers of the companies belonging to the Group were given the right
to purchase shares of Prysmian (LUX) S.à.r.l., which has an indirect control of the Company. The purchase price
was fixed at Euro 28.16 for each ordinary share and Euro 1.00 for each non-Interest Bearing Preferred Equity
Certificates (nPEC) and Interest Bearing Preferred Equity Certificates (iPEC). Purchase prices are equivalent to
the price paid by Goldman Sachs in the Acquisition for the ordinary shares.
In accordance with IFRS 2, the cost of the share-based compensation plan was recorded in the consolidated
financial statements for the period from 12 May 2005 to 31 December 2005. This cost recognized is equal to the
difference between the estimated fair value of the same financial instruments (Euro 2,001.83) and the exercise
price (Euro 28.16) spread over the vesting period of 5 years.
The estimated cost for the period from 12 May 2005 to 31 December 2005 amounts to Euro 1,400 thousand, which
was recorded under “Salaries and wages”.
During the three months following the signing of the final Co-Investment Agreement in June 2006, the shares of
Prysmian (LUX) S.à.r.l. have been subscribed at the price established by the contract mentioned above.
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The fair value of these shares that has been determined on the basis of standard valuation techniques are as follows:
(Euro)
Fair value

Ordinary shares
nPEC
iPEC

2,001.83
Not less than 1.00
1.12

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the total amount related to the Co-Investment reported in the “Salaries and wages”
is equal to Euro 4,718 thousand.
Stock option plan
On 30 November 2006, the shareholders of the Company approved the stock option plan for the employees of the Group.
The vesting condition is dependent upon the Company’s listing of its shares on the Mercato Telematico Azionario,
organized and managed by Borsa Italiana S.p.A.
The stock option plan provides for a granting of 2.571 million of option rights to subscribe to the Company’s ordinary
shares, whose nominal value is Euro 0.10 per share, equaling 1.4% of the share capital.
The share option grant gives the participants the right to subscribe to the Company’s shares at the exercise price of
Euro 4.65.
The share options will vest in four installments at the end of each year over the four-year vesting period, starting from
the date of grating of the option.
In regards to the timing of exercising options, the stock option plan anticipates the listing of the Company’s ordinary
shares on the regulated stock market before 31 December 2007. In the event that the listing is successful before such
time, each participant of the stock option plan will be able to exercise all, or in part, of their stock options granted, only
up to the number of share that are vested as of 31 December 2007. Options may be exercised over two designated periods
of the year as defined below:
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Within 30 days, starting from the day after the notice of approval of the Company’s annual report;
Within 30 days, starting from the day after the notice of approval of the Company’s half year report.
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Black-Scholes model was used to determine the fair value of the stock option plan. Based on this model, and
using the assumptions listed in the table below, the weighted average of the fair value of the shares at the date of
grant was Euro 5.78:

Average life of the options (years)
Expected volatility
Average risk-free interest rate
% of expected dividends

3.63
40%
3.78%
0%

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the total cost of stock option plan recorded in the income statement is
Euro 104 thousand.
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Depreciation and amortization

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Depreciation of buildings, plant and machinery and equipment
Depreciation of other assets
Amortization of the Pirelli trademark
Amortization of intangible assets
Total

56,948
4,290
31,667
20,080
112,985

25,652
1,790
8,333
10,822
46,597

Depreciation and amortization for the period ended 31 December 2005 include Euro 9,927 thousand as a result of
the decrease in depreciation due to the review of the useful life of some buildings, plant and machinery and
equipment at the date of Acquisition which is offset by an increase in depreciation charge following the
revaluation of the assets at fair value, in accordance with IFRS 3 on the Acquisition.
Amortization of the Pirelli trademark and intangible assets include the effects of the allocation of the right to use
the Pirelli trademark to the Acquisition price, as previously mentioned, and the value of some patents. These have
been amortized on a straight-line basis beginning 28 July 2005 (date of Acquisition) over the period of two years
for the right to use the Pirelli trademark and over the period of twelve years for the ownership acquired in the
patents and trademark. For the period ended 31 December 2005, the increase in amortization due to the above
factors is equal to Euro 9,027 thousand.
Amortization of intangible assets in the period from 12 May 2005 to 31 December 2005 is influenced by a partial
allocation of the Acquisition consideration as value recognized to future contribution margins on the contracts
outstanding at the date of the Acquisition that have been amortized beginning 28 July 2005. For the period from
12 May 2005 to 31 December 2005, the increase in amortization due to the above factors is equal to Euro 8,020
thousand.
During 2006, the useful life of the right to use the Pirelli trademark was reassessed since the transfer of the
trademark from Pirelli to Prysmian in view of the fact that the useful life was shorter than expected. Following
the application of the new useful life to the asset, the right to the Pirelli trademark has been fully amortized as of
31 December 2006. Based on this information, the amortization of intangible assets includes Euro 31,667 thousand
of utilization of the Pirelli trademark and Euro 1,208 thousand for the patents acquired from Pirelli S.p.A., which
are amortized over the useful life of twelve years and recorded in “amortization of intangible assets”.
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Other expenses

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Professional services
Insurance costs
Maintenance costs
Selling costs
Administrative costs
Utilities
Installation service
Travel costs
Rent costs
Accruals for provisions for risks
Launching of the Prysmian trademark
Shutdown of operating facilities
IPO project costs
Information system separation costs
Submarine telecommunications
Corporate reorganization
Other expenses
Total

29,895
15,825
34,523
176,049
157,774
86,118
29.526
15,965
16,798
15,912
6,334
2,607
10,200
354
1,100
960
182.464
782,404

26,482
7,356
12,576
68,101
120,751
30,681
18,717
6,920
11,121
13,804
8,258
1,265
4,037
330,069

The Group incurred research and development costs for a total amount of Euro 41,883 thousand and Euro 17,186 thousand
for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for the period from 12 May 2005 to 31 December 2005, respectively.
These costs were recorded in the income statement under administrative costs.
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Finance income

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Interest income
Return on plan asset
Other finance income
Total finance income
Gains on interest rate swaps
Valuation gains - commodity futures
Gains on derivatives
Foreign currency exchange rate gains
Total finance income

31

16,539
9,564
26,103
14,343
14,343
68,414
108,860

5,394
5,394
5,879
5,879
113,775
125,048

Finance costs

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Interest expense on financing
Amortization of bank, financial, other costs
Interest cost on employee benefit liability
Other bank costs
Costs for unutilized credit lines
Sundry bank commissions
Other finance costs
Total finance costs
Loss on forward currency contracts
Valuation loss - commodity futures
Foreign currency exchange losses
Total finance costs

32

78,110
23,335
4,824
10,275
3,716
11,021
5,030
136,311
10,254
18,289
56,431
221,285

29,920
3,470
3,176
8,399
1,562
824
5,949
53,300
7,167
110,610
171,077

Share of income from investments in associates and dividends from other companies

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Kabeltrommel Gmbh & Co.K.G.
Eksa Sp.Zo.o.
Others
Total

1,270
602
103
1,975

674
188
862
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Income tax expanse

(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Current income taxes
Deferred income taxes
Total

78,304
(21,970)
56,334

17,842
(1,107)
16,735

The following table illustrates the reconciliation of the Group income tax expense:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006

Net income before income tax expense
Theoretical tax expense
Tax losses carry forwards used
Unrecognized deferred tax assets
Non-deductible costs/non-taxable income
Tax reimbursements
Deferred tax assets from prior year,
recognized during the period
Effective tax expense
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Tax rate

From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Tax rate

147,496
50,296
(9,935)
24,095
13,869
(2,100)

34.1%
(6.7%)
16.3%
9.4%
(1.4%)

(11,594)
(1,890)
(2,461)
14,310
6,776
-

16.3%
21.2%
(123.4%)
(58.4%)
-

(19,891)
56,334

(13.5%)
38.2%

16,735

(144.3%)
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Earnings/(loss) per share

The Company calculated its basic earnings per share by dividing the net income attributable to the equity holders of the
Group for the period by the weighted average number of ordinary shares of the Company outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share was calculated by dividing the net income attributable to the equity holders of the Group
by the sum of weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares that would be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.
On 16 January 2007, the Company was transformed from a limited liability company to a stock corporation.
As a result, the nominal value of the shares have been redefined to Euro 0.10 per share, thus splitting the share capital
into 180 million ordinary shares. In accordance with IAS 33, the Company applied retrospective adjustment of
180 million ordinary shares to determine the basic and diluted earnings per share for each of the periods presented
in the consolidated financial statements, as applicable.
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Net income/(loss) attributable to the equity holders of the Group (thousands)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares issued (thousands)
Earnings per share - basic
Net income attributable to the equity holders of the Group
Weighted average number of ordinary shares issued (thousands)
Adjustments for:
Incremental shares for assumed conversion for stock options
Weighted average number of ordinary shares issued to calculate diluted earnings per share
Earnings per share - diluted

35

89,093
180,000
0.49
89,093
180,000

(29,157)
180,000
(0.16)
n.a.
n.a.

42
180,042
0.49

n.a.
n.a.
n.a.

Contingent liabilities

The ordinary course of business of the Group led to legal and fiscal proceedings of different nature, which are still
pending. The Company’s management believes that none of these proceedings can give rise to contingent liabilities,
for which an accrual has not been made.
The acquired contingent liabilities were stated at their current value upon the Acquisition.
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Commitments

(a) Commitments for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Contractual commitments already assumed with third parties as of 31 December 2006 towards property, plant and
equipment not yet reflected in the financial statements amount to Euro 14,853 thousand.
(b) Commitments on operating leases
The future aggregate minimum lease payments as of 31 December 2006 are as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)
As of 31 December 2006

Within 1 year
From 1 to 5 years
Over 5 years
Total

12,354
29,768
4,693
46,815
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Financial covenants

The Senior Financing Contract requires that the Group adheres to the following covenants and requirements on a
consolidated level.
a) Financial requirements
Ratio between Consolidated EBITDA and Total Net Interest Costs
Ratio between Consolidated Cashflow and Consolidated Total Funding Costs
Ratio between Consolidated Total Net Debt and Consolidated EBITDA
Maximum Capital Expenditure
b) Non-financial requirements
In coherence with the market practice applicable to comparable operations in kind and in size, non-financial commitments
is also expected. These requirements involve a series of limitations on the issuance of guarantees in favour of third parties,
on making available all, or in part, of the Group companies assets in undertaking other financial liabilities and in making
acquisitions or in doing activities on the capital, and in making amendments to the articles of associate or other
constitutional documents.
c) Requirements for the hedging of the risk of fluctuation in interest rates
The Group is also committed towards lending institutions to execute transactions to hedge the risk of fluctuation in interest rates.
Default events
The main default events are summarized as follows:
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Default on loan repayment;



Non-compliance with financial requirements;



Non-compliance with some non-financial requirements;



Declaration of insolvency or submission to other examinations of Group companies;



Issuing of judicial measures of particular significance;



The occurrence of events that may affect negatively and to a large extent the activity, the assets or the financial
conditions of the Group.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Should any default event occur, the finance providers have the ability to demand the repayment of all or part of the
loan, in accordance with the Senior Financing Contract, and the interest payment and any other amount due not yet
paid pursuant to the Senior Financing Contract.
In the course of the previous periods, the Group has complied with the financial requirements entailed by the Senior
Financing Contract and the Group.
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Related party transactions

The Group is directly controlled by Prysmian (LUX) II S.à.r.l. (registered in Luxembourg), which holds 100% of
the share capital. Prysmian (LUX) II S.à.r.l. is, in its turn, controlled by The Goldman Sachs Group Inc.
The transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, associates and parent companies mainly refer to:


business relations related to the inter-company purchases and sales of raw materials and finished products;



services (technical, organizational, and general) that are provided centrally to the subsidiaries worldwide;



financial relations maintained by the Treasury of the Group on behalf of, and with, associates companies.

All the above-mentioned transactions fall within the Group’s normal course of business.
The following tables provide a summary of the related party transactions for the year ended 31 December 2006 and
for the period from 12 May 2005 to 31 December 2005:
(in thousands of Euro)

Year ended 31 December 2006
Trade
receivables
and other assets

Financial
receivables

Trade payables
and other
liabilities

Financial
payables

Net sales

Expenses

Net finance
income/(costs)

Parent company
26
Associates
Other related parties
The Goldman Sachs Group Inc.
Total
26

-

4,194

41,819
-

26
-

3,175

(9,414)
(15)

9,199
9,199

2,855
7,049

41,819

26

7,919
11,094

7,257
(2,172)

In addition, during 2006, the Group granted loans to some of the managers who participate in the Co-Investment
Agreement (see Note 27). Using the discounted market interest rate, the receivables from these lendings,
classified under “Trade receivables and other assets”, as of December 31, 2006 amounts to Euro 4,028 thousand.
Transactions with parent company
The financial payables refer to the unpaid portion of the financing from the shareholders of the Group’s companies,
including the accrued interest not yet paid to the parent (see Note 18). The finance costs refer to the interest accrued on
the financing from the shareholders during the period. The net sales and expenses refer to the various services rendered
by Prysmian Treasury Lux S.à.r.l. to the Company.
Transactions with associates
Trade payables and other liabilities refer to the services rendered relating to the Group’s ordinary course of business.
Transactions with The Goldman Sachs Group Inc.
Financial receivables represents the net position of receivables and payables between the Group and The Goldman
Sachs Group Inc. relating to interest rate swaps as required by the Senior financing agreement to execute transactions
to hedge the risk of fluctuation in interest rate. The finance income includes mainly the income as a result of the
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interest rate swaps recognized at fair value as of 31 December 2006.
Expenses include Euro 5,000 thousand of service costs relating to the refinancing that were not recognized as debt issuance
cost associated with the new line of financing. In addition, Euro 2,919 thousand of charges were relating to consulting
services rendered by The Goldman Sachs Group Inc. to the Company. The payables related to these costs are separately
noted in the trade payables and other liabilities.
(in thousands of Euro)

From 12 May to 31 December 2005
Trade
receivables
and other assets

Parent company
Associates
The Goldman Sachs Group Inc.
Total

1,616
1,616

Financial
receivables

Trade payables
and other
liabilities

Financial
payables

Net sales

Expenses

Net finance
income/(costs)

2,775
2,775

20,000
3,000
23,000

115,026
115,026

-

16,074
16,074

(5,064)
(5,064)

Transactions with parent company
During October 2005, Prysmian (LUX) II S.à.r.l. transferred to Prysmian Cable Holding B.V. the rights to Pirelli
trademark license for Euro 40,000 thousand (equivalent to the amount paid to Pirelli & C. S.p.A.) within the permitted
limits of the Acquisition contract for a duration of two years. Furthermore, within the framework of the Acquisition
contract, there have been acquisitions for Euro 20,000 thousand (equivalent to the acquired value), to sub-license the right
to use the Pirelli trademark to certain companies of the Group (see Note 8).
Financial payables refer to the financing from the shareholder to the Group companies (see Note 18).
Transactions with The Goldman Sachs Group Inc.
Expenses include the amount paid to The Goldman Sachs Group Inc. for consulting services provided in relation to the
Acquisition. Financial receivables represent the net position between the Group and The Goldman Sachs Group Inc., with
whom, in September 2005, the Group entered into an interest rate swap contract in fulfillment of the obligations to hedge
the risk of fluctuation of the interest rate established in the Senior Financing Contract.
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Key management compensation
Key management compensation during the periods is as follows:
(in thousands of Euro)
Year ended 31 December 2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Salary and other short-term benefits
Other benefits
Share-based payment
Total

39

4,899
1,088
2,780
8,767

1,878
501
961
3,340

Hiperinflationary environment

The Turkish company, included in the scope of consolidation of the Group, adopted the hyperinflationary
accounting since 31 December 2005.
The 2005 impacts on the net monetary position are the following:


Finance income of Euro 1,628 thousand;



Finance costs of Euro 403 thousand.

40

Subsequent events

On 16 January 2007, the Company’s extraordinary shareholders’ meeting resolved to amend the corporate by-laws
in order to change the Company from a limited liability company to a stock corporation, dividing the share
capital into 180 million shares with a nominal value of Euro 0.10 per share. On 17 January 2007, the amendment
became effective with the Company’s registration with the Italian Register of Companies in Milan (Italy).
On 16 January 2007, the shareholders of the Company resolved, to present a request for admission of the
Company’s ordinary shares on the Mercato Telematico Azionario managed by Borsa Italiana. Further, it was
resolved to communicate to Consob the authorization to make public the Company’s prospectus, relating to the
initial public offering of the Company’s ordinary shares for the purpose of listing on the Mercato Telematco
Azionario.
On 19 January 2007, the Company presented the request for the admission of the Company’s ordinary shares on
Borsa Italiana. On the same date, the Company presented the communication authorizing Consob to make public
the Company’s prospectus.
On 23 January 2007 a trade receivables securitization transaction, which involved certain operating companies of
the Group, was set up. On 30 January 2007 the process of daily transferring of credits began. The securitization
transaction, which was already anticipated in the Senior Financing Contract, is managed by JPMorgan Chase Bank
N.A., London Branch.
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ATTACHMENT A
The list of the companies included in the scope of consolidation as of and for the year ended 31 December 2006 and for
the period from 12 May 2005 to 31 December 2005 is provided below:
Europe
Legal
name
Austria

Vienna

Share
capital

%
ownership

Direct parent December December
company
2006
2005

Euro 2,071,1761

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Finland

Prysmian Cables and Systems Kirkonummi
OY

Euro

1,500,000

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Finland

Prysmian (Finnish) Holdings Kirkonummi
OY

Euro

8,000

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

No

Yes

France

Eureletric S.A.

La Bresse

Euro

4,036,500

100.00% Prysmian Energie C. et
Systemès France S.A.S

Yes

Yes

France

Prysmian Energie Cables et
Systèmes France S..A.S

Paron
de Sens

Euro 136,800,00

100.00%

Prysmian (French)
Holdings SAS

Yes

Yes

France

Prysmian Telecom Cables et
Chavanox
Systèmes France S.A. P-Decheruy

Euro

7,455,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cavi e
Sistemi Telecom S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

France

Prysmian (French)
Holdings SAS

Paris

Euro 23,487,250

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

France

GSCP Athena (French)
Holdings II SAS

Paris

Euro

37,0001

100.00%

Prysmian (French)
Holdings SAS

Yes

Yes

Germany

Prysmian Kabel und
Systeme GmbH

Berlin

Euro 15,000,000

93.75%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Germany

Bergmann Kabel und
Leitungen GmbH

Schwerin

Euro

1,022,600

Germany

Prysmian Telekom Kabel
und Systeme Deutschland GmbH

Hocchst/
Odenwald

Euro

25,000

Germany

Kabeltrommel Gmbh & Co.K.G

Berlin

UK

Aberdare Cables Ltd

Euro 10,225,838

6.25%

Prysmian S.p.A.

Yes

Yes

100.00%

Prysmian Kabel und
Systeme GmbH

Yes

Yes

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Telecom S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

27.48%

Prysmian Kabel und
Systeme Gmbh

Yes*

Yes*

1.00%

Bergmann Kabel
und Leitungen GmbH

Yes*

Yes*

London

Pound St.

609,654

100.00%

Pirelli General Plc

Yes

Yes

UK

Cables Makers Properties & East Molesey
Services Ltd.

Pound
Sterling

33

63.53%

Prysmian Cables
& Systems Ltd.

Yes

Yes

36.47%

Terzi

Yes

Yes

UK

Comergy Ltd.

Eastieigh

Pound
Sterling

1,000,000

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

UK

Prysmian Cables Limited

Eastieigh

Pound
Sterling

100,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cables
& Systems Ltd.

Yes

Yes

UK

Prysmian Cables (Industrial) Ltd.

Eastleigh

Pound
Sterling

9,010,935

100.00%

Prysmian Cables
& Systems Ltd.

Yes

Yes

UK

Prysmian Cables (Supertension) Ltd.

Eastleigh

Pound
Sterling

5,000,000

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding Srl

Yes

Yes

UK

Prysmian Cables &
Systems International Ltd.

London

Euro

100,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cable
Holding NV

Yes

Yes

UK

Prysmian Cables (2000) Ltd.

Eastleigh

Pound 118,653,473
Sterling

100.00%

Prysmian Cables
& Systems Ltd.

Yes

Yes

UK

Prysmian Construction Company Ltd.

Eastleigh

Pound
Sterling

8,000,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cables
& Systems Ltd.

Yes

Yes

UK

Prysmian Focom Ltd.

Eastleigh

Pound
Sterling

6,447,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cables
& Systems Ltd.

Yes

Yes

UK

Prysmian Metals Limited

Eastleigh

Pound
Sterling

100,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cables
& Systems Ltd.

Yes

Yes

UK

Prysmian Telecom Cables and
Systems Uk Ltd.

Eastleigh

Pound
Sterling

100,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cables
& Systems Ltd.

Yes

Yes

UK

Prysmian Cables & Systems Ltd.

Eastleigh

Pound 145,329,120
Sterling

100.00%

Prysmian Cavi
Sistemi Energia S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

UK

Prysmian Pension Scheme
Trustee Limited

London

Pound
Sterling

1

100.00%

Prysmian S.p.A.

Yes

Yes

UK

GSCP Athena UK Holdings Limited

London

Pound St.

1002

100.00%

Prysmian S.p.A.

Yes

Yes

UK

Rodco Ltd

Kent

Pound St.

5,000,000

40.00%

Prysmian Cables
& Systems Ltd.

Yes*

Yes*

Fibre Ottiche Sud - F.O.S. S.p.A

Battipaglia

Euro 47,700,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cavi
e Sistemi Telecom S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Italy

1
2
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Prysmian-OEKW GmbH

Office Currency

Subscribed but not fully paid-in
Subscribed but not fully paid-in
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Europe
Legal
name

Office Currency

Share
capital

%
ownership
100.00%

Italy Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l.

Milan

Euro 100,000,000

Italy

Milan

Euro

Prysmian Energia Holding S.r.l.

10,000

Prysmian S.p.A.

Yes

Si

99.99% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia S.r.l.

Yes

v

Prysmian Cavi e
Energia Italia S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

0.01%
Italy

Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia Italia S.r.l

Italy

Milan

Euro 59,749,502

Prysmian Telecom S.r.l.

Milan

Euro

Prysmian S.p.A.

Yes

Yes

Italy Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Telecom S.r.l.

Milan

Euro 31,930,000

100.00% Prysmian Telecom S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Italy

Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Telecom Italia S.r.l.

Milan

Euro 20,000,000

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Telecom S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Italy

Prysmian Treasury S.r.l.
(già Trefin S.r.l.)

Milan

Euro

4,242,476

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Italy

Prysmian (US) Energia Italia S.r.l.

Milan

Euro

10,000

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l

Yes

Yes

Italy

Prysmian (US) Telecom Italia S.r.l.

Milan

Euro

10,000

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Telecom S.r.l

Yes

Yes

Prysmian Treasury
(Lux) S.à r.l.

Luxembourg

Euro

50,000

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Prysmian Kabler og
Systemer A.S.

Ski

Krone

100,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cable and
Systems OY

Yes

Yes

Netherlands Prysmian Cables and Systems B.V.

An Delft

Euro

5,000,000

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Netherlands

Prysmian Cable Holding B.V.

An Delft

Euro 272,515,065

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Netherlands

Pirelli Cable Overseas N.V.

An Delft

Euro 10,000,000

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Telecom S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Netherlands

Prysmian Special Cable B.V.

An Delft

Euro 12,000,000

100.00%

Prysmian (Dutch).
Holdings B.V.

Yes

No

Netherlands Prysmian (Dutch) Holdings B.V.

Amsterdam

Euro

18,000

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Eksa Sp. Zo.o.

Warsaw

Poland
Zloty

394,000

20.05%

Prysmian Energia
Holding Srl

Yes*

No

Portugal Desco Fabrica Portug. de Material
Electrico e Electronico S.A.

Arcozelo
Vngaia

Euro

1,545,000

70.93% Prysmian Energie Cables
et Systèmes France S.A.

No

No

Bucharest

Ron
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Prysmian Dutch
Holdings B.V.

Yes

Yes

100.00% Prysmian Holdings S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

99.995%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Luxembourg
Norway

Poland

Romania

Prysmian Holdings S.r.l.

Romania Prysmian Cabluri si Sisteme S.A.

10,000

Direct parent December December
company
2006
2005

100.00%

100.00%

Slatina

Ron 20,892,770

Prysmian Kablo S.R.O.

Bratislava

Corone 640,057,000

0.005%

Prysmian S.p.A.

Yes

Yes

Spain

Fercable S.L.

Barcelona

Euro

3,606,073

100.00%

Prysmian Cables
y Sistemas S.L:

Yes

Yes

Spain

PrysmianCables y Sistemas S.L.

Barcelona

Euro 12,000,000

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Spain

Prysmian (Spanish) Holdings S.L.

Barcelona

Euro

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

No

Yes

Spain

Prysmian Telecom Cables
y Sistemas Espana S.L.

Barcelona

Euro 12,000,000

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Telecom S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Prysmian Kablar och System AB

Hoganas

Krona

100,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cables
and Systems OY

Yes

Yes

Switzerland Prysmian Cables and Systems S.A.

Manno

Swiss
Franc

500,000

100.00%

Prysmian (Dutch)
Holdings B.V.

Yes

Yes

83.75%

Prysmian Cable
Holding B.V.

Yes

Yes

16.25%

Slovakia

Sweden

Turkey

60,104

Turk Prysmian Kablo
ve Sistemleri A.S.

Mudanya
Bursa

Lira 39,312,000

Terzi

Yes

Yes

Hungary

Kabel Keszleterkesito BT

Budapest

Forint 1,239,841,361

100.00% Prysmian MKM Magyar
Kabel Muvek HFT

Yes

Yes

Hungary

Prysmian MKM Magyar
Kabel Muvek KFT

Budapest

Forint 6,981,070,000

100.00%

Prysmian Energia
Holding S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Hungary

Pirelli Construction Hungary Ltd
(in liquidazione)

Budapest

Forint

3,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cable
Holding N.V.

No

Yes

Norway

Prysmian Kabler og Systemer A.S.

Ski

Krone

100,000

100.00%

Prysmian Cable and
Systems OY

Yes

Yes
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North America
Legal
name
Canada
USA

Office Currency

Share
capital

%
ownership

Direct parent December December
company
2006
2005

Prysmian Power Cables and
Systems Canada Ltd

New
Brunswick

Canadian
Dollar

1,000,000

100.00%

Prysmian (Dutch)
Holdings B.V.

Yes

Yes

Prysmian Communications Cables
and Systems USA LLC

Lexington

US
Dollar

10

100.00%

Prysmian (US)
Telecom Italia S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

Prysmian Communications Wilmington
Cables Corporation

US
Dollar

1

100.00% Prysmian Communication
Cable and Systems USA

Yes

Yes

100.00% Prysmian Power Cables
and System USA LLC

Yes

Yes

100.00%

Prysmian (US)
Energia Italia S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

USA
USA

Prysmian Construction Services Inc

Dover

US
Dollar

1,000

USA

Prysmian Power Cables
and Systems Usa LLC

Lexington

US
Dollar

10

USA

Prysmian Power Financial Wilminqtom
Services USA LLC

US
Dollar

-

100.00% Prysmian Power Cables
and System USA LLC

Yes

No

USA

Prysmian Communications Financial Wilminqtom
Services USA LLC

US
Dollar

-

100.00% Prysmian Communication
Cable and Systems USA

Yes

No

Argentina
Peso

2,228

94.999%

Prysmian (Dutch)
Holdings B.V.

Yes

Yes

5.001%

Prysmian Cavi e
Sistemi Energia S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

24.69%

Prysmian Dutch
Holding B.V.

Yes

Yes

74.92%

Pirelli Consultora
Conductores e
Instalaciones SAIC

Yes

Yes

0.39%

Terzi

Yes

Yes

99.99% Prysmian Telecom Cabos
e Systemas do Brasil S.A

Yes

Yes

Central/South America
Argentina

Argentina

Pirelli Consultora Conductores Buenos Aires
Instalaciones S.A.I.C.

Prysmian Energia Cables y Buenos Aires
Sistemas de Argentina S.A.

Argentina 44,509,458
Peso

Argentina

Pirelli Telecomunic. Cables y Buenos Aires
Sistemas de Argentina S.A.

Argentina
Peso

12,000

Azionista fiduciario

Yes

Yes

Argentina

Tel 3 S.A. Buenos Aires

Argentina
Peso

7,822,000

51% Pirelli Energia Cables y.
Sistemas de Argentina S.A

No***

Yes

Brazil
Real

4,700

99.98% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia S.r.l.

Yes

Yes

0.01%

Brazil

Prysmian (Brasil) Holding Limitada

San Paolo

0.02%

Prysmian S.p.A.

Yes

Yes

Prysmian Energia Cabos e
Sistemas do Brasil S.A.

Sorocaba

Brazil 106,824,993
Real

99.44%

Prysmian Cavi e
Sistemi Energia S.r.l

Yes

Yes

0.56%

Terzi

Yes

Yes

Brazil

Prysmian Telecomunicacoes Cabos
e Systemas do Brasil S.A.

Sorocaba

Brazil 81,288,046
Real

99.57%

Prysmian Cavi e
Sistemi Telecom S.r.l

Yes

Yes

0.43%

Terzi

Yes

Yes

Brazil

Sociedade Produtora de
Fibras Opticas S.A.

Sorocaba

Brazil
Real

51.00% Prysmian Telec. Cabos e
Systemas do Brasil S.A.

Yes

Yes

49.00%

Furukawa Industrial
S.A. Produtos Eletricos

Yes

Yes

100.00%

Prysmian Consultora
Conductores
e Instalaciones SAIC

Yes

Yes

51.00%

Prysmian Energie et
Systèmes France SAS

Yes

Yes

Brazil***

Chile

Prysmian Instalaciones Chile S.A.

100

Santiago Chile Peso 918,707,000

Africa
Ivory Coast

Tunisia

Republic of
South Africa
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SICABLE - Société
Ivoirienne de Cables S.A.

Abidijan

Cfa Franc 740,000,000

Auto Cables Tunisie S.A.

Grombalia

Tunisia
Dinar

3,024,700

Prysmian Cables & Systems
(Proprietary) Limited

Woodmead

South
Africa Rand

100

9.03%

Ivorial

Yes

Yes

4.97%

Sidelaf

Yes

Yes

35.00%

Terzi

Yes

Yes

51.00%

Prysmian Ener. C. et
Systèmes France SAS

Yes

Yes

49.00%

Terzi

Yes

Yes

100% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia SpA

Yes

Yes

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Oceania
Denominazione
Attuale

Sede

Valuta

Capitale
Sociale

Posseduta Dicembre Dicembre
da
2006
2005

Australia

Prysmian Power Cables &
Systems Australia Pty Ltd

Liverpool

Australia 15,000,000
Dollar

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia S.r.l

Yes

Yes

Australia

Prysmian Telecom Cables &
Systems Australia Pty Ltd

Liverpool

Australia 38,500,000
Dollar

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Telecom S.r.l

Yes

Yes

New Zealand

Prysmian Telecom Cables &
Systems New Zeland Ltd

Auckland New Zeland
Dollar

10,000

100.00%

Prysmian Telecom
Cables & Systems
Australia Pty Ltd

Yes

Yes

New Zealand

Prysmian Power Cables &
Systems New Zeland Ltd

Auckland New Zeland
Dollar

10,000

100.00%

Prysmian Power
Cables & Systems
Australia Pty Ltd

Yes

Yes

67.00% Prysmian Cables Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

Yes

Yes

33.00%

Jiangsu Baosheng
Group Co. Ltd.

Yes

Yes

100.00% Prysmian Cables Asia Pacific Pte Ltd

Yes

Yes

%
Partecipazione

Asia
China

Prysmian Baosheng Cable Co.Ltd

China

Prysmian Cables (Shangai) Co.Ltd

China

Prysmian Cables Co. Ltd Wuxi

China

Tianjin Pirelli Power Cables Co Ltd

China Prysmian Angel Tianjin Cable Co Ltd
India
Indonesia

Pirelli Cables (India) Private Ltd
P.T. Prysmian Cables Indonesia

Jiangsu

Shangai

US 19,500,000
Dollar

US
Dollar

500,000

Wuxi US Dollar 29,941,250

86.71% Pirelli Cable Overseas B.V.

Yes

Yes

13.29%

Xishan Xue Lang
Industry and Commerce
General Comp.

Yes

Yes

67.00%

Prysmian Cable
Holding B.V.

Yes

Yes

33.00%

Tianjin General Cable
Works Co. Ltd.

Yes

Yes

100.00%

Prysmian Special
Cable B.V.

Yes

No

India 10,000,000
Rupee

99.998%

Prysmian Cable
Holding B.V.

Yes

Yes

Jakarta US Dollar 67,300,000

99.48%

Prysmian Dutch
Holding B.V.

Yes

Yes

0.52% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia S.r.l

Yes

Yes

Yes**

Yes**

Tianjin US Dollar 13,100,000

Tianjin US Dollar 14,000,000
New Delhi

Malaysia

Power Cables Malaysia Sdn Bhd

Selangor
Darul Eshan

Malaysia
Ringitt

8,000,000

40.00% Prysmian Cables AsiaPacific Pte Ltd
Terzi

Yes

Yes

Malaysia

BICC (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd

Kuala
Lumpur

Malaysia
Ringgit

100,000

100.00% Prysmian Cables AsiaPacific Pte Ltd

Yes

Yes

Malaysia

Submarine Cable
Installation Sdn Bhd

Kuala
Lumpur

Malaysia
Ringgit

10,000

100.00% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia S.r.l

Yes

Yes

Prysmian Cables Systems
Pte Ltd

Singapore

Singapore
Dollar

25,000

60.00%

Singapore

50.00%

Prysmian (Dutch)
Holdings B.V.

Yes

Yes

50.00%

Prysmian Cable &
System Ltd

Yes

Yes

Singapore

Prysmian Cables AsiaPacific Pte Ltd

Singapore

Singapore 213,324,000
Dollar

100.00%

Prysmian (Dutch)
Holdings B.V.

Yes

Yes

Singapore

Trans-Power Cables Pte Ltd

Singapore

Singapore
Dollar

100.00%

Prysmian (Dutch)
Holdings B.V.

Yes

Yes

1,500,000

* Consolidated using the equity method.
** Proportional consolidation from 28 July 2005. Consolidated using the equity method for the remaining period.
*** In 2004, the minority interest amounted to 12.88%.
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BALANCE SHEET

(Euro)

B) Fixed assets
III) Financial fixed assets
1) Investments in:
a) Subsidiaries
Total financial fixed assets
Total fixed assets
C) Assets forming part of working capital
II) Receivables
2) Subsidiaries
a) Due within one year
4-bis) Tax receivables
a) Due within one year
5) Others
a) Due within one year
b) Due after one year
Total receivables
IV) Cash and cash equivalents
1) Bank and postal accounts
Total cash and cash equivalents
Total assets forming part of working capital
D) Prepayments and accrued income
2) Prepayments
Total prepayments
Total assets
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31 December 2006

31 December 2005

174,466,847
174,466,847
174,466,847

151,368,320
151,368,320
151,368,320

18,040,164

2,951,849

1,526,097

123,670

97
3,958,745
23,525,103

3,075,519

21,526
21,526
23,546,629

20,619
20,619
3,096,138

2,975,302
2,975,302
200,988,778

16,106
16,106
154,480,564

STATUTORY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Euro)

A) Shareholder’s equity
I) Share capital
VII) Reserves
IX) Net income (loss) for the period
Total net equity
B) Provisions for risks and charges
3) Other risks and charges
C) Employee benefits liability
D) Liabilities
4) Bank Borrowings
a) Due within one year
7) Trade payables
a) Due within one year
9) Payable to subsidiaries
a) Due within one year
c) Financial, due within one year
12) Tax payables
a) Due within one year
13) Social security payables
a) Due within one year
14) Other payables
a) Due within one year
Total liabilities
E) Accrued expenses and deferred income
1) Accrued expenses
Total accrued expenses and deferred income
Total shareholder’s equity and liabilities
Memorandum and contingency accounts
Sureties given on behalf of subsidiaries
Total memorandum and contingency accounts

31 December 2006

31 December 2005

18,000,000
6,113,579
55,460,661
79,574,240

10,000
149,484,669
(55,381,090)
94,113,579

50,000

55,000,000

47,732

-

-

370

15,250,960

850,094

104,149,269
-

2,147,538
2,075,674

153,805

-

248,113

-

1,043,372
120,845,519

78,625
5,152,301

471,287
471,287
200,988,778

214,684
214,684
154,480,564

113,970,567
113,970,567

58,847,084
58,847,084
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INCOME STATEMENT

(Euro)
2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

A) Production revenues
5) Other revenues and income
Total production revenues A)
B) Production cost
7) Services
9) Personnel costs
Salaries and wages
Social security
Employee benefits liability
Pension liability
Others
12) Accruals for risks and charges
14) Other expenses
Total production cost B)
Difference between production revenues and cost (A-B)
C) Finance income and costs
15) Finance income from subsidiaries
16) Other finance income
d1) Sundry income from subsidiaries
d4) Other income
17) Interest and other finance costs
a) Subsidiaries
d) Other
Total finance income and costs C)
D) Adjustments to financial asset values

13,903,761
13,903,761

1,115,500
1,115,500

(14,134,988)

(1,498,007)

(1,131,962)
(294,593)
(28,797)
(639)
(5,486)
(1,461,477)
(50,000)
(35,594)
(15,682,059)
(1,778,298)

(55,000,000)
(507)
(56,498,514)
(55,383,014)

90,000,000

-

20,609,175
64,241

1,836,349
26,330

(2,791,663)
(21,657,263)
86,224,490

(14,142)
(1,846,613)
1,924

(21,901,472)

-

(9,499,914)
53,044,806
2,415,855
55,460,661

(55,381,090)
(55,381,090)

E) Extraordinary income and expense
Net income/(loss) before income tax expense
22) Income tax expense
23) Net income/(loss)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Euro)
2006 From 12 May to 31 December 2005

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income/(loss) before income tax expense
Write-downs of investments
Distribution of dividends by subsidiaries/associated companies
Accruals to provisions for risks
Accrual of employees benefit liability
Decrease/(increase) in receivables due from subsidiaries
Decrease/(increase) in tax receivables and other receivables
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments and accrued income
Decrease/(increase) in trade payables
Decrease/(increase) in payables to subsidiaries
Decrease/(increase) in tax payables and other payables
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Investments
Distribution of dividends by subsidiaries/associated companies
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Decrease/(increase) in accrued expenses and deferred income
Net changes in short term bank borrowings
Decrease/(increase) in financial payables due to subsidiaries
Distribution of reserves
Capital injections
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Total cash flows
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

55.460.661
21.901.472
(90.000.000)
50.000
47.732
(15.088.315)
(5.361.269)
(2.959.196)
14.400.865
697.314
1.366.665
(19.484.071)

(55.381.090)
55.000.000
(2.951.849)
(123.670)
(16.106)
850.094
78.625
(2.543.996)

(80.000.000)
90.000.000
10.000.000

(149.220.782)
(149.220.782)

256.604
(370)
99.228.743
(90.000.000)
9.484.977
907
20.619
21.526

214.684
370
2.075.674
149.494.669
151.785.397
20.619
20.619

133

2006 ANNUAL REPORT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The resolution approved by the quotaholder in the ordinary and extraordinary meeting of Prysmian S.r.l. held on 16
January 2007, to change the company from a limited liability company to a joint-stock company, was formalised on 17
January 2007 with the recording in the Milan Company Register. The company is thus now known as Prysmian S.p.A.

Accounting preparation criteria and policies
The financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2006 have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of article 2423-bis of the Italian Civil Code:


the captions have been stated in line with general prudence criteria and on a going concern basis, and considering the
asset’s or liability’s economic function;



income and charges are stated on an accruals basis;



risks and losses pertaining to the year are recognised, even if they become known after year end;



profits are only recognised if they have been realised at the balance sheet date from an accruals point of view.

In compliance with Legislative decree no. 127/91, the company prepares consolidated financial statements, which are
presented together with these financial statements.
The company performs business administration activities.

Structure of the balance sheet and profit and loss account
The balance sheet and profit and loss account comply with the requirements of articles 2423-ter, 2424 and 2425 of the
Italian Civil Code.
The captions thereof have been recognised in accordance with the provisions of articles 2424-bis and 2425-bis of the
Italian Civil Code.
Unless otherwise stated, the amounts shown in the notes to the financial statements are in Euro.

Accounting policies
The captions have been measured in accordance with the criteria laid down in article 2426 of the Italian Civil Code,
promulgated and integrated by Consob and the accounting principles issued by the Italian Accounting Profession
(Consigli Nazionali dei Dottori Commercialisti e dei Ragionieri) and the Italian Accounting Standard Setter (Organismo
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Italiano di Contabilità), as follows:
Financial fixed assets
Investments in subsidiaries are recognised at purchase or subscription cost, adjusted for any impairment losses,
whereby reductions to accounting figures are recognised as a direct decrease of the original carrying amount.
The previous carrying amount is reinstated if the reasons for the write-down cease to exist in subsequent years.
Receivables and payables
Receivables are recognised at estimated realisable value through the recognition of a provision for bad debts.
Payables are carried at nominal value. Receivables and payables include accruals for invoices to be issued and
received, recognised on an accruals basis. Foreign currency payables and receivables are recognised at the exchange
rate ruling on the date the invoice is received. Resulting differences with respect to the carrying amounts
following measurement using year-end rates are taken to the profit and loss account.
Cash and cash equivalents
Closing cash and cash equivalents are measured at nominal value.
Prepayments and accrued income and accrued expenses and deferred income
This caption includes the portions of costs and income pertaining to two or more years, the amount of which varies
over time, applying the matching concept for costs and revenues of the year.
Provisions for risks and charges
This caption includes accruals for risks and charges earmarked to cover certain or probable losses or payables, the
amount or due date or which is however unknown at year end.
Employee benefits liability
This provision covers the employees’ leaving entitlement at year end pursuant to legislative requirements and
relevant contracts. It includes the amount based on the remuneration of the current year and previous year amounts
revalued in compliance with the law.
Taxation
Taxation on profit for the year is calculated on the basis of a realistic forecast of the tax burden due under current
tax legislation. It is shown net of advances under “Tax payables” or “Tax receivables (due within one year)” if the
advances paid exceed the taxation due for the year. Withholdings are shown under “Tax receivables (due within
one year)”. Taxes which relate to future years but are payable in the current year (deferred tax assets) and which
relate to the current year but will only fall due in future years (deferred tax liabilities) are recognised when applicable.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the rates ruling at the time the temporary differences will
reverse. Adjustments are recognised in the event these rates vary from those of previous years and average
forecast rates are applied in the event different tax rates for different income levels are anticipated.
Deferred tax assets are only recognised if their future recovery is reasonably certain.
Revenues and costs
Revenues and costs are recognised in the financial statements in accordance with the prudence and accruals
concepts, with the related prepayments and accruals.
As a result of the nature of the company’s activity, costs and revenues are mainly of a financial nature.
Dividends
Dividends received from subsidiaries are recognised on collection.
Pursuant to article 2427 of the Italian Civil Code, we note the company has no commitments for derivative
financial instruments.
Commitments and guarantees
Commitments are stated in the memorandum and contingency accounts at their contractual amount.
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BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Fixed assets
Financial fixed assets


Investments

Investments amount to Euro 174,467 thousand at 31 December 2006, up Euro 23,099 thousand on 31 December 2005.
They varied as follows:
(Euro)

Opening balance
Purchases
Capital injections
Write-downs
Total

31 December 2006

31 December 2005

151,368,320
45,000,000
(21,901,473)
174,466,847

2,168,320
149,200,000
151,368,320

Capital injections relate to the following transactions:


Euro 20,000 thousand following the waiver of the receivable due from the subsidiary Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l.;



Euro 25,000 thousand to cover the estimated 2006 net losses of Prysmian Telecom S.r.l.

The write-downs refer to the reduction of the carrying amount of the investment in Prysmian Telecom S.r.l. to align it
with net equity.
The list of investments in subsidiaries showing the related ownership percentages is given in the attached table entitled
“List of investments in subsidiaries”, which is to be considered an integral part of these notes.
Those investments where the carrying amount is higher than the related portion of net equity held continue to be measured
at cost as they do not represent impairment losses.
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Assets forming part of working capital
Receivables


Subsidiaries

These amount to Euro 18,040 thousand at 31 December 2006, up Euro 15,088 thousand on 31 December 2005.
They may be analysed as follows:
(Euro)

Italian subsidiaries
Foreign subsidiaries
Invoices to be issued
Receivables resulting from participation in the Italian consolidated tax scheme
Other
Total

31 December 2006

31 December 2005

2,090,262
77,085
13,439,452
2,415,855
17,510
18,040,164

2,951,849
2,951,849

Receivables due from subsidiaries include recharges to subsidiaries of Euro 12,876 thousand for consulting
services related to the Group’s refinancing, the recharge of fees for guarantees of Euro 1,263 thousand and the
recharge of commissions on bonding and revolving credit lines of Euro 1,072 thousand.
Receivables resulting from participation in the Italian consolidated tax scheme relate to IRES credits calculated
on the taxable income amounts transferred by the Italian companies as part of the consolidated tax scheme.
Reference should be made to the section covering related parties transactions in the directors’ report for information
on the ownership of these receivables.


Tax receivables

Tax receivables for the year amount to Euro 1,526 thousand, compared to Euro 124 thousand in 2005. They increased
Euro 1,402 thousand, as follows:
(Euro)

VAT
Withholdings on interest income from consolidated tax scheme
IRES/IRAP
Total

31 December 2006

31 December 2005

1,228,339
290,649
7,109
1,526,097

116,561
7,109
123,670
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Others

Other receivables may be analysed as follows:
(Euro)

INAIL
Employees
Directors
Total

31 December 2006

31 December 2005

97
3,889,517
69,228
3,958,842

-

Receivables due from directors and employees of the company and other Group companies relate to the loan granted
following the Co-investment agreement dated 28 July 2005, which gave certain managers and directors the right to
subscribe shares in the ultimate parent company Prysmian (Lux) S.à.r.l.
The parties signed the agreement on 29 July 2006. It was subsequently amended on 21 July 2006 and 8 September 2006,
following the enactment of Legislative Decree no. 223/2006, which introduced a new tax regime for share-based payment
plans for taxpayers in Italy. As a result of these changes, the company agreed to grant those co-investors resident in Italy
a loan equal to the amount of tax due from each applicant on the difference between the value of the shares on the date
of purchase and their market value at 28 July 2005.
The agreements require that the loans are guaranteed by a lien on the shares held by the relevant co-investors.
The agreement provides that the loans shall be repaid after the company is listed on the stock exchange, recognising the
amounts received from the co-investors as dividends, repayments or fees for the sale of shares.
The amount of the receivable due from employees and directors has been discounted using the market interest rate.
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents amount to Euro 22 thousand at 31 December 2006 compared with Euro 21 thousand at 31
December 2005. They comprise amounts held in bank current accounts.
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Prepayments and accrued income
Prepayments
Prepayments amount to Euro 2,975 thousand at 31 December 2006, compared with Euro 16 thousand at
31 December 2005, with an increase of Euro 2,959 thousand.
They mainly relate to finance costs incurred in relation to the trade receivables securitisation transaction commenced
in January 2007 and the cost related to the discounting to present value of the receivables due from employees and
directors.

LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s equity
Share capital
The share capital was increased to Euro 18,310,000 in 2006 following the resolution approved by the shareholder
in the extraordinary meeting held on 30 November 2005. The sole shareholder, Prysmian (Lux) II S.à.r.l., subscribed
and paid the quota capital increase up to Euro 18,000,000.
Following the company’s transformation from a limited liability company to a joint-stock company in January 2007,
as described in the section entitled “Post-balance sheet events”, the share capital currently comprises 180,000,000
shares, each with a nominal value of Euro 0.1.
Reserves
The reserve for capital injections decreased Euro 143,371 thousand during the year, down from Euro 149,485 thousand
to Euro 6,114 thousand, with the following variations:


a capital injection made by the sole shareholder on 1 February 2006 by transferring Prysmian S.r.l. a receivable
due to the shareholder from Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l. of Euro 20,000,000;



the use of reserves to cover losses of Euro 55,381,090, as resolved by the shareholder in the ordinary meeting
of 27 June 2006;



the distribution of dividends of Euro 90,000,000 to the shareholder, as resolved by it in the meeting held on
14 September 2006;



the use of Euro 17,990,000 from the reserve for share capital increases, as resolved by the shareholder in the
meeting of 30 November 2006.

Net income (loss) for the period
The net income for the year is Euro 55,461 thousand, compared with a net loss for 2005 of Euro 55,381 thousand.
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Variations in shareholder’s equity captions:

Share capital

At 12 May 2005
Injections
Net income (loss) for the period
At 31 December 2005
Injections
Coverage of losses
Distribution of dividends
Use of injections to increase share capital
Net income (loss) for the period
At 31 December 2006

10,000
10,000
17,990,000
18,000,000

Capital injections Net income (loss) for the period

149,484,669
149,484,669
20,000,000
(55,381,090)
(90,000,000)
(17,990,000)
6,113,579

(55,381,090)
(55,381,090)
55,381,090
55,460,661
55,460,661

Total

149,494,669
(55,381,090)
94,113,579
20,000,000
(90,000,000)
55,460,661
79,574,240

The availability for distribution of shareholder’s equity, pursuant to article 2427, no. 7 bis of the Italian Civil Code, at
31 December 2006 may be analysed as follows:

Summary of use in the last three years

Share capital
Profit reserves:
Legal reserve
Other reserves:
Capital injections
Total
Unavailable portion
Remaining available portion

Key:
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A: share capital increase
B: coverage of losses
C: dividends to shareholder

Amount

Possibility of use

Available portion

18,000,000

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

6,113,579
6,113,579
-

A, B

6,113,579
6,113,579
-

(55,381,090)
(55,381,090)
-

(90,000,000)
(90,000,000)
-

-

Coverage of losses Distribution of dividends
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Provisions for risks and charges
Other provisions
Other provisions may be analysed as follows at 31 December 2006:
(Euro)

Personnel disputes
Changes in the carrying amount of investments
Total

31 December 2006

31 December 2005

50,000
50,000

55,000,000
55,000,000

The provision for personnel disputes was set up for probable liabilities arising from disputes with employees.
The provision for changes in the carrying amount of investments was used in full to cover the losses and
simultaneously recapitalise the subsidiary Prysmian Telecom S.r.l. on 24 March 2006.

Employees benefits liability
Employee benefits liability amounts to Euro 48 thousand. It is calculated in compliance with relevant legislation
and represents the amount due to employees, comprising the accrual for the year and the transfer of the amount
accrued for an employee transferred from another Group company.

Liabilities
Payables total Euro 120,846 thousand, compared with Euro 5,152 thousand at 31 December 2005. The company
does not have any payable due after five years.
Payables may be analysed as follows:


Banks borrowings
There are no amounts due to banks at 31 December 2006. At 31 December 2005, amounts due to banks for
overdrafts amounted to Euro 370.



Trade payables
Trade payables amount to Euro 15,251 thousand at 31 December 2006, compared with Euro 850 thousand at
31 December 2005, with an increase of Euro 14,401 thousand.
They mainly refer to amounts due for services in relation to the stock exchange listing for Euro 8,362 thousand, the
Group’s refinancing transaction for Euro 4,051 thousand and the securitisation transaction for Euro 1,394 thousand.



Payables to subsidiaries
Amounts payable to subsidiaries at 31 December 2006 amount to Euro 104,149 thousand, compared with
Euro 4,223 thousand at 31 December 2005, with an increase of Euro 99,926 thousand.
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Amounts payable to subsidiaries may be analysed as follows:
(Euro)

Trade payables
Financial payables
Payables for investment purchases
Payables for participation in the Italian consolidated tax scheme
Total

31 December 2006

31 December 2005

406,698
101,304,417
2,147,538
290,616
104,149,269

2,075,674
2,147,538
4,223,212

Trade payables due to subsidiaries mainly comprise recharges of costs incurred by the subsidiary Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Energia S.r.l. on behalf of its parent company for consulting services related to the incentive plan.
Financial payables due to subsidiaries of Euro 101,304 thousand comprise the negative balance of the current account held
with Prysmian Treasury S.r.l., which amounted to Euro 2,076 thousand at 31 December 2005. The balance includes
interest accrued but not paid during the year, calculated at market rates.
The payables for investment purchases relate to the purchase by the subsidiary Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l. of
Prysmian Kabel Und Systeme Gmbh in 2005.
Payables for participation in the Italian consolidated tax scheme are payables for withholdings on bank interest income
transferred by the Italian companies as part of the consolidated tax scheme.
Reference should be made to the section covering related parties transactions in the directors’ report for information on the
ownership of these payables.
Tax payables
At 31 December 2006, sums payable to taxation authorities, which were zero in 2005, total Euro 154 thousand and mainly
relate to withholdings on employees’ remuneration.
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Social security payables
At 31 December 2006, social security payables came to Euro 248 thousand. They had a zero balance at
31 December 2005.


Other payables
At 31 December 2006, other payables may be analysed as follows:


(Euro)
31 December 2006

31 December 2005

370,458
672,914
1,043,372

78,625
78,625

Employees
Third parties
Total

Payables due to employees include bonuses, incentives and holiday pay accrued during 2006.
Payables due to third parties relate to statutory auditors’ and directors’ fees.

Accrued expenses and deferred income
Accrued expenses
At 31 December 2006, accrued expenses amount to Euro 471 thousand, compared with Euro 215 thousand at
31 December 2005, with an increase of Euro 256 thousand. They relate to loan commissions.

Memorandum and contingency accounts
Memorandum and contingency accounts varied as follows during the year:
(Euro)

Sureties given
Total

31 December 2006

31 December 2005

113,970,567
113,970,567

58,847,084
58,847,084

Collateral pledged
The Group entered into a financial agreement with a banking syndicate in 2005. It comprised senior and subordinate
credit lines (the “secured second lien”).
The company renegotiated the agreement in 2006, increasing it to Euro 1,290,000 thousand. The Euro 449,000
thousand increase in the loan was partly used to pay back the second lien credit line of Euro 190,000 thousand in
advance, and part of the shareholder loan for Euro 130,086 thousand.
The syndicate, which granted the loan, includes the following lending banks: Goldman Sachs International, J.P.
Morgan Plc, Lehman Brothers International (Europe), Banca Intesa S.p.A. and UniCredit Banca Mobiliare S.p.A.
In turn, the Group has pledged collateral for the financial agreement. The various Group companies, including
Prysmian S.p.A., are responsible to different extents. The pledged collateral does not affect the Group’s ordinary
operating capacity.
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The total amount of the collateral pledged by the Group companies to the syndicate equals the total amount granted directly
and indirectly under the financial agreement; for the Italian companies, this amount may not exceed the agreed total
amount of Euro 3,660,000,000.
The collateral is given to the syndicate banks by the individual Group companies on a joint basis.
The other Italian companies of the Group that have pledged collateral to the syndicate are listed below: Prysmian Cavi e
Sistemi Energia S.r.l., Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia Italia S.r.l., Prysmian Telecom S.r.l., Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Telecom S.r.l., Fibre Ottiche Sud (FOS) S.r.l., Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Telecom Italia S.r.l., Prysmian Treasury S.r.l.,
Prysmian Energia Holding S.r.l., Prysmian (US) Energia Italia S.r.l. and Prysmian (US) Telecom Italia S.r.l.
The company has the following types of guarantees in place at 31 December 2006:
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lien on bank accounts;



guarantee on the receivables arising from the investment purchase contract signed in July 2005;



lien on the 100% investment in the share capital of Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l.;



lien on the 100% investment in the share capital of Prysmian Telecom S.r.l.
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Sureties given on behalf of subsidiaries
These total Euro 113,970,567, as follows:
Euro

8,435,743 - Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia Italia S.r.l.;

Euro 72,254,103 - Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l.;
Euro

417,379 - Prysmian Cable Systems Pte Ltd;

Euro

3,283,213 - Prysmian Cables & Systems Ltd;

Euro

1,077,958 - Prysmian Baosheng Cable Co. Ltd;

Euro
Euro
Euro

93,517- Prysmian Telekom Kabel und Systeme Deutschland Gmbh;
2,105,906 - Prysmian Kabel und Systeme Gmbh;
120,774 - PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia;

Euro 23,212,856 - Prysmian Power Cables and Systems USA LLC;
Euro

1,727,029 - Comergy Ltd;

Euro

243,388 - Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Telecom Italia S.r.l.;

Euro

595,147 - Prysmian Power Cables and Systems Canada Ltd;

Euro

403,554 - Prysmian Power Cables & Systems Australia Pty Ltd.

INCOME STATEMENT

Production revenues
Other revenues and income
Other revenues and income varied as follows during the year:
(Euro)

Recovery of costs due from Italian subsidiaries
Recovery of costs due from foreign subsidiaries
Others - third parties
Total

2006

May to December 2005

1,027,500
12,876,248
13
13,903,761

1,115,000
1,115,000

Recharges to subsidiaries mainly comprise the recovery of costs incurred for consulting services in relation to the
Group’s refinancing transaction.
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Production cost
Services
Services may be analysed as follows:
(Euro)

Directors’ and statutory auditors’ fees
Sundry professional services
Travel and entertainment costs
Insurance
Audit
Post/telephone
IT consulting services
Organisational consultancy services provided by third parties
Organisational consultancy services provided by Group companies
Third parties, non-recurring
Total

2006

May to December 2005

271,500
956,486
208,972
18,535
1,340,110
761
74,725
9,848,410
1,415,487
14,134,988

58,153
1,147,411
2,442
170,000
1
120,000
1,498,007

The consultancy services received mainly relate to the refinancing transaction for Euro 9,894 thousand.
Personnel costs
Personnel costs may be analysed as follows:
(Euro)

Salaries and wages
Social security
Employee benefits and pension liability
Contributions to supplementary funds
Total

2006

May to December 2005

1,131,962
294,593
29,436
5,486
1,461,477

-

At 31 December 2006, the company employed two managers. It did not have any employees in 2005.
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Accruals for risks and charges
Euro 50 thousand was accrued in 2006 to the provision for personnel disputes. No accruals were made to this
provision in 2005.
Euro 55,000 thousand was accrued to the provision for changes in the carrying amount of investments in 2005.
No further accruals were made to this provision in 2006. It was used in full during 2006 as described in the note on
changes in provisions for risks and charges.
Other expenses
Other expenses may be analysed as follows:
(Euro)

Stamps, local taxes and government concessions
Other costs
Total

2006

May to December 2005

1,072
34,522
35,594

507
507

Other costs include 2005 audit fees.

Finance income and costs
Finance income
Income from investments
This amounts to Euro 90,000 thousand and comprises dividends collected from the subsidiary Prysmian Cavi
Sistemi Energia S.r.l.
Other finance income
Other finance income may be analysed as follows:
(Euro)

Reimbursements from subsidiaries for loan commissions and related charges
Reimbursements from subsidiaries for commissions and related charges on guarantees
Bank account interest income
Interest income on receivables due from employees/directors
Total

2006

May to December 2005

15,104,272
5,504,903
89
64,152
20,673,416

1,836,349
26,330
1,862,679

Sundry income from subsidiaries includes the financial revenues represented by the repayment of commissions
paid to banks on loans and commissions on guarantees.
Other income comprises interest income accrued on bank current accounts and interest accrued on receivables due
from employees and directors.
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Interest and other finance costs
Interest and other finance costs may be analysed as follows:
(Euro)

Interest expense on the group current account
Total interest and other finance costs - subsidiaries
Commissions and related charges on loans
Interest expense on bank current accounts
Commissions and related charges on guarantees
Total interest and other finance costs - other
Total

2006

May to December 2005

2,791,663
2,791,663
15,104,272
10
6,552,981
21,657,263
24,448,926

14,142
14,142
8
1,846,605
1,846,613
1,860,755

“Total interest and other finance costs - subsidiaries” includes commissions on bank loans and the interest expense
accrued on the current account held with the subsidiary Prysmian Treasury S.r.l.
“Total interest and other finance costs - other” comprises the commission related to the Group’s refinancing transaction
and the commissions on collateral, as well as interest expense related to the bank current account. As mentioned, the
commissions on the refinancing transaction and on guarantees have been recharged to the Group companies that took out
the loans and gave the collateral.

Adjustments to financial asset values
This caption equals Euro 21,901 thousand and relates to the write-down of the investment in Prysmian Telecom S.r.l., as
detailed in the section related to financial fixed assets.

Extraordinary income and expense
“Extraordinary income and expense” of Euro 9,500 thousand comprises the costs for the consulting services related to
the procedure for the company’s listing on the Milan stock exchange.
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Taxation on net income of the period
At 31 December 2006, the company recognised tax income of Euro 2,416 thousand. It is a positive balance as a
result of the company’s participation in the Italian consolidated tax scheme. No amount was recorded in this
caption of the 2005 profit and loss account.


The Italian consolidated tax scheme

With effect from 2006, the company has opted to participate in the Italian consolidated tax scheme as the
consolidating company, pursuant to article 117 and following of the consolidated tax act. There is a regulation and
agreement between the participating companies, covering how the amounts arising from the participation
in the tax scheme will be settled, which sets forth a common procedure for the application of legislative and
regulatory provisions.
In compliance with current legislation, the company informed the taxation authorities on 19 June 2006, via a
qualified intermediary using telematic means, that it would be participating in the consolidated tax scheme.
Adopting the scheme means that the consolidating company can offset its positive or negative taxable income
amounts against those of the Italian subsidiaries that participate in the scheme. Tax losses recognised in years
before the company participated in the consolidated tax scheme may only be used by the company to which the
tax loss relates.
The tax laws applicable to this tax scheme also offer other benefits, including the full tax exemption of dividends
distributed by the participating companies to the consolidating company and the deductibility of financial
charges on investments made in the participating companies.
Apart from the consolidating company, the following Italian companies have opted to participate in the consolidated
tax scheme:
Fibre Ottiche Sud (FOS) S.r.l.
Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l.
Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia Italia S.r.l.
Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Telecom S.r.l.
Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Telecom Italia S.r.l.
Prysmian Energia Holding S.r.l.
Prysmian Treasury S.r.l.
Prysmian Telecom S.r.l.
Prysmian (US) Energia Italia S.r.l.
Prysmian (US) Telecom Italia S.r.l.
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The following table provides information on the tax adjustments and the related tax rates.
(Euro)

Income before taxation
Untaxed (positive) items
Non-deductible negative items
Total
Unrecognised deferred tax assets
Consolidated tax

Taxable income

IRES

IRAP

Total tax amount

53,044,806
(85,500,000)
21,901,472
(10,553,722)
7,320,774

(17,504,786)
28,215,000
(7,227,486)
3,482,728
(3,482,728)
(2,415,855)

(2,254,404)
3,633,750
(930,813)
448,533
(448,533)
-

(19,759,190)
31,848,750
(8,158,298)
3,931,261
(3,931,261)
(2,415,855)

As the company’s core business is characterised by income which is not subject to taxation, and this does not give
reasonable grounds to foresee the recognition of taxable income amounts in the next few years, deferred tax assets have
not been recognised in these financial statements.
The following table shows the reconciliation of the theoretical tax charge with the actual tax charge for IRES purposes:
(Euro)

Net income before income tax expense
Theoretical tax expense
Increases (decreases):
Unrecognised deferred tax assets
Dividends
Non-deductible costs
Income arising from the consolidated tax scheme
Effective tax (expense)/income
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Euro

Rate

53,044,806
17,504,786

33%

3,482,728
28,215,000
7,227,486
2,415,855
2,415,855

7%
(53%)
14%
(5%)
(5%)
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Other information
Directors’ and statutory auditors’ fees
Directors’ fees amount to Euro 225,000;
Statutory auditors’ fees amount to Euro 46,500.
Related parties
Related parties transactions are detailed in the directors’ report.

Post-balance sheet events
With effect from 1 January 2007, the Group transferred to the parent company Prysmian S.p.A. the following
corporate duties to support and coordinate the companies operating in both the Energy and Telecommunications
sectors:
Finance, Administration, Control and IT;
Personnel and organisation;
Legal and general affairs;
Internal audit;
Industrial property;
Research and innovation;
Communication;
Product development and quality;
Purchases;
Operations;
Logistics.
The transfer via the legally-binding “Employment contract transfer” agreement involved 256 managers and white
and blue collar workers of Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l. and Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Telecom S.r.l.
The company was transformed from a limited liability company into a joint-stock company on 17 January 2007.

Milan, 23 February 2007

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THE CHAIRMAN
(signed on the original)
Paolo Zannoni
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LIST OF INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AT 31 DECEMBER 2006 PURSUANT

(in thousands of Euro)
Financial fixed assets

Subsidiaries
Italian
Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Energia S.r.l.
Prysmian Telecom S.r.l.
Total Italian subsidiaries
Foreign
GSCP Athena (UK) Holdings LTD
Prysmian Pension Scheme Trustee Limited
Total foreign subsidiaries
Prysmian Kabel und Systeme GMBH
Prysmian Kablo SRO
Prysmian (Brazil) Holdings LTDA
Other foreign companies
Overall total
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Registered office

Carrying amount

Milan, Viale Sarca 222
Milan, Viale Sarca 222

169,010
3,309
172,319

London, Peterborough Court, 133 Fleet Street
Hampshire, Chickenhall Lane, Eastleigh

2,148
2,148
174,467

Berlin, Germany
Bratislava, Slovakia
San Paolo, Brazil
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TO ARTICLE 2427 OF THE ITALIAN CIVIL CODE

Holding %

Share capital

Total net equity

Portion of net equity Net income (loss) for the period

100
100

100,000
10

354,496
3,309

354,496
3,309

10,877
(22,133)

100
100

-

-

-

-

6.250
0.005
0.021

15,000
18,587
-

23,431
2,237
-

1,464
-

(3,934)
(357)
-
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